
FEBRUARY MARCH 
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S 

1 1 
2   3   4   5   6 7 8 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31 

4325 Pheasant Ridge Drive NE #611 | Blaine, MN 55449 | T: 763-398-3070 | F: 763-398-3088 | www.ricecreek.org 

BOARD OF 
MANAGERS 

 Jess Robertson Steven P. Wagamon  Michael J. Bradley Marcie Weinandt John J. Waller 
Anoka County Anoka County Ramsey County Ramsey County Washington County 

RCWD BOARD OF MANAGERS REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, February 26, 2025, 9:00 a.m. 

Mounds View City Hall Council Chambers 
2401 County Road 10, Mounds View, Minnesota 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87335764500?pwd=o9sdyafwoG8F4y4GHv3bRWnHl3WmoY.1 

Meeting ID: 873 3576 4500 
Passcode: 332311 

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
Meeting ID: 873 3576 4500

Passcode: 332311 

Agenda 
CALL TO ORDER  
ROLL CALL 
SETTING OF THE AGENDA 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: FEBRUARY 12, 2025, REGULAR MEETING 
CONSENT AGENDA 
The following items will be acted upon without discussion in accordance with the staff recommendation 
and associated documentation unless a Manager or another interested person requests opportunity for 
discussion: 
Table of Contents-Permit Applications Requiring Board Action 
No. Applicant Location Plan Type Recommendation 
25-009 City of Fridley Fridley Final Site Drainage Plan CAPROC 6 items 

It was moved by Manager _____________ and seconded by Manager _____________, to approve 
the consent agenda as outlined in the above Table of Contents in accordance with RCWD District 
Engineer’s Findings and Recommendations, dated February 18, 2025. 

OPEN MIC/PUBLIC COMMENT 
Any RCWD resident may address the Board in his or her individual capacity, for up to three minutes, on any matter not on the 
agenda. Speakers are requested to come to the podium, state their name and address for the record.  Additional comments may 
be solicited and accepted in writing.  Generally, the Board of Managers will not take official action on items discussed at this 
time, but may refer the matter to staff for a future report or direct that the matter be scheduled on an upcoming agenda. 

ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION 
1. Stormwater Management Grant Awards (Will Roach)

1



Agenda for the Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of February 26, 2025 Page 2 of 2 

 

2. Treatment of Metro Shooting and Trost Settlements – 2024 Financial Report (Nick 
Tomczik)  

3. Check Register Dated February 26, 2025, in the Amount of $402,873.20 and February 
Interim Financial Statements Prepared by Redpath and Company 

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION 
1. Staff Reports 

2. March Calendar 

3. Administrator Updates 

4. Manager Updates 

2



APPROVAL OF MINUTES: FEBRUARY 12, 2025, REGULAR MEETING 
  

3



DRAFT 

 1 
For Consideration of Approval at the February 26, 2025 Board Meeting. 2 
Use these minutes only for reference until that time. 3 
 4 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE RCWD BOARD OF MANAGERS 
Wednesday, February 12, 2025 

Mounds View City Hall Council Chambers 
2401 County Road 10, Mounds View, Minnesota 

and 
Meeting also conducted by alternative means  

(teleconference or video-teleconference) from remote locations 

Minutes 5 

CALL TO ORDER 6 
2nd Vice-Pres. Steve Wagamon called the meeting to order, a quorum being present, at 9:00 a.m.  7 
 8 

ROLL CALL 9 
Present: 2nd Vice-Pres. Steve Wagamon (video-conference), Secretary Jess Robertson, and Treasurer 10 

Marcie Weinandt 11 
 12 
Absent: President Michael Bradley and 1st Vice-Pres. John Waller (with prior notice) 13 
 14 
Staff Present: District Administrator Nick Tomczik, Regulatory Manager Patrick Hughes, Watershed 15 

Technician/Inspector Will Roach, Communications and Outreach Manager Kendra 16 
Sommerfeld (video-conference), Outreach & Grant Technician Molly Nelson, Lake & Stream 17 
Manager Matt Kocian, Drainage and Facilities Manager Tom Schmidt, Program Support 18 
Technician Emmet Hurley (video-conference), Project Technician Sara Belden, Office 19 
Manager Theresa Stasica 20 

 21 
Consultants: District Engineer Chris Otterness from Houston Engineering, Inc. (HEI); District Attorney 22 

John Kolb from Rinke Noonan (video-conference) 23 
 24 
Visitors:  Administrator Nyle Zikmund, Don Peterson, and Emma Macki-City of Mounds View; 25 

Administrator/City Engineer Mark Statz-City of Centerville; Dale Reed-White Bear 26 
Township, Rebecca Keller and Teresa O’Connell-RCWD CAC Members 27 

 28 

PRESIDENT PRO TEM 29 
Manager Wagamon informed the Board he is unable to attend the meeting in-person and has a doctor’s 30 
note to that affect.  He requested a Manager present at the City of Mounds View Council Chambers chair 31 
the meeting in his place.   32 
Motion by Manager Wagamon, seconded by Manager Weinandt, to appoint Manager Weinandt to serve 33 
as President Pro-Tem for today’s meeting.  Motion carried 3-0. 34 
 35 

4



DRAFT 
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of February 12, 2025 Page 2 of 12 

 

SETTING OF THE AGENDA 36 
Motion by Manager Robertson, seconded by Manager Weinandt, to approve the agenda as presented. 37 
Motion carried 3-0. 38 

 39 

READING OF THE MINUTES AND THEIR APPROVAL 40 
Minutes of the January 22, 2025, Board of Managers Regular Meeting;. January 22, 2025, Ramsey County 41 
Ditch 1 Drainage System Correction Public Hearing.  Motion by Manager Robertson, seconded by 42 
Manager Wagamon, to approve the minutes as presented.  Motion carried 3-0.  43 
 44 

CONSENT AGENDA    45 

The following items will be acted upon without discussion in accordance with the staff recommendation and 46 
associated documentation unless a Manager or another interested person requests an opportunity for discussion: 47 
Table of Contents-Permit Applications Requiring Board Action 48 
No. Applicant Location Plan Type Recommendation 49 
25-002 City of Lino Lakes Lino Lakes Street & Utility Plan CAPROC 6 items 50 
   Wetland Alteration 51 
   Floodplain Alteration 52 

25-003 Centennial Public Blaine Final Site Drainage Plan CAPROC 3 items  53 
 Schools (ISD #12) 54 

25-005 City of New Brighton New Brighton Final Site Drainage Plan CAPROC 4 items 55 
   Land Development 56 
   Street & Utility Plan 57 
   Public/Private Drainage System 58 
   Floodplain Alteration 59 
 60 
It was moved by Manager Robertson and seconded by Manager Wagamon to approve the consent 61 
agenda as outlined in the above Table of Contents in accordance with RCWD District Engineer’s Findings 62 
and Recommendations, dated January 14, 2025. Motion carried 3-0. 63 

 64 

PUBLIC HEARING: STORMWATER MANAGEMENT GRANT REQUESTS FROM CITIES OF 65 

CENTERVILLE, MOUNDS VIEW, NEW BRIGHTON, AND WHITE BEAR TOWNSHIP  66 

President Pro-Tem Weinandt recessed the regular Board meeting and opened the public hearing on the 67 
Rice Creek Watershed District’s proposed selection of projects for funding through the District’s 68 
Stormwater Management Grant Program. 69 
 70 
President Pro-Tem Weinandt stated the purpose of this hearing was to receive comments from the public 71 
on the projects that the Board is considering for cost-share assistance in the Cities of Centerville, Mounds 72 
View, New Brighton, and White Bear Township. Before the watershed district can provide funds for the 73 
capital work of these applicants, State law required that the Board of managers hold a public hearing, 74 

5



DRAFT 
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of February 12, 2025 Page 3 of 12 

 

receive public comments and make a judgment that each selected project is a sound and cost-effective 75 
project to help fulfill our water resource goals. 76 
 77 
President Pro-Tem turned the meeting over to Watershed Technician/Inspector Roach.   78 
 79 

Watershed Technician/Inspector Roach reviewed the 2025 Stormwater Management Grant Program goals 80 
and guidelines.  He noted the District received five applications from four different applicants for funding 81 
through its 2025 Stormwater Management Grant program. 82 
 83 
Watershed Technician/Inspector Roach provided a presentation and answered questions regarding the 84 
five applications: 85 

City of Centerville – Centerville City Hall Stormwater Reuse  86 
This project proposes to install a water reuse system at Centerville City Hall and would use water 87 
from an existing stormwater pond that discharges to Clearwater Creek and Peltier Lake, which 88 
are both nutrient impaired waters. He noted that the estimated total project cost was $50,000 89 
and the request is for $25,000. The water quality benefit would be expected to remove 0.2 lbs. 90 
of total phosphorus in the system.  91 
 92 

City of Mounds View – Silver View Pond Improvement Project  93 
This project proposes to improve both water quality and stormwater management with several 94 
new features that include a forebay with an iron-enhanced filtration bench, 95 
infiltration/biofiltration stormwater basis, pretreatment via SAFL baffles, and improvements to 96 
existing stormwater ponds along County Road H2. The total estimated project cost was $475,000 97 
and the request is for $100,000. The projected water quality benefit would be removal of 18 lbs. 98 
of total phosphorus and 8,600 of total suspended solids. 99 
 100 

City of New Brighton – CP25-1 2025 Street Rehabilitation  101 
This project proposes to replace three existing catch basins with sump catch basins and SAFL 102 
baffles located upstream of discharge to the Long Lake sedimentation basin in Rice Creek.  The 103 
total estimated project cost was $57,222 and the request is for $28,611. The projected water 104 
quality benefit would be removal of 38-56% of total suspended solids.  105 
 106 

White Bear Township – Bellaire Beach Underground Stormwater Storage 107 
This project proposes construction of an underground stormwater chamber beneath the existing 108 
parking lot of Bellaire Park to prevent overtopping of existing stormwater basin within the park 109 
during storm events to reduce surface discharge and eliminate erosion and improve water 110 
quality to White Bear Lake. The total estimated project cost was $474,000 and the request is for 111 
$237,000, which exceeded the $100,000 maximum cap. He noted that staff had informed the 112 
City that the maximum grant amount that could be given for this type of project would be 113 
$100,000 and the applicant had acknowledged that they understood that and told staff that they 114 
would be willing to accept a lower grant amount than they had requested. The projected water 115 

6



DRAFT 
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of February 12, 2025 Page 4 of 12 

 

quality benefit would be reduced erosion from stormwater runoff to White Bear Lake and also 116 
a flood control benefit of preventing overtopping of existing stormwater basin and associated 117 
erosion. 118 
 119 

White Bear Township – Silver Fox Area SAFL Baffles  120 
This project proposes to install sump manholes with SAFL baffles long Jenni Lane, Suzanne Circle, 121 
and Buffalo Street in the Silver Fox neighborhood.  Current stormwater facilities in these areas 122 
outlet to a wetland to the east and are conveyed to Bald Eagle Lake via a ditch. The total 123 
estimated project cost was $146,500 and the request is for $73,250. The projected water quality 124 
benefit would be total suspended solid removal from captured stormwater.   125 
 126 

Watershed Technician/Inspector Roach explained that each application had been reviewed by District staff, 127 
the District Engineer, as well as the Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC) and scored and ranked according to 128 
a weighted average.  He stated that Mounds View received a score of 90; New Brighton received a score 129 
of 81.8; White Bear Township/Bellaire received a score of 81.3; Centerville received a score of 74.8; and 130 
White Bear Township/Silver Fox SAFL received a score of 71.2.  131 
 132 
Manager Wagamon asked if the Board would consider approval of these requests at their next meeting and 133 
not at today’s Public Hearing.  134 
 135 
Watershed Technician/Inspector Roach confirmed that was correct.  136 
 137 
President Pro-Tem Weinandt asked about the White Bear Township request for the Silver Fox area and 138 
noted that she thought that the District was looking at doing some work on the ditch mentioned.   139 
 140 
District Engineer Otterness explained that the ditch that goes between White Bear Lake and Bald Eagle Lake 141 
is RCD-11 and noted that the District had constructed an iron-enhanced sand filter in line with that ditch, 142 
but that was west of where the SAFL baffles would be located and would not engage that area. 143 
 144 
President Pro-Tem Weinandt invited anyone who would like to offer comments about the proposed 145 
projects to do so at this time.   146 
 147 
Mark Statz, City Administrator/City Engineer for the City of Centerville, thanked the Board for considering 148 
their grant application and explained that he was here to advocate for their project. He explained that their 149 
project would be at City Hall which they felt also provided a strong educational component and wasn’t sure 150 
if that had entered into the scoring process. He stated that their project was located on Clear Water Creek 151 
and reminded the Board that they were looking at a project on Clear Water Creek in the coming years in 152 
connection with JD-3. He noted that they had just done a great project on Centerville Lake which they felt 153 
was a great project and expressed his appreciation to the Board and stated that the next lake on their list 154 
was Peltier Lake which also connects to Clear Water Creek.  He explained that they would love to get a 155 
jump start on helping the water quality of Peltier Lake, and felt that their proposed project would be a nice 156 

7



DRAFT 
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of February 12, 2025 Page 5 of 12 

 

starting point. He noted that he had not seen anything about quantitative water quality impacts for some 157 
of the projects within the staff presentation and asked if they were available.   158 
 159 
President Pro-Temp Weinandt noted that the water quality impact information had been included in the 160 
meeting packets.  161 
 162 
Watershed Technician/Inspector Roach clarified that the two projects for White Bear Township did not have 163 
the water quality impacts quantified in their applications and noted that in looking through the submitted 164 
materials, there would be general reductions depending on the drainage areas, depth, insulations, and 165 
sizing of the system itself.   166 
  167 
President Pro-Tem Weinandt noted that she had attended the CAC meeting when they considered these 168 
applications and did discuss the point brought up by Mr. Statz that this project was at City Hall and would 169 
be a great example to their residents. 170 
 171 
Nyle Zikmund, City Administrator – Mounds View, stated that the City of Mounds View started getting 172 
serious about 12 years ago regarding their stormwater and since then, had been systematically increasing 173 
their stormwater rates and over the last 3 years had made significant investments in forensic analysis of 174 
the entire system.  He stated that this winter, they were dredging Arden Pond, and had hired a stormwater 175 
specialist and noted that both Arden Pond and Silver View Pond required significant investments.  He 176 
explained that those investments would take a few years and noted that he felt Mounds View had the most 177 
rain gardens in the entire State that they have been able to keep maintained and gotten them cleaned out.    178 
 179 
Terri O’Connell, Connell-RCWD CAC Member, stated that she lived on main street in Lino Lakes and agreed 180 
that the proposed Centerville project would be in a great area to educate people. She noted that something 181 
had come up at the CAC that she had never thought before was related to fertilizing.  She stated that their 182 
discussion was that they felt they should not fertilize the ground that they were going to use to the water 183 
because that would go back into the stormwater pond and would eventually end up in the creek and the 184 
lake.  She asked if the District could consider something in the work plan so people would know not to 185 
fertilize the lawn because that would essentially defeat the purpose. 186 
 187 
Mr. Statz stated that he felt that an excellent point and explained that the City of Centerville did fertilize 188 
the lawn out front, but would be more than happy to cease doing that because stormwater has a built-in 189 
fertilizer with phosphorus. He reiterated that they would be happy to stop fertilizing, if they would be 190 
irrigating from their own pond. and felt that was an excellent suggestion.   191 
 192 
There being no additional comment, President Pro-Tem Weinandt closed the public hearing.  193 
 194 
Watershed Technician/Inspector Roach stated that the next steps would be for the Board to consider action 195 
at their February 26, 2025.   196 
 197 

8



DRAFT 
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of February 12, 2025 Page 6 of 12 

 

District Administrator Tomczik stated that Watershed Technician/Inspector Roach would be outlining the 198 
potential funding based on the grant and noted that staff would like any further direction from the Board.   199 
 200 
Watershed Technician/Inspector Roach briefly reviewed a summary of the projects, their costs, the 201 
requested grant funds, and the District’s total stormwater grant budget of $300,000.  He noted that the 202 
requests exceeded the District’s budgeted amount by $163,861 and explained that District Project Manager 203 
Petry had provided a possible funding option in order to fund the projects, but also stay within budget.  He 204 
stated that this proposal was to reduce the funding for the 2 lowest-ranked projects – Centerville and the 205 
White Bear Township SAFL projects and asked if the Board had any direction on whether they wanted to 206 
see any additional possible funding options.   207 
 208 
Manager Robertson stated that she felt that there was multiple responsibilities on behalf of the District and 209 
noted that promoting partnership was one of them and also to be good stewards of taxpayer dollars.  She 210 
stated that this was discussed at the work session earlier this week and she felt that working within the 211 
$300,000 that was budgeted was appropriate and she felt the recommendation from the project manager 212 
clearly laid out how the District would partner with the communities but also stay within the budgeted 213 
amount available for these grants.  214 
 215 
Manager Wagamon stated that he agreed with everything Manager Robertson just said, but explained that 216 
he had not had a chance to dig into the grant applications.  He noted that right now he was fairly 217 
comfortable with the proposed funding option presented, but would still like time to be able to dig into this 218 
more.    219 
 220 
President Pro-Tem Weinandt stated that she felt the Board was in agreement about staying within the 221 
$300,000 budget amount and suggested that the next step for staff may be to meet with those applicants 222 
to see if the projects could still move forward with the funding options put together by Project Manager 223 
Petry.   224 
 225 
District Attorney Kolb stated that he wanted to make it clear that this item was being continued to the 226 
February 26, 2025 Regular Meeting of the Board, at 9:00 a.m. at the Mounds View City offices at which time 227 
the Board would consider the remaining evidence and take final action regarding issuance of the grants.  228 
 229 
President Pro-Tem Weinandt reconvened the regular Board meeting.  230 

OPEN MIC/PUBLIC COMMENT 231 

There was no comment.  232 

ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION  233 
1. Annual Designation of Depository and Newspaper 234 

District Administrator Tomczik explained that the designation of the official depository and 235 
newspaper was an annual requirement. He noted that staff was recommending that the District 236 

9



DRAFT 
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of February 12, 2025 Page 7 of 12 

 

continue on with their current depository and newspaper. He explained that when it was 237 
appropriate and would serve a public benefit, the District also publish notices in some of the smaller 238 
circulatory papers.    239 
 240 
Motion by Manager Robertson, seconded by Manager Wagamon, to designate PMA Financial 241 
Network, LLC. administering the 4M Fund with US Bank as the financial institution as the official 242 
depository and St. Paul Pioneer Press the official newspaper of the Rice Creek Watershed District 243 
 244 
Motion carried 3-0. 245 

 246 
2. Citizen Advisory Committee Member Appointment for Vacant Positions 247 

Communications and Outreach Manager Sommerfeld stated that the District had received 248 
candidates for the 2 vacant spots on the CAC.   249 
 250 
President Pro-Tem Weinandt asked Communications and Outreach Manager Sommerfeld to share 251 
some information about the two candidates.   252 
 253 
Communications and Outreach Manager Sommerfeld shared information about the background and 254 
experience of Matt Lindholm and Kate Asleson. 255 
 256 
President Pro-Tem Weinandt asked if these 2 individuals were appointed to the CAC if that meant 257 
there would be a full slate.   258 
 259 
Communications and Outreach Manager Sommerfeld stated that it would not, because another 260 
Washington County representative on the CAC had just stepped down.  She noted that she would 261 
be updating the Board at a future meeting.   262 
 263 
Motion by Manager Wagamon, seconded by Manager Robertson, to appoint Kate Asleson and 264 
Matt Lindholm for membership on the Citizen Advisory Committee for 2025. Motion carried 3-0. 265 
 266 

3. RCWD Mini Grants Program - North Metro Pollinator Pathway 2025-2026 Funding 267 
Outreach & Grant Technician Nelson explained that staff was seeking Board approval for a 268 
professional services contract with the Anoka Conservation District to implement the North Metro 269 
Pollinator Pathway grant that was distributed through BWSR.  270 
 271 
President Pro-Tem Weinandt asked if staff expected this to be done in every county in the District.  272 
 273 
Outreach & Grant Technician Nelson stated that right now it was only through Anoka County and 274 
noted that she had not heard anything from Ramsey or Washington Counties.  275 
 276 

10



DRAFT 
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of February 12, 2025 Page 8 of 12 

 

Manager Robertson asked if they needed to include the dollar amount of $10,000 within the motion 277 
language.  278 
 279 
District Administrator Tomczik explained that this was to receive $10,000, so when those dollars 280 
expire, the District would be done with this obligation, under the contract terms.    281 
 282 
Motion by Manager Robertson, seconded by Manager Wagamon, to Authorize the District 283 
Administrator to enter the North Metro Pollinator Pathway 2025-2026 Contract for Professional 284 
Services between the Anoka Conservation District and the Rice Creek Watershed District. Motion 285 
carried 3-0. 286 
 287 

4. Ramsey County Lake Monitoring Services 288 
Lake & Stream Manager Kocian explained that he was seeking Board approval for an agreement 289 
with Ramsey County for lake monitoring services in 2025. He noted that the District has a monitoring 290 
program in which the lake monitoring duties were split amongst different agencies. He stated that 291 
since 2016, the District has been reimbursing Ramsey County for doing the monitoring for lakes 292 
throughout Ramsey County.  He referenced page 133 of the packet that outlined the costs, and 293 
page 134 of the packet, which showed the laboratory analysis costs.  He explained that the 294 
laboratory analysis costs were not included in the motion language because the District paid those 295 
costs separately on a fee-for-service basis.  He noted that these costs were anticipated and were 296 
already included in the District budget numbers.    297 
 298 
Motion by Manager Wagamon, seconded by Manager Robertson, to authorize the Administrator 299 
to enter into an agreement with Ramsey County for lake monitoring services in 2025 for an 300 
amount not to exceed $28,532.84. Motion carried 3-0. 301 
 302 
Manager Robertson suggested that the Board include time for discussion before a vote was taken 303 
and explained that she had wanted to commend Lake & Stream Manager Kocian for the work he 304 
does and noted that she felt he may have the coolest job in the District.  305 
 306 

5. 2025 Agreement for Carp Management Services 307 
Lake & Stream Manager Kocian explained that he was also looking for approval of a professional 308 
services agreement for carp management services in 2025. He reminded the Board that this was the 309 
program that was awarded the Program of the Year Award by Minnesota Watersheds in 2024.  He 310 
noted that this contract would be with the Carp Solutions company which would provide the labor 311 
and the specialized services for portions of the program. He noted that as the carp population has 312 
declined, their costs had also declined which was their hope when this program began.  313 
 314 
Manager Wagamon asked for an explanation of where the fish were going that they have been 315 
removing and explained that a member of the public had asked him this question, but felt that he 316 
was only able to give one-half of an answer to them.   317 

11



DRAFT 
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of February 12, 2025 Page 9 of 12 

 

 318 
Lake & Stream Manager Kocian explained that Carp Solutions disposes of the fish in accordance with 319 
their DNR permit, and noted that what they do with them does not fall under the purview of their 320 
agreement with the District.  He stated that Carp Solutions had previously done this work under a 321 
special permit from the DNR and explained that permits were required from the DNR in order to 322 
remove the fish from the lake .  He noted that in the past, Carp Solutions had operated under 323 
multiple different permits from the DNR and explained that they used to operate under a special 324 
fisheries management permit which required that they either incinerate or bury the fish.  He noted 325 
that more recently, his understanding was that Carp Solutions acquired a certain type of commercial 326 
fishing license, so in the future, there may be other ways for them to dispose of the fish, but 327 
explained that there was not much of a commercial market for common carp.   328 
 329 
Motion by Manager Robertson, seconded by Manager Wagamon, to authorize the Administrator 330 
to enter into a professional services agreement with Carp Solutions, LLC for an amount not-to-331 
exceed $86,060.00.  The Administrator is further authorized to approve contract amendments for 332 
additional work, not to exceed 20% of the contract cost ($17,212).  333 
 334 
Manager Robertson stated that she felt that Lake and Stream Manager Kocian really got to do the 335 
cool stuff in his job.  She stated that what she appreciated about what he did is that they can see, 336 
in real time, the impact that this makes, which she found fascinating.  She explained that she really 337 
appreciated the work done by Lake and Stream Manager Kocian and felt this was an incredible 338 
program.   339 
 340 
Motion carried 3-0. 341 
 342 

6. Washington Judicial Ditch #2 Right of Way Maintenance 343 
Drainage and Facilities Manager Schmidt stated he was seeking approval for a work order for 344 
Dunaway Construction for drainage system right-of-way maintenance on WJD-2. He noted that the 345 
Board had previously approved one of the sections at an earlier meeting and explained that the 346 
reason they had broken this up into multiple pieces was in order to provide for contractor flexibility 347 
and to be able to take advantage of weather conditions.   348 
 349 
President Pro-Tem Weinandt asked if this ditch eventually ran into Centerville Lake.  350 
 351 
Drainage and Facilities Manager Schmidt stated that it actually ran into Peltier Lake.  352 
 353 
Motion by Manager Weinandt, seconded by Manager Robertson, to approve Washington Judicial 354 
Ditch #2 work order for Dunaway construction, as outlined, and directed by staff in District 355 
Drainage Department Repair Report #25-020, estimated at $ 19,500. Motion carried 3-0. 356 

 357 
  358 

12



DRAFT 
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of February 12, 2025 Page 10 of 12 

 

7. 2025 Information Management – Houston Engineering Inc. Task Orders 359 
District Administrator Tomczik explained that the Houston Engineering task orders before the Board 360 
were annual costs and had been budgeted for within the District. He noted that HEI Task Order 361 
2025-002 was for $20,000 to maintain the District's GIS viewers and DrainageDB software 362 
subscription and HEI Task Order 2025-003 was for $22,000 for the MS4Front software subscription.    363 
 364 
Motion by Manager Robertson, seconded by Manager Wagamon, approval of HEI Task Order 2025 365 
– 002 and HEI Task Order 2025 - 003 and authorize the District Administrator to sign. 366 
 367 
President Pro-Tem Weinandt asked if MS4Front was being used by other watershed districts and 368 
counties and mentioned Renville County, which she had heard was using it in order to monitor the 369 
impact of the Clean Water Funds.    370 
 371 
District Engineer Otterness stated that this was originally developed for municipalities to be able to 372 
track their obligations as MS4s, but it had expanded beyond that. He explained that they do have a 373 
number of watershed districts that run their permitted programs through MS4Front and also, in 374 
recent years, have gotten a few clients that had purchased it in order to manage their tracking of 375 
distributions for Watershed Based Implementation Funds.   376 
 377 
President Pro-Tem Weinandt asked if MS4Front was being used to determine calculations of 378 
phosphorus and nitrogen. 379 
 380 
District Engineer Otterness explained that the program itself did not calculate those quantities, but 381 
was a means of tracking that information.    382 
 383 
Motion carried 3-0. 384 

 385 
8. Check Register Dated February 12, 2025, in the Amount of $181,474.86 Prepared by Redpath and 386 

Company 387 
 388 
Motion by Manager Weinandt, seconded by Manager Robertson, to approve check register dated 389 
February 12, 2025, in the Amount of $181,474.86 prepared by Redpath and Company.  Motion 390 
carried 3-0. 391 
 392 
President Pro-Tem Weinandt stated that she had received a letter from Redpath and Company 393 
letting the District know that the audit was being initiated and was in full swing and read aloud a 394 
portion of the letter related to fraud risks and the encouragement from Redpath and Company to 395 
contact them if there was anything that the Board wanted to discuss related to that topic.   396 

 397 

  398 

13



DRAFT 
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of February 12, 2025 Page 11 of 12 

 

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION 399 
1. District Engineer Updates and Timeline 400 

District Engineer Otterness noted that Houston Engineering had acquired another company within 401 
the metro area called HTPO, from Eden Prairie, and that this company has one small ongoing project 402 
in the District, which will be submitting a permit application to be reviewed by District staff. He 403 
reminded the Board that Houston Engineering did not take on any work within the District that had 404 
any intersection with the District permitting program in order to avoid any potential conflict of 405 
interest.  406 
 407 
President Pro-Tem Weinandt asked if there had been any Drainage Work Group meetings.   408 
 409 
District Engineer Otterness stated that they had not had any meetings recently and explained that 410 
they would not be meeting while the legislative session was happening so he would estimate that 411 
their next meeting would be sometime in June.  412 
 413 

2. Administrator Updates 414 
District Administrator Tomczik stated that they had held the public hearing for RCD-1 and its 415 
continuance remained to be determined, and staff was proposing it come back before the Board on 416 
March 26, 2025 during their regular Board meeting and this date provided for proper noticing.  He 417 
stated that the District was awarded a planning and design grant related to sewer overflow and 418 
stormwater reuse in the amount of $71,000 and thanked Project Manager Petry and HEI who 419 
participated in the writing for the grant for updating the models for the Moore Lake watershed and 420 
identify high priority projects for the area.  He noted that the Met Council had reached out to the 421 
District asking about the models that may be available for White Bear Lake because they were 422 
contemplating augmentation of the surface water, the District having interest related to water 423 
quality and aquatic invasive species (AIS).  He stated that Minnesota Watersheds was moving 424 
forward with potential changes to its resolution and legislative approach and have tentatively set 425 
the date of March 21, 2025, for membership voting on resolutions. He noted that the District has 426 
had its annual engagement on the MS4 permit with the Pollution Control Agency and staff would 427 
likely be returning to the Board because the MPCA would like the District to request to be removed 428 
from jurisdiction.   429 
 430 

3. Managers Update 431 
 432 
President Pro-Tem Weinandt noted that on February 19, 2025, the Minnesota Watersheds will hold 433 
their legislative meetings and will visit the capitol the following day.   434 
 435 
District Administrator Tomczik stated that he has continued his outreach related to the RCD-2,3,5 436 
projects and at the moment does not yet have an author to sponsor the bill.   437 
 438 

14



DRAFT 
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of February 12, 2025 Page 12 of 12 

 

President Pro-Tem Weinandt noted that staff had put together a nice packet related to the RCD-2, 439 
3, and 5 projects and suggested that they have that available on February 19, 2025.  She stated 440 
that she planned to attend and asked if any of the other Board members planned to attend.    441 
 442 
Manager Robertson noted that she would not be able to attend on February 19, 2025, because that 443 
was her day for the Met Council.  444 
 445 
Manager Wagamon stated that it will depend on how he was feeling next week.   446 
 447 
Manager Wagamon stated that he wanted to thank President Pro-Tem Weinandt for taking over the 448 
meeting today and doing an excellent job, under very short notice.  449 
 450 

ADJOURNMENT 451 
Motion by Manager Robertson, seconded by Manager Weinandt, to adjourn the meeting at 10:13 a.m.  452 
Motion carried 3-0. 453 
 454 

15



CONSENT AGENDA 
The following items will be acted upon without discussion in accordance with the staff recommendation 
and associated documentation unless a Manager or another interested person requests opportunity for 
discussion: 
Table of Contents-Permit Applications Requiring Board Action 
No. Applicant Location Plan Type Recommendation 
25-009 City of Fridley Fridley Final Site Drainage Plan CAPROC 6 items 

It was moved by Manager _____________ and seconded by Manager _____________, to approve 
the consent agenda as outlined in the above Table of Contents in accordance with RCWD District 
Engineer’s Findings and Recommendations, dated February 18, 2025. 

  

16



 

2/19/2025  CAPROC = Conditional Approval Pending Receipt of Changes Page 1 of 1 

 
RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

February 26, 2025 
 

  
It was moved by __________________________________ and seconded by 

 
______________________________ to Approve, Conditionally Approve Pending Receipt  
 
Of Changes, or Deny, the Permit Application noted in the following Table of Contents, in  
 
accordance with the District Engineer’s Findings and Recommendations, as contained in  
 
the Engineer’s Findings and Recommendations, as contained in the Engineer’s Reports  
 
dated February 18th, 2025. 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Permit 
Application 
Number Applicant     Page  Recommendation 
Permit Location Map 18 
 
25-009 City of Fridley 19 CAPROC 
 
  
 

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION   
1. Stormwater Management Grant Awards (Will Roach) 

  

26



MEMORANDUM 

Rice Creek Watershed District 

1 | P a g e 

 

 

Date: February 18, 2025 

To: RCWD Board of Managers 

From: Will Roach, Watershed Technician/Inspector 

Subject: 2025 Stormwater Management Grant Program Applications – Recommendation 
 

Introduction 
The Rice Creek Watershed District (RCWD) Board of Managers is being asked to consider approval of 
Resolution 2025-01; ordering and allocating grant funds to selected Stormwater Management Grant 
Program applications. 

 
Background 
At its regular meeting on September 25, 2024, the RCWD Board authorized staff to solicit proposals for 
the 2025 Stormwater Management Grant Program. A request for proposals was released and four 
applicants submitted a total of five proposals by the application deadline of December 19,2024. 
Proposals were requested to be preliminary in nature, so as to not require large outlays of capital by 
applicants only to have their proposal denied. Further planning and design may occur upon approval by 
the RCWD Board. 

 
The RCWD has made $300,000 available for grant awards for the 2025 Program Year. A total of 
$463,861 was requested through the five eligible applications. A public hearing was held on February 12, 
2025, to receive public comments on the applications pursuant to M.S. 103B.251. After the close of 
public comments, the Board generally discussed the total requested funds exceeding the budgeted 
program amount by over 50%. District staff presented a potential funding option that would propose 
reductions in funds offered by the two lowest scoring projects – The Centerville Stormwater Reuse 
project and White Bear Township’s SAFL baffle project and capping the White Bear Township Bellaire 
Park project at a request of $100,000 consistent with the 2025 Program Guidelines. This would allow for 
funding of all five applications that would not exceed the allotted program budget. District staff 
requested that the Board provide additional direction should they wish for staff to explore other 
potential funding options. The Board members present expressed a desire for funding to stay within the 
budget and asked that staff confirm that the representatives of the projects with proposed funding 
reductions be contacted to confirm they are agreeable to a reduced funding amount and confirm what 
the minimum funding amount they would be willing to accept that would still allow the project to be 
completed.  

 
The purpose of this agenda item is to provide an opportunity for additional discussion among the Board 
members regarding the five eligible grant applications, resulting in a decision about which projects will 
be offered funding and in which amount. 

RCWD Project Program staff independently reviewed and scored proposals consistent with the scoring 
criteria identified in the Program Guidelines. RCWD staff discussed the applications with the RCWD CAC 
during its meeting on February 5, 2025. The CAC’s individual scoring on each application was tabulated 
during the meeting, resulting in a final aggregate CAC score for each application. Houston Engineering, 
Inc. (HEI) has also completed an independent review of each application. HEI’s technical review memo 
for each is included in the packet for the Board’s consideration. 

 

27



MEMORANDUM 

Rice Creek Watershed District 

2 | P a g e 

 

 

All input from the CAC and Engineer has been considered by the RCWD staff and incorporated into the 
final funding recommendations found in table 1 below. 

 
 
Table 1.  Final Project Rankings and Funding Recommendation 
(Full funding of top ranking applications, reduction for two lowest ranked applications) 
 

 
 

• *initial grant request exceeds $100,000 maximum per program guidelines.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Proposed Motion 
“I move to offer resolution 2025-01 and its adoption.” 
 
Attachments 
Draft Resolution 2025-01 
Draft Cost – Share Agreement Template 
HEI Review Summary of Eligible Grant Applications (5) 
Eligible Grant Applications (5)

28



RCWD Resolution 2025-01  1 

RESOLUTION 2025-01 
 

RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT 
BOARD OF MANAGERS 

 
ORDERING 2025 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT GRANT PROJECTS 

PURSUANT TO MINNESOTA STATUTES §103B.251 
 

Manager  offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption, seconded by Manager 
 , 

 
WHEREAS the Rice Creek Watershed District (“District”) has adopted a watershed management plan 

(“WMP”) in accordance with Minnesota Statutes §103B.231; and, 
 

WHEREAS the WMP’s capital improvement program identifies a cost-share program to improve and 
remedy stormwater management systems in developed urban environments and, on September 
25, 2024, the Board of Managers (“Board”) authorized staff to initiate the program and solicit 
proposals; and, 

WHEREAS the City of Centerville’s “ Centerville City Hall Stormwater Reuse”, the City of Mounds View’s 
“Silver View Pond Improvements”, the City of New Brighton’s “CP 25-1, 2025 Street 
Rehabilitation”, the City of White Bear Township’s “Bellaire Beach Underground Stormwater Storage” 
and White Bear Township’s “Silver Fox Area SAFL Baffles” (together, the “Projects”) each has been 
reviewed by District Staff, the District Citizen Advisory Committee and the Board and found to 
meet program criteria; and, 

 
WHEREAS in accordance with Minnesota Statutes §103B.251, subdivision 3, the District held a duly 

noticed public hearing on ordering of the Projects on February 12, 2025, at the Mounds View City 
Council Chambers, at which time all interested parties had the opportunity to speak for and 
against any of the Projects; and, 

WHEREAS the District Engineer has evaluated each of the Projects, including its technical elements and 
cost-effectiveness, and the Engineer’s views have been fully considered by the Board; and, 

 
WHEREAS the Board has reviewed and approved a cost-share agreement template for use with each of 

the entities proposing a project, providing generally that on the Board’s ordering of a Project and 
its completion by the proponent, the District will provide reimbursement for 50 percent of 
approved project costs up to a specified amount through RCWD’s Stormwater Management Grant 
Program, and that the proponent will maintain its project in accordance with a maintenance plan 
approved by the District; and, 

WHEREAS the Board finds that each of the Projects, as completed and maintained in accordance with the 
terms and responsibilities of the cost-share agreement, will be conducive to public health and 
promote the general welfare, and is in compliance with Minnesota Statutes §§103B.205 to 
103B.255 and the WMP adopted pursuant to §103B.231. 

 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §103B.251 and the WMP, each of the 

Projects is ordered; and, 
  

29



RCWD Resolution 2025-01  2 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Managers hereby authorizes the Administrator to execute 
each of the respective cost-share agreements between the Rice Creek Watershed District and the 
City of Centerville, City of Mounds View, City of New Brighton, City of White Bear Township  with 
any final non-material changes and on advice of counsel; and, 

 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that the limit of the District’s contribution to each Project is as follows: 

 
City of Centerville – Centerville City Hall Stormwater Reuse $20,000  
City of Mounds View – Silver View Park Pond Improvement Project                               $100,000 
City of New Brighton – CP25-1,2025 Street Rehabilitation                                                $28,611 
City of White Bear Township – Bellaire Beach Underground Stormwater Storage       $100,000 
City of White Bear Township – Silver Fox Area SAFL Baffles                                              $51,389 

 
The question was on the adoption of the Resolution and there were __ yeas and __ nays as follows: 
 

   Yea  Nay  Absent   Abstain 
BRADLEY         
ROBERTSON         
WAGAMON         
WALLER        
WEINANDT         

 
 
Upon vote, the President declared the Resolution ____________. 
 
 
____________________________________   Dated: February 26, 2025 
Jessica Robertson, Secretary  
 

*   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   * 
 
 I, Jessica Robertson, Secretary of the Rice Creek Watershed District, do hereby certify that I have 
compared the above Resolution with the original thereof as the same appears of record and on file with the 
District and find the same to be a true and correct transcript thereof. 
 
 IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand this 26th day of February, 2025. 
 
 

______________________________  
       Jessica Robertson, Secretary 

 

30



 

 1 

2025 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT 
GRANT AGREEMENT 

GRANT AGREEMENT between the Rice Creek Watershed District, 4325 Pheasant Ridge Drive NE, Suite 
611, Blaine, Minnesota 55449 and  [insert grantee]  ,  [insert address]               . 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the   [insert grantee]   (Grantee) intends to construct a project titled  
“  [insert project title]  ” (Project); and, 

WHEREAS, the Rice Creek Watershed District (District) operates a Stormwater Management Grant 
Program for the improvement and remediation of stormwater management systems throughout the Rice 
Creek Watershed; and, 

WHEREAS, in accordance with District program guidelines, the District desires to provide the Grantee 
financial assistance for the Project. 

THEREFORE, in consideration of mutual promises set forth herein and other good and valuable 
consideration, the District and the Grantee agree as follows: 

 

I. GRANTEE RESPONSIBLITIES. 

A. Design Plan, Operation Plan and Maintenance Plan. Design plans for the project must be signed by a 
licensed professional engineer or landscape architect. The Grantee will submit (1) final signed plans 
and specifications for the Project, and (2) an operations and maintenance plan to the District for the 
Administrator’s written approval, not to be unreasonably withheld. The Project plans and 
specifications must include a public education component. The District, in its discretion, may approve 
a non-structural public education component. 

B. Construction and Maintenance. The Grantee, through its own personnel and/or contractors, will 
construct the Project in accordance with the approved Project plans and specifications and maintain 
it indefinitely in accordance with the approved maintenance plan. In doing so, the Grantee will comply 
with all applicable laws and regulations and will be responsible for acquiring all permits, approvals 
and temporary and permanent rights of access or easement. 

C. Perpetual Access for Maintenance. The Grantee shall submit to the District, in a form acceptable to 
the District, legal assurance that the Grantee has perpetual access to the Project’s location for 
construction, operation and maintenance and that the Project will be maintained in perpetuity. 

D. Completion of Construction. The Grantee’s staff or consulting engineer will certify the completion of 
Project construction in accordance with the approved plans and specifications no later than October 
29, 2027. The Grantee will submit to the District documentation of Project expenditures and the 
certification of completion no later than December 31, 2027. 

 

31



 

 2 

II. DISTRICT RESPONSIBILITIES. 

A. Grant Funds. To defray the Project cost to the Grantee, the District will provide the Grantee financial 
assistance in the amount of fifty (50) percent of the Project’s eligible costs, as determined by the 
District, with the total amount of District assistance not to exceed $ [insert grant amount] . 

B. Payment Schedule. On District approval of the Project plans, specifications, and operations and 
maintenance plan, certification by the Grantee that it has obtained all necessary permits and 
approvals, District approval of the Grantee’s perpetual access and maintenance assurance, and 
receipt of the Grantee’s issued notice to proceed, the District may disburse fifty (50) percent of the 
RCWD Board approved grant amount upon request of the Grantee. On District receipt of the 
certification of completion and review of such Project documentation as it may require, the District 
will disburse the remaining RCWD Board approved funds. 

C. Contingencies. The District’s obligation to provide grant funds is contingent on the Grantee’s 
compliance with the terms of this agreement, including but not limited to Project completion in 
accordance with the District-approved plans and specifications by October 29, 2027, and Project 
maintenance in accordance with the approved maintenance plan. The Grantee will return to the 
District any grant funds already received if this condition is not satisfied. 

 

III. MISCELLANEOUS. 

A. Relationship of Parties. Nothing in this agreement creates or establishes a partnership, joint venture 
or agency relationship between the parties. District review or approval of design plans and 
specifications, a maintenance plan and any other Project-related documents is solely for the District’s 
own accounting for funds expended. As between the parties, the Grantee is solely responsible for 
selection of the Project design and the means, method and manner of construction. Nothing in this 
agreement creates any right in any third party or affects any immunity, defense or liability limitation 
enjoyed by either party. 

B. Employees. The Grantee represents that it has or will secure, at its own expense, all personnel and/or 
contractors required for the performance of this agreement. No Grantee personnel or contractor will 
be considered an agent, representative or employee of the District. 

C. Liability. The Grantee agrees to hold harmless and indemnify the District, and its managers, staff and 
representatives, up to the maximum liability limits of Minnesota Statutes Section 466.04, against any 
claim, expense or damage, including attorney fees, arising from the performance of this agreement. 

D. Assignment or Modification. This agreement binds and inures to the benefit of the Grantee and the 
District, and their respective successors and assigns. Neither party may assign this agreement without 
the prior written consent of the other. Any modification of the agreement must be in writing and 
signed by both parties. 

E. Public Documents. All submitted information, including application, conceptual design, cost 
estimates, bid tabulations, final designs and specifications, copies of permits and proof of 
expenditures will become a part of the public record. Grantee will not claim intellectual property 
rights in any such information. 

32



 

 3 

F. Effective Date. This agreement is effective as of the date all signatures below have been provided. 

 

Dated:      , 2025  [INSERT GRANTEE] 
 

      By:         

 
      Its:        

 

 

Dated:      , 2025  RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT 

 
By:         
        Nick Tomczik, Administrator 

33



 

             7550 MERIDIAN CIRCLE N, SUITE 120 | MAPLE GROVE, MN 55369  PAGE 1 OF 1 

Memorandum 

To: Will Roach 
 Rice Creek Watershed District 

From: Kate MacDonald, P.E. 

Through: Chris Otterness, P.E. 

Subject: City of Centerville – 2025 RCWD Stormwater 
Management Grant – Centerville City Hall 
Stormwater Reuse 

Date: February 3, 2025 (Revised) 

Project: File 5555-0061 

 

Houston Engineering Inc. (HEI) is providing a technical review of the 2025 Stormwater Management 

Grant (SWMG) applications on behalf of the Rice Creek Watershed District (District). The review 

includes not only evaluating consistency with the goals of the SWMG program, but the technical 

merits and feasibility of the proposed project.  Based upon our review of the application by the City of 

Centerville, we offer the following comments for your use: 

• The project proposes to install a water reuse system at City Hall. The project would use water 

from an existing pond which discharges to Clearwater Creek and Peltier Lake, both nutrient 

impaired waters. 

• The applicant indicated that the project would remove 0.2 lbs of TP per year using the MIDS 

model. This equates to $8,330/lb of TP removal over a 30-year life. 

• No timeline of the project was provided. 

• The project has a moderate educational opportunity. The project is located in a high visibility 

location. The applicant is proposing signage and periodic social media posts about water 

saved. 

• The applicant is requesting a $25,000 to complete the project, a 50% cost share.  

Please call me at 763-493-4522 if I may be of further assistance with regard to this matter. 

34



 

             7550 MERIDIAN CIRCLE N, SUITE 120 | MAPLE GROVE, MN 55369  PAGE 1 OF 1 

Memorandum 

To: Will Roach 
 Rice Creek Watershed District 

From: Kate MacDonald, P.E. 

Through: Chris Otterness, P.E. 

Subject: City of Mounds View – 2025 RCWD Stormwater 
Management Grant – Addition of a forebay with 
an iron-enhanced filtration bench, four infiltration/ 
biofiltration basins, and two SAFL Baffle sump 
structures for Silver View Pond 

Date: January 31, 2025 

Project: File 5555-0061 

 

Houston Engineering Inc. (HEI) is providing a technical review of the 2025 Stormwater Management 

Grant (SWMG) applications on behalf of the Rice Creek Watershed District (District). The review 

includes not only evaluating consistency with the goals of the SWMG program, but the technical 

merits and feasibility of the proposed project.  Based upon our review of the application by the City of 

Mounds View, we offer the following comments for your use: 

• The project is proposing the addition of a forebay with an iron-enhanced filtration bench, four 

infiltration/biofiltration basins, and two SAFL Baffle (or equivalent) sump structures for Silver 

View Pond 

• The applicant indicated that the project would remove 18 lbs of TP and 8,600 lb of TSS per 

year using a P8 model. This equates to $1.84/lb of TSS removal and $880/lb of TP removal 

over a 30-year life. 

• The project has been designed and is scheduled for construction in 2025  

• The project has a moderate to high educational opportunity. Project is in a high visibility 

location with signage.  Additional proposed public engagements include a project website, 

digital outreach and public meetings 

• The applicant is requesting a $100,000 to complete the project, a 21% cost share.  

Please call me at 763-493-4522 if I may be of further assistance with regard to this matter. 

35



 

             7550 MERIDIAN CIRCLE N, SUITE 120 | MAPLE GROVE, MN 55369  PAGE 1 OF 1 

Memorandum 

To: Will Roach 
 Rice Creek Watershed District 

From: Kate MacDonald, P.E. 

Through: Chris Otterness, P.E. 

Subject: City of New Brighton – 2025 RCWD Stormwater 
Management Grant – 2025 Street Rehabilitation 

Date: January 31, 2025 

Project: File 5555-0061 

 

Houston Engineering Inc. (HEI) is providing a technical review of the 2025 Stormwater Management 

Grant (SWMG) applications on behalf of the Rice Creek Watershed District (District). The review 

includes not only evaluating consistency with the goals of the SWMG program, but the technical 

merits and feasibility of the proposed project.  Based upon our review of the application by the City of 

New Brighton, we offer the following comments for your use: 

• The project proposes to replace three existing catch basins with sump catch basins and 

SAFL Baffles located immediately upstream of discharge to the Long Lake sedimentation 

basin in Rice Creek. 

• The applicant provided the results of a SHSAM model which indicated that each manhole 

would remove between 38% and 56% of TSS. Sumps with SAFL Baffles are effective for 

removing TSS. 

• Construction would take place in 2025 as part of the annual street rehabilitation project.  

• The project has a moderate to low educational opportunity. The City is proposing to stencil 

back of curb that this catch basin drains to the lake. The project would be included in a 

quarterly newsletter. 

• The applicant is requesting a $28,611 to complete the project, a 50% cost share.  

Please call me at 763-493-4522 if I may be of further assistance with regard to this matter. 

36



 

             7550 MERIDIAN CIRCLE N, SUITE 120 | MAPLE GROVE, MN 55369  PAGE 1 OF 1 

Memorandum 

To: Will Roach 
 Rice Creek Watershed District 

From: Kate MacDonald, P.E. 

Through: Chris Otterness, P.E. 

Subject: White Bear Township – 2025 RCWD 
Stormwater Management Grant – Bellaire 
Beach Underground Stormwater Storage 
System 

Date: January 31, 2025 

Project: File 5555-0061 

 

Houston Engineering Inc. (HEI) is providing a technical review of the 2025 Stormwater Management 

Grant (SWMG) applications on behalf of the Rice Creek Watershed District (District). The review 

includes not only evaluating consistency with the goals of the SWMG program, but the technical 

merits and feasibility of the proposed project.  Based upon our review of the application by White 

Bear Township, we offer the following comments for your use: 

• The project proposes to construct a new underground chamber for stormwater detention 

under the parking lot of Bellaire Park, to prevent overtopping during storm events. 

• The project is intended to reduce surface drainage across Bellaire Park, which has led to 

severe erosion in locations within the park.  Reducing the surface discharge will eliminate 

most of the erosion, thus improving water quality to White Bear Lake. 

• Project is anticipated for construction in 2025.  

• The project has a moderate to low educational opportunity. Project would coordinate with 

residents during construction and potentially install permanent signage. 

• The applicant is requesting a $237,000 to complete the project, a 50% cost share.  

Please call me at 763-493-4522 if I may be of further assistance with regard to this matter. 

37



 

             7550 MERIDIAN CIRCLE N, SUITE 120 | MAPLE GROVE, MN 55369  PAGE 1 OF 1 

Memorandum 

To: Will Roach 
 Rice Creek Watershed District 

From: Kate MacDonald, P.E. 

Through: Chris Otterness, P.E. 

Subject: White Bear Township – 2025 RCWD 
Stormwater Management Grant – Silver Fox 
Area SAFL Baffles 

Date: January 31, 2025 

Project: File 5555-0061 

 

Houston Engineering Inc. (HEI) is providing a technical review of the 2025 Stormwater Management 

Grant (SWMG) applications on behalf of the Rice Creek Watershed District (District). The review 

includes not only evaluating consistency with the goals of the SWMG program, but the technical 

merits and feasibility of the proposed project.  Based upon our review of the application by White 

Bear Township, we offer the following comments for your use: 

• The project proposes to replace three existing catch basins with sump catch basins and 

SAFL Baffles. 

• Sumps are effective for removing TSS, however no removal calculations were provided. 

• Project is funded and anticipated for construction in 2025.  

• The project has a moderate to low educational opportunity. Project would coordinate with 

residents during construction and potentially install permanent signage. 

• The applicant is requesting a $73,250 to complete the project, a 50% cost share.  

Please call me at 763-493-4522 if I may be of further assistance with regard to this matter. 

38



39



40



41



42



I. APPLICANT INFORMATION
Organization (to be named as Grantee):                                        
Street Address: 
City, State, Zip:
Tax Status:  Tax ID#: 
(e.g., local government, non-profit 501(c)(3), private business, etc.)

Financial Officer: 
Title:  
Telephone: 
Fax:  
Email:  

II. PROJECT CONTACT:
Project Officer:
Title:
Telephone:
Fax:
Email:

III. PROJECT INFORMATION

Project Name:
Location(s) of Project:
City: State:  County:  
Project Start Date: Project Completion Date: 
Project Type (check only those that directly apply):

 Water Quality Treatment Project Stormwater Reuse Irrigation Project 
 Peak Runoff Rate Control Project Runoff Volume Control / Flood Storage Project 
 Other:  

Is a RCWD Rule C permit required for this project?  YES  NO  UNKNOWN 

IV. GRANT REQUEST
RCWD Grant Funding Requested:  $
Applicant Match Funding Committed: $
State/Other Funding Committed:  $    Source(s):
Total Estimated Project Cost: $

Would you be willing to accept grant funding in an amount less than requested?  YES  NO 
V. SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT

I certify that the information contained within this application is true and accurate.

Signature of Project Officer Date 

Rice Creek Watershed District 
Stormwater Management Grant Program 

2025 Application Form 

Silver View Pond Improvement Project

Don Peterson

Public Works Director 
763-286-2062

don.peterson@moundsviewmn.org

Pete Szurek
Public Works Superintendent

763-286-3632

pete.szurek@moundsviewmn.org

2700 County Road I 
Mounds View MN 55112

11/28/20254/1/2025

100,000
375,000

0.00 NA
                                                                475,000

12/18/2024

The City of Mounds View
2466 Bronson Drive

Saint Paul, MN, 55112
Local Government 416008912

43



VI. Executive Summary / Abstract
Include a brief Executive Summary (100 words or less) that summarizes the main goals and activities of 
the project and the expected environmental outcomes that will be achieved. Identification of the total 
amount of funds being requested along with the required match. The summaries will be used in the 
grant review process and on the RCWD website, for projects that are funded. 

The Silver View Pond Project in Mounds View improves water quality and stormwater management. It will 
add a forebay with an iron-enhanced filtration bench, infiltration/biofiltration basins, and pretreatment. 
These changes are based on the June 2023 Stormwater Pond Assessment. Utilizing 2023 field data, the 
project restores the pond's functionality, reducing pollutant loads, mitigating flooding, and promoting long-
term environmental health. The funding request is $100,000, with a City match of $375,000. This initiative 
supports regional water quality goals, aligns with RCWD priorities, and delivers lasting benefits to the Rice 
Creek watershed. 

VII. Description (10 points)
The RCWD has established guidelines for prioritizing projects based on location. Water quality 
improvement projects should be located to benefit a RCWD lake classified as either “Protection” or 
“Restoration” (see Table 2-4 in the RCWD 2020 Watershed Management Plan), and/or a waterbody with 
an approved Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) study or other recognized diagnostic water quality 
study. Flood storage and runoff rate control projects should focus on reducing peak flood elevations 
in known regional flood hazard areas and/or documented local problem areas. Describe the 
specific watershed management, water quality or quantity need(s) that the project will address and 
its impact on the target water resource within the District. 

Name the target waterbody benefiting from this project:  Silver View Pond 
List and describe the Best Management Practices (BMPs) to be incorporated into this project 

   The Silver View Pond Improvement Project incorporates many Best Management Practices (BMPs) to improve 
stormwater management and water quality. These include a forebay with an iron-enhanced filtration bench, 
four infiltration/biofiltration basins, and two SAFL Baffle (or equivalent) sump structures. Engineers designed the 
forebay to capture, settle, and filter debris, sediment, and nutrients before they enter Silver View Pond, with 
iron filings enhancing the phosphorus removal process and improving pollutant removal efficiency. The 
infiltration/biofiltration basins will store stromwater temporarily. This will reduce runoff and recharge 
groundwater by allowing the water to infiltrate into the soil. Drain tile will be added to capture excess runoff. It 
will filter the water through an engineered subgrade. The SAFL Baffle sump structures will be placed to catch 
and remove larger particles and pollutants from street runoff before it enters the pond. This will further 
improve water quality. These BMPs will improve the water quality of Silver View Pond and work in tandem 
with the pond to improve the overall system’s capacity to manage sediment and nutrients, improve stormwater 
management, and contribute to the long-term health of the watershed.  

If applicable, describe how the project impacts or protects RCWD groundwater resources, minimizes 
impervious surfaces, and/or maximizes infiltration. 

The Silver View Pond Improvement project provides biofiltration features that capture runoff and filter it before 
providing the opportunity to infiltrate into the native soils, which in Mounds View are generally sandy with high 
infiltration capacity. As part of the project, existing areas of turf grass and invasive species within the park will be 
replaced with native vegetation. These natives are diverse, deep-rooted plantings that will enhance infiltration and 
promote sustainable ecosystem management, benefiting both surface water and groundwater quality. 



Provide drawings, maps and/or schematics which graphically illustrate the location and conceptual 
design of the project. (Attach separate sheets.) 

 See attached plan set. 

Describe how long-term operation and maintenance of the project will be accomplished and identify the 
individual(s) responsible for maintenance activities if different than the project officer listed in section 2. 

 The City of Mounds View will integrate the Silver View Pond Improvement project's long-term operation and 
maintenance into its existing surface water management system. The City’s Stormwater Management Fund will 
support maintenance work. Rates will be reviewed annually to ensure enough funding. Maintenance will follow 
established policies and schedules outlined in the City’s Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP), including 
semiannual street sweeping, regular inspections of BMPs, inspections of stormwater ponds every five years, and 
cleaning and maintenance as needed. A new Stormwater Pond Maintenance Program will be developed to include 
design volume estimation, sediment tracking, and triggers for sediment removal. The program will ensure 
ongoing monitoring of the pond’s function and effectiveness. City staff will be responsible for the maintenance 
activities, with the support of contracted services for specialized tasks such as sediment removal and pond 
dredging. Employee training will continue to ensure proper operation, maintenance, and inspection of the system, 
as part of the City’s broader stormwater management efforts.  

Page 2 of 7 45



Page 3 of 7 

VIII. Prioritization (15 points)
How does the project support existing regional planning efforts such as the RCWD Watershed 
Management Plan, municipal surface water management plans, TMDLs, or other recognized diagnostic 
studies? Is the project included on the Member Community Project List (Appendix G) within the RCWD 
Watershed Management Plan? Please provide citations where possible. 

    The Silver View Pond Improvement project supports several regional planning efforts, including the RCWD 
Watershed Management Plan and the City of Mounds View’s Local Surface Water Management Plan (LSWMP). It 
aligns with the broader goal of improving water quality and mitigating pollution to comply with Total Maximum 
Daily Load (TMDL) regulations. Specifically, the project contributes to addressing water quality issues related to 
impaired waters in the region such as Rice Creek and Long Lake, which are listed on the MPCA’s 303(d) list of 
impaired waters. By improving stormwater filtration and reducing nutrient loading through the installation of a 
forebay and infiltration basins, the project helps reduce the impact of pollutants, such as phosphorus and 
sediment, which contribute to impairments in these waterbodies.  

While not explicitly listed in Appendix G of the RCWD Watershed Management Plan, the Silver View Pond project 
aligns with the objectives outlined in both the RCWD Watershed Management Plan and the City’s LSWMP to 
restore water quality and address TMDL requirements for local and regional water bodies. It addresses three of 
the issues cited in the updated 2020 WMP Tables ES-1: 

• Water Quality Management, Protecting and/or improving the water quality of District streams,
rivers, lakes, and other watercourses: The proposed BMPs address the issues of Accelerated
Sedimentation and Nutrient Enrichment. Wetland restoration around the pond addresses the issue of
Wetlands.

• Collaborations, Developing and maintaining positive collaborative relationships and agreements with
other agencies and partners: Providing funding assistance for the proposed water quality
improvements would address the issue of Collaborations with Local Partners.

• Communication, Outreach, and Education; Implementation of effective outreach efforts, with
outreach efforts tailored to four main audiences, including the general public: Silver View Park is one
of the most visited sites in the City by the general public, and the City’s plans to provide educational
signage concerning water quality improvements would address the issue of Communication
Opportunities and Strategies.

The proposed BMPs are also consistent with updated 2020 WMP Table 2-3, which classifies Long Lake (North) as a 
Restoration lake. The stormwater system from Silver View discharges to Rice Creek shortly upstream of Long Lake 
(North). 

The proposed project is consistent with the City’s LSWMP, specifically Goals 7.2.3 Runoff Volume, 7.2.4 Nutrient 
and Sediment Loading, 7.2.5 Erosion and Sediment Control, 7.3 Resource Management (specifically wetlands, 
groundwater, and natural areas), and 7.4.3 Public Education. It also addresses Section 8.2.1 Stormwater Pond 
Maintenance Program, as the program referenced in the LSWMP has not been completed, and Silver View Pond is 
one of the initial ponds recommended for maintenance and restoration. 

Additionally, the project supports the City of Mounds View’s efforts to comply with TMDLs, including the Upper 
Mississippi River Bacteria TMDL and the South Metro TSS TMDL, which focus on reducing Total Suspended Solids 
(TSS) loading. The improvements in stormwater management at Silver View Pond, including sediment removal and 
the addition of forebay improvements and infiltration basins, will help meet these regulatory requirements while 
supporting the health of the watershed.  



Page 4 of 7 

IX. Targeting (15 points)
Describe the critical pollution or flooding sources and risks addressed by this project. Explain why the 
proposed project is the most cost-effective and feasible means to attain the expected resource benefits. 
Has a formal analysis been conducted to substantiate this position? 

   The Silver View Pond Improvement project addresses critical pollution and flooding risks in Mounds View. 
Sediments and nutrients have built up over time in the pond. This has reduced its ability to manage stormwater 
effectively. Pollutants now flow into downstream water bodies, such as Rice Creek and Long Lake, which are 
already impaired. Sediment buildup is reducing the pond's capacity. This raises the risk of flooding during heavy 
rain events. The project proposes to use proven BMPs. These include forebay improvements and infiltration 
basins that effectively capture sediments and improve stormwater filtration. These measures cut pollutant loads, 
boost infiltration, and help meet TMDL rules for impaired downstream waters. 

This solution is the most cost effective. Silver View Pond is an existing regional basin and it collects runoff from a 
large, developed area. Existing municipal stormwater infrastructure conveys runoff to this location. It minimizes 
the need for new facilities or street restoration. It uses efficient, recognized BMPs that fit into local and regional 
water management plans. 

Biolfiltration BMPs on the south side of the pond will treat runoff from CR H2 that discharges to Silver View Pond. 
Biofiltration BMPs on the pond's east side will treat runoff from the H2 Flats apartments and parking lot. It 
currently discharges untreated to Silver View Pond. The forebay improvements will upgrade an undersized 
forebay. We will add an iron-enhanced filtration bench to treat runoff from Silver Lake Road, CSAH 10, and nearby 
commercial properties. These currently discharge untreated runoff to Silver View Pond. There is limited space for 
biofiltration BMPs along the pond's northeast side. So, existing CBs will be retrofitted as sump structures with 
SAFL Baffles (or equivalent). They will treat runoff from Lake Court Drive and the nearby residential area.

The project’s benefits are supported by formal analysis, including field data collection and findings from the June 
2023 Mounds View Stormwater Pond Assessment. These studies confirm that the proposed interventions at Silver 
View Pond represent the most practical and economical means to achieve the desired water quality 
improvements and mitigate flooding risks. P8 modeling of the proposed improvements was performed that 
indicated a proposed reduction of 8,600 lb/year of TSS and 18 lb/year of TP resulting from the proposed 
improvements.  



Page 5 of 7 

X. Measurable Outcomes (20 points)
Provide a detailed estimate and description of the anticipated pollutant reduction, stormwater 
rate/volume reduction, groundwater withdrawal reduction, and/or other environmental or natural 
resource benefits associated with the project. Describe the methods and cite the sources (i.e. P8 model, 
HydroCAD, XP-SWMM, MIDS, MN Stormwater Manual, etc.) used to calculate or estimate the pollutant 
reductions and/or hydrologic outcomes. (Mandatory for RCWD to consider your proposal!) 

The Silver View Pond Improvement Project is expected to yield significant environmental benefits, including 
pollution reduction, stormwater volume management, and improved groundwater recharge. Based on field 
surveys and sedimentation analysis conducted by Stantec in 2023, Silver View Pond currently exhibits a sediment 
accumulation rate of approximately 0.9% per year, with 34.7% of its storage capacity already filled with sediment. 
This accumulation contributes to high phosphorus and total suspended soil (TSS) levels in the watershed. By 
implementing forebay improvements and infiltration basins, the project will reduce loading by capturing and 
settling sediments more effectively, minimizing nutrient flow to downstream impaired waters such as Rice Creek 
and Long Lake. P8 modeling of the proposed improvements was performed that indicated a proposed reduction of 
8,600 lb/year of TSS and 18 lb/year of TP resulting from the proposed improvements. 

The installation of infiltration basins will also enhance stormwater management by reducing runoff volumes and 
increasing infiltration rates. This improves groundwater recharge and decreases peak stormwater flows, mitigating 
localized flood risks. Quantitative modeling using industry standard tools like ArcGIS Pro for sedimentation analysis 
and Triangulated Irregular Networks (TINs) for bathymetry informed the project’s design, ensuring precise 
targeting of sediment and nutrient reductions. Additional modeling through the Minnesota Stormwater Manual 
guidelines has been recommended for adaptive management and long-term monitoring.  

The reduction in impervious surface area through regrading and the restoration of native vegetation will further 
promote natural infiltration, enhancing groundwater recharge. The combined measures will provide long-term 
improvements in water quality, compliance with TMDL requirements, and overall watershed health. 

This integrated approach leverages detailed assessments, regulatory frameworks, and community engagement to 
ensure the project’s cost-effectiveness and environmental sustainability.  

48



Page 6 of 7 

XI. Cost-Effectiveness (20 points)
Provide a detailed budget that lists each item for which funding is being requested. You must also list 
the sources of required local matching contributions. Why is this the most cost-effective approach to 
solving the problem? Have other alternatives been explored? (Attach separate sheets if needed.) 

Item: Cost: 

Biofiltration Basins EW 04.10 and EW04.11 $179,000 

SAFL Baffles $52,000 

Forebay with Filtration Bench $86,000 

Biofiltration Basins EW 04.P1 and EW 04.P, along CR H2 $31,000 

Design, Admin, Public Engagement $127,000 

Total Project Cost $475,000 

The City’s Stormwater Management Fund will be used to provide the City match of $375,000 for the project. This is 
the most cost-effective approach in that Silver View Pond is an existing regional basin that is a collection point for a 
large, fully-developed drainage area. Municipal stormwater infrastructure already exists to convey runoff to this 
location. In addition, the pond is in a park that is the most visible and visited outdoor amenity in the City, with 
Silver View Pond as the centerpiece. The proposed improvements will not only provide water quality 
improvements on a regional basis, but they will also enhance an amenity for the local community and provide an 
outstanding opportunity for educational signage regarding the City’s surface water management system.  

XII. Project Readiness (10 points)
Please describe the anticipated timeline for implementing this project. What steps have been taken to 
ensure that the project can be implemented according to this timeline? Are any permits needed? 
(If permits are required please cite from what agency and where the project is in that process) 

The project has been designed and bid, and a contractor selected. The construction substantial completion date is 
8/29/2025, with final completion by 11/28/2025. A WCA wetland permit is in process; the City is the LGU. An 
NPDES construction permit will be obtained by the contractor; the SWPPP and erosion control plan have been 
completed. An erosion control permit from the City, acting as stormwater LGU, will also be obtained.  



Page 7 of 7 

XIII. Engagement Opportunities (10 points)
Demonstrate any potential for public engagement, education and demonstration and describe what 
methods will be used to ensure that the purpose and success of the project are made known to the 
public. Applicants must incorporate a public engagement component into the project. 

The Silver View Pond Improvement Project incorporates a comprehensive public engagement and education 
component to highlight its purpose and successes. Two public information meetings have been held to date, 
one on site and one at City Hall. Future community meetings and workshops will inform residents about the 
project’s goals, timeline, and benefits while offering practical guidance on stormwater management practices, 
such as proper lawn care and waste disposal.  

Interpretive signage will be installed around the pond to educate visitors about the role of forebays, infiltration 
basins, and native vegetation in improving water quality and managing stormwater. Digital outreach, including a 
dedicated project webpage and newsletters, will keep the public informed of the project’s progress and 
outcomes. These efforts will ensure the community understands the project’s environmental impact and 
encourages stewardship of local water resources.  



County Hwy. 10 (Mounds View Blvd.)

Lo
ng

 L
ak

e 
Rd

.

County Rd. H2

County Rd. H

In
te

rs
ta

te
 3

5W

County Rd. I

Si
lv

er
 L

ak
e 

Rd
.

TH 10Re
d 

Oa
k 

Dr
.

Hillview Rd.

Su
nn

ys
id

e 
Ro

ad

Park
Lambert

Groveland
Park

Oakwood
Park

Greenfield

Silver View

Park

School
Middle

Park
Ardan

Edgewood

School
Pinewood

Park
Hillview

City of New Brighton

Ci
ty

 o
f F

rid
le

y
Ci

ty
 o

f S
pr

in
g 

La
ke

 P
ar

k

City of Blaine

City of Blaine

Ci
ty

 o
f S

ho
re

vi
ew

Ci
ty

 o
f A

rd
an

 H
ills

CITY HALL

Sherwood Rd.

County Rd. H2

Park

Sp
rin

g 
La

ke
 R

d.

Woodale Dr.

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 V
ie

w
 

C
O

V
ER

 S
HE

ET

G0.01

CITY OF
MOUNDS VIEW

SILVER VIEW POND IMPROVEMENTS

PROJECT NO. 193806465

CITY OF MOUNDS VIEW

2024 City Officials and Staff Members
Mayor: Zach Lindstrom

Councilmember: Sherry Gunn

Councilmember: Theresa Cermak
Councilmember: Gary Meehlhause
City Administrator: Nyle Zikmund

Public Works Director: Don Peterson

CITY PROJECT NO. 2023-C06

SHEET INDEX

SHEET NUMBER SHEET TITLE
G0.01 TITLE SHEET
G0.02 LEGEND
C1.01 LOCATION PLAN
C2.01-C2.04 TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL
C3.01-C3.04 SITE GRADING AND RESTORATION
C5.01-C5.02                     STORM MANHOLE IMPROVEMENT
C8.01-C8.03 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
 L100 - L104                      LANDSCAPING PLAN
 L801                                 LANDSCAPING DETAILS

THIS PLAN CONTAINS 22 SHEETS

PROJECT LOCATION
SILVER VIEW POND

CITY HALL

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S 
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 B
Y 

M
E 

O
R 

UN
D

ER
 M

Y 
D

IR
EC

T 
SU

PE
RV

IS
IO

N
I H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TIF

Y 
TH

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
, S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TIO

N
, O

R 
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
 T

HA
T 

I A
M

 A
 D

UL
Y 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
UN

D
ER

 T
HE

 L
A

W
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
   

   
   

 

PR
IN

T 
N

A
M

E:
 

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

. N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4 
- 3

:5
3p

m
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 U

:\
19

38
06

46
5\

C
A

D
\D

w
g\

Pl
an

se
t\

19
38

06
46

5_
G

00
1.

d
w

g
Xr

ef
s:,

 1
93

80
64

62
_X

SP
L,

 1
93

80
64

62
_X

SX
T,

 1
93

80
64

62
_X

SX
T_

TR
EE

, 1
93

80
64

65
_B

O
RD

ER

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

SI
LV

ER
 V

IE
W

 P
O

N
D

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS

193806465

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

XWM//JDP

XWM

KAS

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

KE
LL

IE
 S

C
HL

EG
EL

9/
30

/2
02

4
46

20
0

51



GPS CONTROL POINT

JUDICIAL LAND MONUMENT

MONUMENT COMPUTED

ROW MONUMENT

ROW MARKER POST

SECTION CORNER

TRAVERSE CONTROL POINT

EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC SYMBOLS

SURVEY LINES

FM FM FM

> > > >

> > > > > > > > >

>> >> >> >>

l l l l
l l l l l l l l l

EXISTING UTILITY LINES

SURVEY SYMBOLS

BACKSIGHT CONTROL POINT

MONUMENT IRON FOUND

MONUMENT IRON SET

FM FM FM

> > > >
> > > > > > > > >

>> >> >>
l l l l

l l l l l l l l l

PROPOSED UTILITY LINES

HEAVY DUTY BITUMINOUS

CONCRETE

GRAVEL

HATCH PATTERNS

CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

GRADING INFORMATION

952

950

952

950

BENCH MARK LOCATION

1:4

AERIAL CONTROL POINT

SAND

BEDROCK

> > > >

GROUND

BITUMINOUS

FORCE MAIN
SANITARY SEWER
SANITARY SERVICE
STORM SEWER DRAINTILE
STORM SEWER
WATER MAIN
WATER SERVICE
PIPE CASING

FM FM FM

> > > >
> > > > > > > > >

>> >> >>
l l l l

l l l l l l l l l

FUTURE UTILITY LINES

> > > >

EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC LINES

CTV-A CTV-A CTV-A

CTV-B CTV-B CTV-B

CTV-C CTV-C CTV-C

CTV-D CTV-D CTV-D

FO-A FO-A FO-A

FO-B FO-B FO-B

FO-C FO-C FO-C

FO-D FO-D FO-D

E-A E-A E-A

E-B E-B E-B

E-C E-C E-C

E-D E-D E-D

G-A G-A G-A

G-B G-B G-B

G-C G-C G-C

G-D G-D G-D

XXXX

XXXXX

EXISTING PRIVATE UTILITY LINES

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN

STORM SEWER BEEHIVE CATCH BASIN

STORM SEWER FLARED END SECTION

CURB BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

MANHOLE

WATER REDUCER

VALVE

PROPOSED TOPOGRAPHIC SYMBOLS

SANITARY CLEANOUT

BOLLARD

SANITARY OR STORM LIFT STATION

RIP RAP

OHP OHP OHP

C-A C-A C-A

C-B C-B C-B

C-C C-C C-C

C-D C-D C-D

DRAINAGE FLOW

BASKETBALL POST

BENCH

BUSH DECIDUOUS

CATCH BASIN BEEHIVE

CURB BOX

CATCH BASIN

CONTROL BOX SIGNAL

CLEAN OUT (SEWER)

SEPTIC DRAIN FIELD

DRINKING FOUNTAIN

ENERGY DISSIPATER

STORM SEWER APRON

FLAG POLE

FUEL PUMP

GRILL

HANDICAP SPACE

HANDHOLE

FIRE HYDRANT

LOOP DETECTOR

LIGHT YARD

MAIL BOX

MANHOLE-HEAT

MANHOLE-POWER

MANHOLE-GAS

MANHOLE-SANITARY SEWER

MANHOLE-STORM SEWER

MANHOLE-COMMUNICATIONS

MANHOLE-UNKNOWN

METER POWER

METER GAS

ORDINARY HIGH WATER MARK

PEDESTRIAN PUSH BUTTON

PEDESTAL POWER

PEDESTAL COMMUNICATIONS

POST INDICATOR VALVE

PARKING METER

POLE-COMMUNICATIONS

POLE-GUY

POLE-LIGHT

POLE-POWER

POLE-UTILITY

POST

PICNIC TABLE

PROPANE TANK

SAMPLING WELL

ROCK

RR SIGNAL CONTROL BOX

RR CROSSING GATE

RR SIGNAL

REGULATION STATION GAS

TREE-DECIDUOUS

SATELLITE DISH

SEPTIC TANK

SEPTIC VENT

SIGN

STAND PIPE GAS

SPIGOT WATER

SPRINKLER HEAD

SPRINKLER VALVE BOX

STUMP

SERVICE-SANITARY SEWER POINT ON LINE

SERVICE-WATER POINT ON LINE

TELEPHONE BOOTH

TRANSMISSION TOWER ELECTRIC

TEST PIT LOC

TRANSFORMER POWER

TREE DEAD

TRASH CAN

TRAFFIC SIGNAL

VALVE GAS

VALVE

WETLAND

WELL-WATER

TREE-CONIFEROUS

TREE-FRUIT

GUY WIRE

LIFT STATION WET WELL

LIFT STATION DRY WELL

LIFT STATION CONTROL PANEL

MANHOLE-WATER

BASKETBALL POST

BARRICADE PERMANENT

BURIAL CONTROL MONUMENT

BUILDING LOWEST OPENING

COLUMN

CULVERT END

WELL-MONITORING

OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE

SERVICE-GAS POINT ON LINE

SOIL BORING

MAIL RELAY BOX

INLET (SMALL DIA.)

SERVICE-STORM SEWER POINT ON LINE

ABBREVIATIONS

AD ALGEBRAIC DIFFERENCE
BV BUTTERFLY VALVE
BVCE BEGIN VERTICAL CURVE ELEVATION
BVCS BEGIN VERTICAL CURVE STATION
℄ CENTER LINE
CL. CLASS
CMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE
C.O. CHANGE ORDER
DIP DUCTILE IRON PIPE
EL/ELEV ELEVATION
EVCE END VERTICAL CURVE ELEVATION
EVCS END VERTICAL CURVE STATION
EX EXISTING
FES FLARED END SECTION
F/F FACE TO FACE
FM FORCE MAIN
F.O. FIELD ORDER
GV GATE VALVE
HP HIGH POINT
HWL HIGH WATER LEVEL
INV INVERT
K CURVE COEFFICIENT
LP LOW POINT
MH MANHOLE (SANITARY)
NTS NOT TO SCALE
NWL NORMAL WATER LEVEL
PC POINT OF CURVE
PCC COMPOUND CURVE
PI POINT OF INTERSECTION
⅊ PROPERTY LINE
PPVC PERFORATED POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE
PRC POINT OF REVERSE CURVE
PT POINT OF TANGENT
PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE
PVI POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION
R RADIUS
RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
R/W RIGHT-OF-WAY
SS STORM SEWER STRUCTURE
STA STATION
TCE TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT
TNH TOP NUT HYDRANT
TYP TYPICAL
VC VERTICAL CURVE
WM WATER MAIN

RETAINING WALL
FENCE - BARBED WIRE
FENCE - CHAIN LINK
FENCE - DECORATIVE
FENCE - STOCKADE
FENCE - WOOD
FENCE - ELECTRIC
GUARD RAIL
TREE LINE
WETLAND

CABLE TV QUALITY LEVEL D
CABLE TV QUALITY LEVEL C
CABLE TV QUALITY LEVEL B
CABLE TV QUALITY LEVEL A
FIBER OPTIC QUALITY LEVEL D
FIBER OPTIC QUALITY LEVEL C
FIBER OPTIC QUALITY LEVEL B
FIBER OPTIC QUALITY LEVEL A
POWER QUALITY LEVEL D
POWER QUALITY LEVEL C
POWER QUALITY LEVEL B
POWER QUALITY LEVEL A
GAS QUALITY LEVEL D
GAS QUALITY LEVEL C
GAS QUALITY LEVEL B
GAS QUALITY LEVEL A
COMMUNICATION QUALITY LEVEL D
COMMUNICATION QUALITY LEVEL C
COMMUNICATION QUALITY LEVEL B
COMMUNICATION QUALITY LEVEL A
OVERHEAD POWER
OVERHEAD COMMUNICATION
OVERHEAD UTILITIES

953.53

FORCE MAIN
SANITARY SEWER
SANITARY SERVICE
STORM SEWER DRAINTILE
STORM SEWER
WATER MAIN
WATER SERVICE
PIPE CASING

FORCE MAIN
SANITARY SEWER
SANITARY SERVICE
STORM SEWER
WATER MAIN
WATER SERVICE

BOUNDARY
CENTERLINE
EXISTING EASEMENT LINE
PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE
FLOOD PLAIN BOUNDARY
EXISTING LOT LINE
PROPOSED LOT LINE
EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY
PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY
SETBACK LINE
SECTION LINE
QUARTER SECTION LINE
SIXTEENTH SECTION LINE

EXISTING CONTOUR MINOR
EXISTING CONTOUR MAJOR
PROPOSED CONTOUR MINOR
PROPOSED CONTOUR MAJOR
PROPOSED GRADING LIMITS / SLOPE LIMITS
PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

RISE:RUN (SLOPE)

EXISTING
PROPOSED
FUTURE
DEMOLITION

OHC OHC OHC

OHU OHU OHU

BCM

CON

CLVT

FLAG

GRILL

H

CP

DW

Y

G-METER

OHWM

PED

E

PIV

SAMPLING

WELL

ROCK

RR

RR GATE

SEP

SEPTIC

VENT

SEPTIC

G-PIPE

SPRINKLER

IVB

G-SER

S-SER

ST-SER

W-SER

TOWER
ELEC

TEST
PIT

TRAN

GAS

SAMPLING

WELL

WELL

AIR CONTROL

BS

JLM

M

TS

BM

BENCH

MAIL

S
CONTROL

G

E

U

PROPANE

TANK

G-REG

R/W
POST

LO

HYDRANT PVMNT MARKER (REFLECTOR)

HYDRANT VALVE

PEDESTAL CATVCTV

CO

LS

G

E

SS

S

?

W

TRASH

AR MANHOLE-AIR RELEASE

C

DH

PEDESTRIAN RAMP

S POLE-UTILITY SERVICE

RESECTED POINTR

VENT GASG-VENT

STORM SEWER OUTLET STRUCTURE

STORM SEWER OVERFLOW STRUCTURE

BOOSTER STATION

WATER REDUCER

STA:5+67.19
980.87

C

C

LE
G

EN
D

G0.02
SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S 
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 B
Y 

M
E 

O
R 

UN
D

ER
 M

Y 
D

IR
EC

T 
SU

PE
RV

IS
IO

N
I H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TIF

Y 
TH

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
, S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TIO

N
, O

R 
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
 T

HA
T 

I A
M

 A
 D

UL
Y 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
UN

D
ER

 T
HE

 L
A

W
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
   

   
   

 

PR
IN

T 
N

A
M

E:
 

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

. N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4 
- 3

:5
4p

m
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 U

:\
19

38
06

46
5\

C
A

D
\D

w
g\

Pl
an

se
t\

19
38

06
46

5_
G

00
2.

d
w

g
Xr

ef
s:,

 1
93

80
64

65
_B

O
RD

ER

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

SI
LV

ER
 V

IE
W

 P
O

N
D

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS

193806465

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

XWM//JDP

XWM

KAS

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

KE
LL

IE
 S

C
HL

EG
EL

9/
30

/2
02

4
46

20
0

52



BS

?

CLVT
CLVT

CLVTCLVT
CLVTCLVT

ETRAN E EE E E CLVT

CLVT

BS

BENCHBENCHBENCHBENCH

CLVT

BENCHBENCHBENCHBENCH
CLVT

BS

E
ROCK

CLVT

E

CLVT

SS

CLVT

CLVTTRANECHE

CLVT

CLVT

CLVT

CLVTCLVT
CLVT

CLVTCLVTCLVT
CLVTCLVT

CLVT

CLVT

CLVT

CLVT
CLVT

CLVT

CLVT

CLVTS

S
HCLVT

CLVTCLVT

CLVT

BS

>>
>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> >>

>> >>>>>>

>>
>>

>>

>
>

>
>

OHPOHPOHP

>> >>

OHPOHPOHP

>>
>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> >>

>> >>>>>>

10049
0.00
3" BASSWOOD BASSWOOD

10050
0.00
SPRUCE, DRIP LINE 13'R BLUE SPRUCE

10051
0.00
SPRUCE, DRIP LINE 9'R BLUE SPRUCE

10052
0.00
SPRUCE, DRIP LINE 11'R BLUE SPRUCE

10053
0.00
SPRUCE, DRIP LINE 12'R BLUE SPRUCE

10054
0.00
SPRUCE, DRIP LINE 14'R BLUE SPRUCE

10055

0.00
SPRUCE, DRIP LINE 14'R WHITE SPRUCE

10056
0.00

SPRUCE, DRIP LINE 5'R WHITE SPRUCE

10057
0.00
SPRUCE, DRIP LINE 7'R WHITE SPRUCE

10058
0.00
SPRUCE, DRIP LINE 8'R WHITE SPRUCE

10059
0.00
SPRUCE, DRIP LINE 12'R WHITE SPRUCE

10060
0.00
14' R DRIP LINE RED PINE

10061
0.00
9' R DRIP LINE WHITE PINE

10062
0.00
12' R DRIP LINE WHITE PINE

10063
0.00
SPRUCE, DRIP LINE 8'R WHITE SPRUCE

10064
0.00
14" MAPLE NORWAY MAPLE

10065
0.00
13" MAPLE SUGAR MAPLE

10066
0.00
15" MAPLE NORWAY MAPLE

10067
0.00
16' R DRIP LINE RED PINE

10068
0.00
SPRUCE, DRIP LINE 5'R BLUE SPRUCE

10069
0.00
SPRUCE, DRIP LINE 6'R WHITE SPRUCE

10070
0.00

15" MAPLE SUGAR MAPLE

10071
0.00
22" LITTLELEAF LINDEN

10072
0.00
11" WALNUT BLACK WALNUT

10073
0.00
9" WALNUT BLACK WALNUT

10074
0.00
13" WALNUT BLACK WALNUT

10075
0.00

15" MAPLE SUGAR MAPLE 10076

0.00
16" BASSWOOD BASSWOOD

10077
0.00
8" WALNUT BLACK WALNUT

10078
0.00
8" WALNUT BLACK WALNUT

10079
0.00

17" MAPLE NORWAY MAPLE

10080
0.00
17" FRUIT TREE HACKBERRY

10081
0.00

22" LITTLELEAF LINDEN

10082
0.00
23" LITTLELEAF LINDEN

10083
0.00
24" LITTLELEAF LINDEN

10084
0.00
17" LITTLELEAF LINDEN

10085
0.00
20" LITTLELEAF LINDEN

10086
0.00
23" MAPLE NORWAY MAPLE

10087
0.00
24" LITTLELEAF LINDEN

10088

0.00
13" MAPLE NORWAY MAPLE

10089
0.00
20" LITTLELEAF LINDEN

10090
0.00
15" MAPLE NORWAY MAPLE

10091
0.00
17" MAPLE NORWAY MAPLE

10092
0.00
20" MAPLE SUGAR MAPLE

10093
0.00
SPRUCE, DRIP LINE 7'R WHITE SPRUCE

10094
0.00
16" MAPLE NORWAY MAPLE

10095
0.00

18" BASSWOOD BASSWOOD

10096
0.00
25" MAPLE NORWAY MAPLE

10097
0.00
15" MAPLE NORWAY MAPLE

10098
0.00

16" MAPLE SUGAR MAPLE

10099
0.00
18" MAPLE NORWAY MAPLE

10100
0.00

16" MAPLE NORWAY MAPLE

10101
0.00
13" MAPLE SUGAR MAPLE

10102
0.00
11" MAPLE SUGAR MAPLE

10103
0.00
10" MAPLE RED MAPLE

10104
0.00

16" MAPLE RED MAPLE

10105
0.00
SPRUCE, DRIP LINE 20'R BLUE SPRUCE

10106

0.00
SPRUCE, DRIP LINE 18'R BLUE SPRUCE10107

0.00
2" APPLE CRABAPPLE

10108
0.00
2" APPLE CRABAPPLE

10109
0.00
SPRUCE, DRIP LINE 14'R BLUE SPRUCE

10110
0.00
SPRUCE, DRIP LINE 18'R BLUE SPRUCE

10111
0.00
34" OAK NORTHERN PIN OAK

10112
0.00

19' R DRIP LINE WHITE PINE

10113
0.00
12" APPLE CRABAPPLE

10114
0.00

10" APPLE CRABAPPLE

10115
0.00
19" APPLE CRABAPPLE

10116
0.00
7" APPLE CRABAPPLE

10117
0.00
28" APPLE CRABAPPLE

10118
0.00
8" APPLE CRABAPPLE

10119
0.00
26" APPLE CRABAPPLE

10120
0.00

5" APPLE CRABAPPLE

10121
0.00

8" APPLE CRABAPPLE

10122
0.00
6" APPLE CRABAPPLE

10123
0.00
20" APPLE CRABAPPLE

10124
0.00

11" APPLE CRABAPPLE

10125
0.00
16" MAPLE NORWAY MAPLE

10130
0.00
1" GINKGO

10131
0.00

1" GINKGO

10142
0.00
2" FRUIT TREE HACKBERRY

10143
0.00
4" OAK SWAMP WHITE OAK

10144

0.00
6" FRUIT TREE HACKBERRY

10145
0.00

19" APPLE CRABAPPLE

10146
0.00
13" MAPLE SUGAR MAPLE

10147
0.00
3" OAK BUR OAK

10148
0.00
2" OAK SWAMP WHITE OAK

10149
0.00

15" FRUIT TREE HACKBERRY
10150
0.00

45" OAK RED OAK

10151
0.00
16" FRUIT TREE HACKBERRY 10152

0.00
12" MAPLE SUGAR MAPLE

10153
0.00
16" OAK RED OAK

10154
0.00
14" MAPLE NORWAY MAPLE

10155
0.00
22" BASSWOOD BASSWOOD

10156
0.00
21" BASSWOOD BASSWOOD

10157
0.00
21" BASSWOOD BASSWOOD

10158
0.00
24" BASSWOOD BASS

10159
0.00
23" BASSWOOD BASSWOOD

10160
0.00
17" BASSWOOD BASSWOOD

10182
0.00

7" ELM AMERICAN ELM

10183
0.00
9" ELM AMERICAN ELM

10184
0.00

11" APPLE CRABAPPLE

10185
0.00
25" APPLE CRABAPPLE

10186
0.00
9" APPLE CRABAPPLE

10187
0.00
12" APPLE CRABAPPLE

10188
0.00
11" ELM AMERICAN ELM

10189

0.00
9" ELM AMERICAN ELM

10190
0.00

13" MAPLE NORWAY MAPLE

10191
0.00

17" MAPLE NORWAY MAPLE

10192
0.00
21" OAK RED OAK

10193
0.00
CEDAR, DRIP LINE 19'R RED CEDAR

10194
0.00
15" OAK RED OAK

10195
0.00
3" OAK BUR OAK

10196
0.00
9" OAK RED OAK

10197
0.00
12" MAPLE SUGAR MAPLE

17" MAPLE NORWAY MAPLE

10204
0.00
13" MAPLE RED MAPLE

10205
0.00
10" MAPLE RED MAPLE

10206
0.00
26" BIRCH RIVER BIRCH

10207
0.00

5" APPLE CRABAPPLE

10208
0.00

45" BIRCH RIVER BIRCH

10209
0.00

50" BIRCH RIVER BIRCH

10210
0.00
42" BIRCH RIVER BIRCH

10211
0.00
41" BIRCH RIVER BIRCH

10212

0.00
17" BIRCH RIVER BIRCH

10213
0.00
19" OAK SWAMP WHITE OAK

10214
0.00
14" OAK SWAMP WHITE OAK

10215
0.00
52" BIRCH RIVER BIRCH

10216
0.00
46" BIRCH RIVER BIRCH

10217
0.00
23" BOX ELDER BOX ELDER

10219
0.00

1" ELM AMERICAN ELM

10220
0.00
1" ELM AMERICAN ELM

10221
0.00

1' R DRIP LINE BALD CYPRESS
10222
0.00

1" TUPELO

10223
0.00

1" IRONWOOD

10224
0.00

1' R DRIP LINE WHITE PINE

10225
0.00
1' R DRIP LINE WHITE PINE

10226
0.00

1" ELM AMERICAN ELM

10227
0.00

1" COFFEETREE

10228
0.00
1" FRUIT TREE HACKBERRY

10229
0.00
1" FRUIT TREE HACKBERRY

10230
0.00
1" SYCAMORE10231

0.00
HOCKEY RINK 1 BITTERNUT HICKORY

10232
0.00

1" FRUIT TREE HACKBERRY10233
0.00
1" SYCAMORE

10234
0.00
1" SYCAMORE

10235
0.00
HOCKEY RINK 1 BITTERNUT HICKORY

10236
0.00

1" SYCAMORE

10237
0.00
1" FRUIT TREE HACKBERRY

10238
0.00
1" FRUIT TREE HACKBERRY

10239
0.00
1" SYCAMORE

10240
0.00
1" FRUIT TREE HACKBERRY

10241
0.00
1" SYCAMORE

10242
0.00
1" FRUIT TREE HACKBERRY

10243
0.00

1" FRUIT TREE HACKBERRY

10244
0.00
1" FRUIT TREE HACKBERRY

10245
0.00

1" FRUIT TREE HACKBERRY

10246

0.00
1" FRUIT TREE HACKBERRY

10247
0.00
1" SYCAMORE

10248
0.00
1' R DRIP LINE TAMARACK

10249
0.00
1' R DRIP LINE TAMARACK

10250
0.00
1' R DRIP LINE TAMARACK

10251
0.00
1" REDBUD

10252
0.00
1' R DRIP LINE TAMARACK

10253
0.00
1' R DRIP LINE TAMARACK

10254
0.00

1" REDBUD

10255
0.00
1' R DRIP LINE TAMARACK

10256
0.00
1' R DRIP LINE TAMARACK

10257
0.00
1' R DRIP LINE TAMARACK

10258

0.00
1' R DRIP LINE TAMARACK

10259
0.00
1' R DRIP LINE TAMARACK

10260
0.00

1" REDBUD

10261
0.00
0"

N
   LOCATION PLAN   

FOREBAY IMPROVEMENTS

SUMP STRUCTURE WITH
PRETREATMENT SYSTEM

OUTLET WEIR IMPROVEMENTS

PARKING LOT PRETREATMENT
CHAMBER INSTALLATION

BASIN EW-04.11

BASIN EW-04.10

EXISTING BASIN EW-04.P1
IMPROVEMENTS

EXISTING BASIN EW-04.P2
IMPROVEMENTS

SI
LV

ER
 L

AK
E 

RO
AD

LO
NG

 L
AK

E 
RO

AD

COUNTY ROAD H2

SILVER VIEW POND

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S 
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 B
Y 

M
E 

O
R 

UN
D

ER
 M

Y 
D

IR
EC

T 
SU

PE
RV

IS
IO

N
I H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TIF

Y 
TH

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
, S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TIO

N
, O

R 
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
 T

HA
T 

I A
M

 A
 D

UL
Y 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
UN

D
ER

 T
HE

 L
A

W
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
   

   
   

 

PR
IN

T 
N

A
M

E:
 

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

. N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4 
- 3

:5
5p

m
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 U

:\
19

38
06

46
5\

C
A

D
\D

w
g\

Pl
an

se
t\

19
38

06
46

5_
C

00
1.

d
w

g
Xr

ef
s:,

 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SX
T-

To
po

, 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SX
T,

 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SX
T_

FA
C

IL
ITI

ES
, 1

93
80

64
65

_X
SX

T_
TR

EE
, 1

93
80

64
65

_B
O

RD
ER

, 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SP
L

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

SI
LV

ER
 V

IE
W

 P
O

N
D

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS

193806465

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

XWM//JDP

XWM

KAS

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

KE
LL

IE
 S

C
HL

EG
EL

9/
30

/2
02

4
46

20
0

LO
C

A
TIO

N
 P

LA
N

C1.01

LAKE CT DR

MOUNDS VIEW BLVD

ACCESS TO FOREBAY
WILL BE FROM SILVER
VIEW PARKING LOT

ACCESS TO RAIN WEIR
AND BASINS EW-04 WILL
BE FROM H2 FLATS
PARKING LOTS

53



CLVT

CLVT

CLVT

CLVT

CLVT
CLVT

CLVT

CLVT

CLVT

CLVT

CLVT

>>

>>

>>
>>

>>

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND
MS

HD

WB

SD

BR

XXXXXXX

EROSION MATS

TEMPORARY
HYDROMULCH
NO SEED

MULCH

HYDROMULCH

SOD

TURF REINFORCEMENT
MAT (TRM)

OTHER APPROVED BEST
MANAGEMENT PRACTICE
(BMP)

CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE / EXIT

MACHINE SLICED SILT FENCE

HEAVY DUTY SILT FENCE

WIRE BACKED SILT FENCE

SUPER DUTY SILT FENCE

BIOROLL

FLOTATION SILT CURTAIN

ROCK LOG

RIP RAP

INLET PROTECTION

DITCH CHECK - BIOLOG

DITCH CHECK - ROCK

CULVERT / PIPE PROTECTION

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT
BASIN W/ PIPE DRAIN

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAP

DIVERSION AND PIPE DRAIN

SANDBAGS

CONCENTRATED SURFACE FLOW

CONCRETE WASHOUT

SEDIMENT

C
W

SI
LV

ER
 L

AK
E 

RD

LINE EXISTING BOWL
WITH CLASS 3 RIPRAP
(APPROX. 24 CY)

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S 
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 B
Y 

M
E 

O
R 

UN
D

ER
 M

Y 
D

IR
EC

T 
SU

PE
RV

IS
IO

N
I H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TIF

Y 
TH

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
, S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TIO

N
, O

R 
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
 T

HA
T 

I A
M

 A
 D

UL
Y 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
UN

D
ER

 T
HE

 L
A

W
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
   

   
   

 

PR
IN

T 
N

A
M

E:
 

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

. N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4 
- 3

:5
5p

m
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 U

:\
19

38
06

46
5\

C
A

D
\D

w
g\

Pl
an

se
t\

19
38

06
46

5_
C

20
0R

.d
w

g
Xr

ef
s:,

 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SX
T-

To
po

, 1
93

80
64

65
_B

O
RD

ER
, 1

93
80

64
65

_X
SP

L

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

SI
LV

ER
 V

IE
W

 P
O

N
D

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS

193806465

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

XWM//JDP

XWM

KAS

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

KE
LL

IE
 S

C
HL

EG
EL

9/
30

/2
02

4
46

20
0

TE
M

PO
RA

RY
 E

RO
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

C2.01

N

RESTORATION:
1)  INSTALL EROSION CONTROL BLANKET ALONG BASIN BOTTOM AND SIDE

SLOPES
2)  SEE LANDSCAPING PLANS FOR FINAL RESTORATION DETAILS

54



E
ROCK

CLVT

E

CLVT

SS

CLVT

CLVT

TRAN
EC

H

E

>> >> >> >> >> >> >> >>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>
>

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

OHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHPOHP

MS

MS

MS

MSMS
MS

MS

MS

MS

MS

MS

MS
MS MS MS MS

MS MS

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND
MS

HD

WB

SD

BR

XXXXXXX

EROSION MATS

TEMPORARY
HYDROMULCH
NO SEED

MULCH

HYDROMULCH

SOD

TURF REINFORCEMENT
MAT (TRM)

OTHER APPROVED BEST
MANAGEMENT PRACTICE
(BMP)

CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE / EXIT

MACHINE SLICED SILT FENCE

HEAVY DUTY SILT FENCE

WIRE BACKED SILT FENCE

SUPER DUTY SILT FENCE

BIOROLL

FLOTATION SILT CURTAIN

ROCK LOG

RIP RAP

INLET PROTECTION

DITCH CHECK - BIOLOG

DITCH CHECK - ROCK

CULVERT / PIPE PROTECTION

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT
BASIN W/ PIPE DRAIN

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAP

DIVERSION AND PIPE DRAIN

SANDBAGS

CONCENTRATED SURFACE FLOW

CONCRETE WASHOUT

SEDIMENT

C
W

SILVER LAKE RD
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

TE
M

PO
RA

RY
 E

RO
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

C2.02
SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S 
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 B
Y 

M
E 

O
R 

UN
D

ER
 M

Y 
D

IR
EC

T 
SU

PE
RV

IS
IO

N
I H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TIF

Y 
TH

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
, S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TIO

N
, O

R 
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
 T

HA
T 

I A
M

 A
 D

UL
Y 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
UN

D
ER

 T
HE

 L
A

W
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
   

   
   

 

PR
IN

T 
N

A
M

E:
 

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

. N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4 
- 3

:5
5p

m
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 U

:\
19

38
06

46
5\

C
A

D
\D

w
g\

Pl
an

se
t\

19
38

06
46

5_
C

20
0R

.d
w

g
Xr

ef
s:,

 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SX
T-

To
po

, 1
93

80
64

65
_B

O
RD

ER
, 1

93
80

64
65

_X
SP

L

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

SI
LV

ER
 V

IE
W

 P
O

N
D

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS

193806465

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

XWM//JDP

XWM

KAS

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

KE
LL

IE
 S

C
HL

EG
EL

9/
30

/2
02

4
46

20
0

N

SILVER VIEW POND

BASIN EW-04.P1 BASIN EW-04.P2

RESTORATION:
1)  INSTALL EROSION CONTROL BLANKET ALONG BASIN BOTTOM AND SIDE

SLOPES
2)  SEE LANDSCAPING PLANS FOR FINAL RESTORATION DETAILS

55



CLVT

CLVT

CLVTCLVT

CLVTCLVT

CLVT

CLVT

>>

>> >>

>>

MS

MS

MS

MS

MS

MS

MS

MS
MS

MS
MS

MS
MS

MS
MS

MS
MS

MS

M
S

M
S

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND
MS

HD

WB

SD

BR

XXXXXXX

EROSION MATS

TEMPORARY
HYDROMULCH
NO SEED

MULCH

HYDROMULCH

SOD

TURF REINFORCEMENT
MAT (TRM)

OTHER APPROVED BEST
MANAGEMENT PRACTICE
(BMP)

CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE / EXIT

MACHINE SLICED SILT FENCE

HEAVY DUTY SILT FENCE

WIRE BACKED SILT FENCE

SUPER DUTY SILT FENCE

BIOROLL

FLOTATION SILT CURTAIN

ROCK LOG

RIP RAP

INLET PROTECTION

DITCH CHECK - BIOLOG

DITCH CHECK - ROCK

CULVERT / PIPE PROTECTION

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT
BASIN W/ PIPE DRAIN

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAP

DIVERSION AND PIPE DRAIN

SANDBAGS

CONCENTRATED SURFACE FLOW

CONCRETE WASHOUT

SEDIMENT

C
W

16 CY - CLASS 3 RIPRAP

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

TE
M

PO
RA

RY
 E

RO
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

C2.03
SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S 
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 B
Y 

M
E 

O
R 

UN
D

ER
 M

Y 
D

IR
EC

T 
SU

PE
RV

IS
IO

N
I H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TIF

Y 
TH

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
, S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TIO

N
, O

R 
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
 T

HA
T 

I A
M

 A
 D

UL
Y 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
UN

D
ER

 T
HE

 L
A

W
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
   

   
   

 

PR
IN

T 
N

A
M

E:
 

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

. N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4 
- 3

:5
6p

m
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 U

:\
19

38
06

46
5\

C
A

D
\D

w
g\

Pl
an

se
t\

19
38

06
46

5_
C

20
0R

.d
w

g
Xr

ef
s:,

 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SX
T-

To
po

, 1
93

80
64

65
_B

O
RD

ER
, 1

93
80

64
65

_X
SP

L

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

SI
LV

ER
 V

IE
W

 P
O

N
D

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS

193806465

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

XWM//JDP

XWM

KAS

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

KE
LL

IE
 S

C
HL

EG
EL

9/
30

/2
02

4
46

20
0

N

5' WIDE TURF
REINFORCEMENT MAT
OVERFLOW

EW -04.10

RESTORATION:
1)  INSTALL EROSION CONTROL BLANKET ALONG BASIN BOTTOM AND SIDE

SLOPES
2)  SEE LANDSCAPING PLANS FOR FINAL RESTORATION DETAILS

TRAIL EASEMENT

56



E

TRAN

E

EE

E
E

CLVT

BENCH

BENCH
BENCH

BENCH

CLVT CLVT
CLVT >>

>>
>>

M
S

MS

MS MS MS
MS

MS
MS

MS
MS

MS
MS

MS
MS

MS
MS

MS
MS

MS
MS

MS

M
S

M
S

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND
MS

HD

WB

SD

BR

XXXXXXX

EROSION MATS

TEMPORARY
HYDROMULCH
NO SEED

MULCH

HYDROMULCH

SOD

TURF REINFORCEMENT
MAT (TRM)

OTHER APPROVED BEST
MANAGEMENT PRACTICE
(BMP)

CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE / EXIT

MACHINE SLICED SILT FENCE

HEAVY DUTY SILT FENCE

WIRE BACKED SILT FENCE

SUPER DUTY SILT FENCE

BIOROLL

FLOTATION SILT CURTAIN

ROCK LOG

RIP RAP

INLET PROTECTION

DITCH CHECK - BIOLOG

DITCH CHECK - ROCK

CULVERT / PIPE PROTECTION

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT
BASIN W/ PIPE DRAIN

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAP

DIVERSION AND PIPE DRAIN

SANDBAGS

CONCENTRATED SURFACE FLOW

CONCRETE WASHOUT

SEDIMENT

C
W

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

INSTALL TURF
REINFORCEMENT MAT

TE
M

PO
RA

RY
 E

RO
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

C2.04
SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S 
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 B
Y 

M
E 

O
R 

UN
D

ER
 M

Y 
D

IR
EC

T 
SU

PE
RV

IS
IO

N
I H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TIF

Y 
TH

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
, S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TIO

N
, O

R 
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
 T

HA
T 

I A
M

 A
 D

UL
Y 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
UN

D
ER

 T
HE

 L
A

W
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
   

   
   

 

PR
IN

T 
N

A
M

E:
 

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

. N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4 
- 3

:5
6p

m
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 U

:\
19

38
06

46
5\

C
A

D
\D

w
g\

Pl
an

se
t\

19
38

06
46

5_
C

20
0R

.d
w

g
Xr

ef
s:,

 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SX
T-

To
po

, 1
93

80
64

65
_B

O
RD

ER
, 1

93
80

64
65

_X
SP

L

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

SI
LV

ER
 V

IE
W

 P
O

N
D

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS

193806465

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

XWM//JDP

XWM

KAS

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

KE
LL

IE
 S

C
HL

EG
EL

9/
30

/2
02

4
46

20
0

N

EW-04.11

TRAIL EASEMENT

RESTORATION:
1)  INSTALL EROSION CONTROL BLANKET ALONG BASIN BOTTOM AND SIDE

SLOPES
2)  SEE LANDSCAPING PLANS FOR FINAL RESTORATION DETAILS

57



CL
VT

CL
VT

CL
VT

CL
VT

CL
VT

CL
VT

CL
VT

CL
VT

CL
VT

CL
VT

>>
>> >>

>>

>>

>>

895

892

896
896

896

896

897
898 899

89
9

899

899

898897896

896

896

900
901
902

89
5

89
9

89
7

899

89
5

89
5

89
5

896
897

900

905

896

898

900

89
689
789

8

900

905
904

897
898

900

903

896

900

901

90
0

89
9

89
8

900

10
.0

%

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S 
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 B
Y 

M
E 

O
R 

UN
D

ER
 M

Y 
D

IR
EC

T 
SU

PE
RV

IS
IO

N
I H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TIF

Y 
TH

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
, S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TIO

N
, O

R 
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
 T

HA
T 

I A
M

 A
 D

UL
Y 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
UN

D
ER

 T
HE

 L
A

W
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
   

   
   

 

PR
IN

T 
N

A
M

E:
 

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

. N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4 
- 3

:5
7p

m
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 U

:\
19

38
06

46
5\

C
A

D
\D

w
g\

Pl
an

se
t\

19
38

06
46

5_
C

30
0.

d
w

g
Xr

ef
s:,

 1
93

80
64

65
_B

O
RD

ER
, 1

93
80

64
65

_X
SX

T-
To

po
, 1

93
80

64
65

_X
SN

Z,
 1

93
80

64
65

_X
SS

T,
 1

93
80

64
65

_X
SP

L

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

SI
LV

ER
 V

IE
W

 P
O

N
D

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS

193806465

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

XWM//JDP

XWM

KAS

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

KE
LL

IE
 S

C
HL

EG
EL

9/
30

/2
02

4
46

20
0

N

0 10' 20'

INSTALL OCS (5' DIA. W/ 3' SUMP)
RIM 898.5
SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C8.02

REMOVE EXISTING WEIR WALL
REMOVE EXISTING CULVERT
PIPE (20LF)

EXISTING FOREBAY
NWL = 897
EXCAVATE BOTTOM TO 892
WITH 10:1 BENCH AND 3:1 SIDE
SLOPES BELOW 895

PROPOSED FILTRATION BENCH
TOP OF SAND = 896
DRAINTILE ELEVATION = 894.5

FO
RE

BA
Y 

IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS

C3.01

NOTE:
1. SEE C8.02 FOR TYPICAL SECTION OF FOREBAY/FILTRATION

BENCH.

CO AT 894.5

CO AT 894.5

EL 897.0

EL 896.0

EL 894.5

6'-0"

EL 895.5

NWL

12
"

6"

12
"

FILTRATION BENCH TYPICAL SECTION

CLEAN SAND MIXED
WITH IRON FILINGS 5%
BY WEIGHT

6" PVC PERFORATED
DRAIN TILE WITHOUT
SOCK

10-LF  - 15" RCP @ 0.00%
INV = 894.5

28 LF - 6"
NON-PERFORATED
PVC DRAINTILE

23-LF  - 24" RCP @ 0.00%
INV = 894.0

COARSE FILTER
AGGREGATE

58



CLVT

CLVT

CLVT
CLVT

CLVT
CLVT

CLVT

CLVT

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>
>>

895

896

897

897

896

895

896896

894

89
5

89
6

897

898

898

89
6

897

89
8

898

898

898

894

895

89
7

89
6

897

897

89
6

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S 
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 B
Y 

M
E 

O
R 

UN
D

ER
 M

Y 
D

IR
EC

T 
SU

PE
RV

IS
IO

N
I H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TIF

Y 
TH

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
, S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TIO

N
, O

R 
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
 T

HA
T 

I A
M

 A
 D

UL
Y 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
UN

D
ER

 T
HE

 L
A

W
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
   

   
   

 

PR
IN

T 
N

A
M

E:
 

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

. N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4 
- 3

:5
7p

m
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 U

:\
19

38
06

46
5\

C
A

D
\D

w
g\

Pl
an

se
t\

19
38

06
46

5_
C

30
0.

d
w

g
Xr

ef
s:,

 1
93

80
64

65
_B

O
RD

ER
, 1

93
80

64
65

_X
SX

T-
To

po
, 1

93
80

64
65

_X
SN

Z,
 1

93
80

64
65

_X
SS

T,
 1

93
80

64
65

_X
SP

L

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

SI
LV

ER
 V

IE
W

 P
O

N
D

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS

193806465

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

XWM//JDP

XWM

KAS

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

KE
LL

IE
 S

C
HL

EG
EL

9/
30

/2
02

4
46

20
0

N

0 10' 20'

SILVER VIEW POND

GRADE 0.5% SWALE FROM EXISTING CULVERT
TO PROPOSED BASIN BOTTOM
CULVERT INVERT ELEVATION = 896.61

BASIN EW-04.10
TOP:  896.5
BOTTOM:  894.5
EOF:  895.4

GRADE 0.5% SWALE FROM EXISTING CULVERTS
TO PROPOSED BASIN BOTTOM

EXISTING CULVERT INVERT = 895.4

EOF = 895.4

BA
SI

N
 E

W
-0

4.
10

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS

C3.02

EL 895.4

EL 894.5

EL 893.0

6'-0"

EL 894.0

NWL

12
"

6"

10
.8"

PONDED VOLUME

60% FINE FILTER AGGREGATE (MNDOT 3149.2J),
30% COMMON TOPSOIL BORROW,
10% COMPOST GRADE 2 (MNDOT 3890.2B)

6" PVC PERFORATED
DRAIN TILE WITHOUT
SOCK

CO AT 893.0

CO AT 893.0

6" NON-PERFORATED PVC
DRAINTILE OUTLET

INV = 892.5
INSTALL RODENT GUARD

5:15:1

COARSE FILTER
AGGREGATE

59



E

E
E

E

CLVT

BENCH

BENCH

BENCH

BENCH

>>
>>

>>

897

895

894

895

896

896

897
897

896 895

900

899

898

897

896

897

898

899

90
0

896

896

897

897

898897

89
6

896.5

896.5

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S 
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 B
Y 

M
E 

O
R 

UN
D

ER
 M

Y 
D

IR
EC

T 
SU

PE
RV

IS
IO

N
I H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TIF

Y 
TH

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
, S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TIO

N
, O

R 
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
 T

HA
T 

I A
M

 A
 D

UL
Y 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
UN

D
ER

 T
HE

 L
A

W
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
   

   
   

 

PR
IN

T 
N

A
M

E:
 

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

. N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4 
- 3

:5
7p

m
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 U

:\
19

38
06

46
5\

C
A

D
\D

w
g\

Pl
an

se
t\

19
38

06
46

5_
C

30
0.

d
w

g
Xr

ef
s:,

 1
93

80
64

65
_B

O
RD

ER
, 1

93
80

64
65

_X
SX

T-
To

po
, 1

93
80

64
65

_X
SN

Z,
 1

93
80

64
65

_X
SS

T,
 1

93
80

64
65

_X
SP

L

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

SI
LV

ER
 V

IE
W

 P
O

N
D

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS

193806465

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

XWM//JDP

XWM

KAS

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

KE
LL

IE
 S

C
HL

EG
EL

9/
30

/2
02

4
46

20
0

N

0 15' 30'

SILVER VIEW POND

GRADE SWALE FROM EXISTING CURB CUT
TO PROPOSED BASIN BOTTOM
APPROXIMATE CURB CUT ELEVATION = 896.60

GRADE 0.5% SWALE FROM EXISTING CURB CUT
TO PROPOSED BASIN BOTTOM
APPROXIMATE CURB CUT ELEVATION = 897.40

EOF:  896.0

BASIN EW-04.11
TOP:  896.5
BOTTOM:  895.0
EOF:  896.0

BA
SI

N
 E

W
-0

4.
11

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS

C3.03

EL 896.0

EL 895.0

EL 893.5

6'-0"

EL 894.5

NWL

12
"

6"

12
"

PONDED VOLUME

60% FINE FILTER AGGREGATE (MNDOT 3128.2J),
30% COMMON TOPSOIL BORROW,
10% COMPOST GRADE 2 (MNDOT 3890.2B)

6" PVC PERFORATED
DRAIN TILE WITHOUT
SOCK

CO AT:  893.5

CO AT:  893.5

CO AT:  893.5

6" NON-PERFORATED PVC DRAINTILE
OUTLET INV = 893.0
INSTALL RODENT GUARD

5:1
5:1

COARSE FILTER
AGGREGATE

RELOCATE PICNIC TABLE

60



CLVT

SS

CLVT

CLVT

TRAN

EC

H

E

>> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>>>>>>>

901
900

899

898

89
7

899

900

899

898

897

896

894

900

899

CLVT

>
>

>
>

>
>

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>901

901

900
899

898

898

899

89
9

900900

90
2

901
894

895

898

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S 
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 B
Y 

M
E 

O
R 

UN
D

ER
 M

Y 
D

IR
EC

T 
SU

PE
RV

IS
IO

N
I H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TIF

Y 
TH

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
, S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TIO

N
, O

R 
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
 T

HA
T 

I A
M

 A
 D

UL
Y 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
UN

D
ER

 T
HE

 L
A

W
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
   

   
   

 

PR
IN

T 
N

A
M

E:
 

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

. N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4 
- 3

:5
7p

m
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 U

:\
19

38
06

46
5\

C
A

D
\D

w
g\

Pl
an

se
t\

19
38

06
46

5_
C

30
0.

d
w

g
Xr

ef
s:,

 1
93

80
64

65
_B

O
RD

ER
, 1

93
80

64
65

_X
SX

T-
To

po
, 1

93
80

64
65

_X
SN

Z,
 1

93
80

64
65

_X
SS

T,
 1

93
80

64
65

_X
SP

L

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

SI
LV

ER
 V

IE
W

 P
O

N
D

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS

193806465

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

XWM//JDP

XWM

KAS

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

KE
LL

IE
 S

C
HL

EG
EL

9/
30

/2
02

4
46

20
0

N

0 15' 30'

SILVER VIEW POND

EXISTING BASIN EW-04.P1
BOTTOM = 897.65

SILVER VIEW POND

N

0 15' 30'

INSTALL 8" CAST IRON RISER, PLACE GRATE
ON TOP, IN EXISTING TILE
TOP = 898.65

EXISTING BASIN EW-04.P2
BOTTOM = 898.5

INSTALL RISER IN EXISTING TILE
TOP = 899.0

EX
IS

TIN
G

 B
A

SI
N

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS

C3.04

PROTECT EXISTING DRAIN TILE
INLET AND OUTLET PIPES

THE EXISTING DRAIN
TILE APPEAR TO BE
CLOGGED. PROTECT
EXISTING DRAIN TILE
INLET AND OUTLET
PIPES

EL 898.65

EL 897.65

EL 896.15

3'-0"

EL 897.15

NWL

12
"

6"

12
"

PONDED VOLUME

6" PVC PERFORATED
DRAIN TILE WITHOUT
SOCK

EL 899.0

EL 898.5

EL 897.0

3'-0"

EL 898.0

NWL

12
"

6"

6"

PONDED VOLUME

6" PVC PERFORATED
DRAIN TILE WITHOUT
SOCK

EXCAVATE TO 896.15'. FILL WITH
SAND/COMPOST MEDIA. SEE
DETAIL BELOW.

EXCAVATE TO 897.0'. FILL WITH
SAND/COMPOST MEDIA. SEE

DETAIL BELOW.

CO AT 896.15

CO AT 896.15

CO AT 897.0

60% FINE FILTER AGGREGATE (MNDOT 3149.2J),
30% COMMON TOPSOIL BORROW,
10% COMPOST GRADE 2 (MNDOT 3890.2B)

CO AT 897.0

THE EXISTING CATCH BASIN
AND DRAIN TILE APPEAR TO
BE CLOGGED. FIELD VERIFY.

THE EXISTING CATCH BASIN
AND DRAIN TILE APPEAR TO
BE CLOGGED. FIELD VERIFY.

60% FINE FILTER AGGREGATE (MNDOT 3149.2J),
30% COMMON TOPSOIL BORROW,
10% COMPOST GRADE 2 (MNDOT 3890.2B)

COARSE FILTER
AGGREGATE

COARSE FILTER
AGGREGATE

61



CLVT

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>

CBMH1
RIM 902.94
INV (NE): 899.13 12" RCP
INV (W): 896.71 18" RCP
INV (S): 896.13 18" RCP

CLVT
>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

CBMH2
RIM 909.51

INV (NW): 899.35 18" RCP
INV (SE): 899.67 18" RCP

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S 
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 B
Y 

M
E 

O
R 

UN
D

ER
 M

Y 
D

IR
EC

T 
SU

PE
RV

IS
IO

N
I H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TIF

Y 
TH

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
, S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TIO

N
, O

R 
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
 T

HA
T 

I A
M

 A
 D

UL
Y 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
UN

D
ER

 T
HE

 L
A

W
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
   

   
   

 

PR
IN

T 
N

A
M

E:
 

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

. N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4 
- 3

:5
7p

m
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 U

:\
19

38
06

46
5\

C
A

D
\D

w
g\

Pl
an

se
t\

19
38

06
46

5_
C

50
0.

d
w

g
Xr

ef
s:,

 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SX
T-

To
po

, 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SS
T_

ST
O

RM
, 1

93
80

64
65

_X
SP

L,
 1

93
80

64
65

_B
O

RD
ER

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

SI
LV

ER
 V

IE
W

 P
O

N
D

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS

193806465

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

XWM//JDP

XWM

KAS

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

KE
LL

IE
 S

C
HL

EG
EL

9/
30

/2
02

4
46

20
0

N

0 10' 20'

N

0 20' 40'

24" EXISTING RCP
STORM PIPE

4' CBMH WITH 4' SUMP AND
SAFL BAFFLE OR EQUAL.

REPLACE EXISTING
STRUCTURES WITH 4' DIA
CBMH WITH SAFL BAFFLE OR
EQUAL.

REMOVE AND REPLACE
CONCRETE CURB AND
GUTTER TO MATCH EXISTING

SAWCUT AND PATCH
BITUMINOUS ROADWAY

24" EXISTING RCP
STORM PIPE

REPLACE EXISTING STRUCTURE WITH 4' DIA
CBMH WITH SAFL BAFFLE OR EQUAL.

REMOVE AND REPLACE CONCRETE CURB AND
GUTTER TO MATCH EXISTING.

SAWCUT AND PATCH BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY

SAWCUT AND PATCH BITUMINOUS ROADWAY

SALVAGE AND REINSTALL EXISTING MAILBOX

ST
O

RM
 M

A
N

HO
LE

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

T

C5.01

NOTE:
1. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL PIPE DIMENSIONS AND INVERTS PRIOR TO

FABRICATION OF NEW STRUCTURES.
2. SAWCUT (FULL DEPTH) ALL PAVEMENT AND CURB REMOVAL LIMITS
3. ALL PAVEMENT THICKNESS SHALL BE MINIMUMS.  AGGREGATE AND BITUMINOUS

DEPTHS SHALL MATCH EXISTING IF THICKER THAN SHOWN.
4. RESTORE DISTURBED AREAS WITH MNDOT SEE MIX 25-151 (RESIDENTIAL

TURFGRASS MIX)

LAKE COURT DR LA
KE

 C
OU

RT
 C

IR

LA
KE

 CO
UR

T D
R

3" TYPE SPWEA340C WEAR COURSE
6" - AGGREGATE BASE CLASS 5 (INCIDENTAL)
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAY

1.5" TYPE SPWEA340C WEAR COURSE PER MN/DOT 2360
TACK COAT PER MN/DOT 2357
2" TYPE SPWEB330C BASE COURSE PER MN/DOT 2360
8" CLASS 5 AGGREGATE BASE MN/DOT 3138
12" SELECT GRANULAR BORROW PER MN/DOT 3149.B2
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE V (NON-WOVEN)

LAKE COURT DRIVE

62



?

CLVT

CLVT

CLVT

S

HCLVT

>>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

89
3 89

4

89
5

89
6

89
7

89
8

899

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S 
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 B
Y 

M
E 

O
R 

UN
D

ER
 M

Y 
D

IR
EC

T 
SU

PE
RV

IS
IO

N
I H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TIF

Y 
TH

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
, S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TIO

N
, O

R 
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
 T

HA
T 

I A
M

 A
 D

UL
Y 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
UN

D
ER

 T
HE

 L
A

W
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
   

   
   

 

PR
IN

T 
N

A
M

E:
 

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

. N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4 
- 3

:5
7p

m
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 U

:\
19

38
06

46
5\

C
A

D
\D

w
g\

Pl
an

se
t\

19
38

06
46

5_
C

50
0.

d
w

g
Xr

ef
s:,

 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SX
T-

To
po

, 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SS
T_

ST
O

RM
, 1

93
80

64
65

_X
SP

L,
 1

93
80

64
65

_B
O

RD
ER

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

SI
LV

ER
 V

IE
W

 P
O

N
D

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS

193806465

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

XWM//JDP

XWM

KAS

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

KE
LL

IE
 S

C
HL

EG
EL

9/
30

/2
02

4
46

20
0

N

0 10' 20'

REMOVE EXISTING
WOODEN WEIR WALL

W
EI

R 
W

A
LL

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

T

C5.02

BASIS OF DESIGN:

1. GOVERNING CODES: 2020 STATE OF MINNESOTA BUILDING CODE WHICH ADAPTS THE IBC 2018/ASCE -16
2. STRUCTURAL DESIGN CRITEREA

2.1. LATERAL HYDROSTATIC LIVE LOADS
2.1.1. BASEDON 4" OVER THE SKIMMER BEAM 100 PSF/FT OF DEPTH

MATERIALS:

CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE SEE DURABILITY REQUIREMENTS
REINFORCING BARS ASTM A615 GRADE 60
POST-INSTALLED CONCRETE AND MASONRY ANCHOR SYSTEMS - U.N.O.
ADHESIVE ANCHORS TO CONCRETEHILTI HIT-RE 500-SD

CONCRETE:

1. CONCRETE WORK SHALL CONFORM TO CURRENT ACI 318 CODE AND THE DETAILING, FABRICATION AND ERECTION OF
REINFORCING SHALL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT ACI 315.

2. COLD WEATHER CONCRETE SHALL CONFORM TO ACI 306 AND HOT WEATHER CONCRETE SHALL CONFORM TO ACI 305.
3. CONTRACTOR SHALL SCHEDULE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH ENGINEER OF RECORD AND ALL CONCRETE

SUBCONTRACTORS PRIOR TO START OF CONCRETE WORK.
4. REINFORCING BARS ARE TO BE DEFORMED AND CONTINUOUS, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. REFER TO DRAWINGS FOR

REINFORCING LAP LENGTH AND SCHEDULE.
5. WHEN NEW CONCRETE IS PLACED AGAINST EXISTING CONCRETE, THE EXISTING CONCRETE SHALL BE ROUGHENED TO A

MINIMUM 14 INCH AMPLITUDE. REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE CONTINUOUS THROUGH THE JOINT. UNO.
6. NO HORIZONTAL JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED IN FOOTINGS, PILE CAPS, BEAMS AND SLABS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON

THE DRAWINGS, INCLUDING DEWATERING PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTING FORMS AND SHORING.
7. DESIGN OF FORMWORK, SHORING AND RE-SHORING IS THE REPSONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR AND SHALL

CONFORM TO ACI 347R.
8. FORMWORK AND SHORING SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE FOR A MINIMUM OF 14 DAYS.
9. FORMWORK AND SHORING SHALL BE REMOVED IN SUCH A MANNER AS NOT TO IMPAIR SAFETY AND SERVICEABILITY OF

THE STRUCTURE.
10. PROVIDE 34 INCH CHAMGER FOR ALL EXPOSED CONRETE CORNERS.
11. EMBEDDED ITEMS SHALL BE PLACED AND SECURED PRIOR TO CONCRETE PLACEMENT
12. PROVIDE CURING COMPOUND APPROPRIATE TO CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION. SUBMIT TO ENGINEER FOR REVIEW AND

APPROVAL.

CONCRETE MIX DESIGN PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS:

1. WORK SHALL CONFORM TO ACI 318-14 CHAPTER 19 AND OTHER APPLICABLE BUILDING CODES, ORDINANCES, AND
REGULATIONS AS ADOPTED BY LOCAL AUTHORITIES HAVNG JURISDICTION.

2. F'C INDICATED ON THESE DOCUMENTS REFERS TO THE 28-DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH.
3. FOR EXTERIOR CONCRETE EXPOSED TO FREEZE/THAW, WHERE F>F0, THE MIX DESIGN SHALL DESIGNATE A RANGE OF

AIR-ENTRAINMENT AS A PERCENTAGE OF THE TOTAL MIXTURE BASED ON THE MAXIMUM AGGREGATE SIZE USED. MIX
DESIGNER SHALL REFERENCE ACI TABLE 19.3.1. WHERE F'C IS SPECIFICED GREATER THAN 5,000 PSI REDUCTION OF AIR
CONTENT INDICATED BY TABLE 19.3.1. BY 1.0 PERCENT SHALL BE PERMITTED.

4. USE OF HIGH-EARLY ASTM TYPE III CEMENT IS PROHIBITED UNLESS SPECIFICALLY APPROVED BY THE STRUCTURAL
ENGINEER OF RECORD.

5. CONCRETE MIX DESIGN SHALL BE BASED ON THE FOLLOWING PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS, PER ACI TABLE 9.3.2.1:
5.1. 'F' REFERS TO THE FREEZE/THAW EXPOSURE RATING, FOR EXTERIOR CONCRETE EXPOSED TO MOISTURE AND

CYCLES OF FREEZE/THAW, WITH OR WITHOUT DEICING CHEMICAL APPLICATION.
5.2. 'W' APPLES TO IN CONTACT WITH WATER BUT NOT EXPOSED TO FREEZING AND THAWING, CHLORIDES, OR

SULFATES
5.3. 'S' REFERS TO SEVERITY OF SULFATE EXPOSURE FOR CONCRETE IN CONTACT WITH SOIL OR WATER CONTAINING

DELETERIOUS AMOUNTS OF WATER-SOLUBLE SULFATE IONS.
5.4. 'C' REFERS TO EXPOSURE RATING TO SOURCES OF CHLORIDES, FOR REINFORCED AND/OR PRESTRESSED CONCRETE

EXPOSED TO CONDITIONS THAT REQUIRE ADDITIONAL PROTECTION AGAINST CORROSION OF REINFORCEMENT
DUE TO CHLORIDE ION EXPOSURE.

6. SUBMIT MIX DESIGNS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI 318, INCLUDING HISTORICAL DATA FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

7. MINIMUM PROJECT REQUIREMENTS PER ACI TABLE 19.3.2.1 ARE:

INSTALL CONCRETE WEIR WALL. SEE
CONSTRUCTION NOTES ON THIS SHEET

AND WEIR WALL DETAILS ON SHEET C8.02

WALL CONNECTION. SEE
SHEET C8.03 FOR DETAIL

PARKING LOT
PRETREATMENT

CHAMBER

WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT

AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF           

PRINT NAME: 

SIGNATURE:

DATE: LIC. NO.

63



6"

tamped natural soil
Backfill trench with

M
IN

.

as per specifications

Fabric anchorage trench

Geotextile fabric - overlap fabric

Steel fence post

Lay fabric in the trench

6" and fasten at 2' intervals

6"

lath and staples
support posts with
Note: Attach fabric to

PO
ST

 E
M

BE
DM

EN
T

M
IN

IM
UM

24
"

30
" M

IN
IM

UM
 H

EI
GH

T

Direction of runoff

in-situ soil
Support post anchorage

MIN.

STANDARD DETAILS
SILT FENCE

MOUNDS VIEW, MINNESOTA ERO-1
City Plate No.

STANDARD DETAILS
CATCH BASIN INLET PROTECTION

MOUNDS VIEW, MINNESOTA ERO-4C
City Plate No.

AFTER PAVING

OVERFLOW IS 12 OF
THE CURB BOX HEIGHT

PLAN

OVERFLOW AT TOP
OF FILTER ASSEMBLY

OVERFLOW IS 12 OF
THE CURB BOX HEIGHT

DEFLECTOR PLATE

HIGH-FLOW FABRIC

FILTER ASSEMBLY
DIAMETER,
6" ON-GRADE
10" AT LOW POINT

CURB

WIMCO ROAD DRAIN CG-23* HIGH FLOW
INLET PROTECTION CURB AND GUTTER MODEL
OR CITY APPROVED EQUAL.

* FOR THE NEW R-3290-VB STANDARD CASTING,
INSTALL WIMCO ROAD DRAIN
CG-3290 OR CITY APPROVED EQUAL.

EXISTING CURB

733 Marquette Avenue, Suite 1000
Minneapolis, MN 55402
www.stantec.com

733 Marquette Avenue, Suite 1000
Minneapolis, MN 55402
www.stantec.com

No Scale

STANDARD DETAILS
RIP RAP AT OUTLETS

STORM SEWER STRUCTURE

STO-13
City Plate No.

2' 1
4

B

A

RIPRAP

B
5D

4
1

2'

D
A

RIPRAP REQUIREMENTS
12" TO 24" 8 TO 12 CY  CL.3
27" TO 33" 14 TO 20 CY  CL.3
36" TO 48" 23 TO 38 CY  CL.3
54" AND UP 62 CY AND UP  CL.4
(ONE CUBIC YARD IS APPROXIMATELY 2,800 LBS.)

PLAN

GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC TYPE IV

RIPRAP12
"

2'

EXTEND FABRIC
UNDER FLARED

END SECTION
SECTION A-A

RIPRAP12
"

SECTION B-B GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC TYPE IV

12" MAX.
HAND PLACE AS
NECESSARY

No Scale

STANDARD DETAILS
FLARED END SECTION
WITH TRASH GUARD

STO-12
City Plate No.

SEE CITY PLATE NO. STO-13 FOR RIPRAP PLACEMENT.

ANCHOR CLIP

24" M
AX

6"

H

ANCHOR BOTH SIDES.

TIE LAST 3 PIPE JOINTS. USE
2 TIE BOLT FASTENERS PER

JOINT.  INSTALL AT 60° FROM
TOP OR BOTTOM OF PIPE.

PROVIDE 3 ANCHOR CLIPS TO FASTEN
TRASH GUARD TO FLARED END SECTION.
HOT DIP GALVANIZE AFTER FABRICATION.

TRASH GUARD SIZING
PIPE SIZE        BARS        `H'        BOLTS
 12"- 18"         3/4"Ø         4"          5/8"
 21"- 42"         1"Ø            6"          3/4"
 48"-72"          1 1/4"Ø      12"         1"

ISOMETRIC

733 Marquette Avenue, Suite 1000
Minneapolis, MN 55402
www.stantec.com

733 Marquette Avenue, Suite 1000
Minneapolis, MN 55402
www.stantec.com

MOUNDS VIEW, MINNESOTA MOUNDS VIEW, MINNESOTA

ANCHOR TRENCH
1. DIG 6" X 6" TRENCH
2. LAY BLANKET IN TRENCH
3. STAPLE AT 1.5' INTERVALS
4. BACKFILL WITH NATURAL SOIL AND COMPACT
5. BLANKET LENGTH SHALL NOT EXCEED 100' WITHOUT AN

ANCHOR TRENCH

6"

6"

1' TO 3'

STAPLE DENSITY SHALL BE A MINIMUM
OF 3 U-SHAPED 8", 11 GAUGE METAL

STAPLES PER SQUARE YARD (THIS MAY
VARY AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER) OVERLAP LONGITUDINAL JOINTS

MINIMUM OF 6"

OVERLAP END JOINTS MINIMUM OF
6" AND STAPLE OVERLAP AT 1.5'

INTERVALS

ANCHOR TRENCH
(SEE DETAIL AND NOTES BELOW)

DIRECTION OF

SURFACE FLOW

STANDARD DETAILS
EROSION CONTROL

MOUNDS VIEW, MINNESOTA ERO-X
City Plate No.

BLANKET INSTALLATION
733 Marquette Avenue, Suite 1000
Minneapolis, MN 55402
www.stantec.com

LAST REVISION:

MAR. 2001

LAST REVISION:

MAR. 2001
LAST REVISION:

MAR. 2001
LAST REVISION:

MAR. 2001

LAST REVISION:

MAR. 2014

12"-16"

2 beads of Ramnek or equal.
to have flat top edge sealed with

Dimension from back of curb

Casting and adjusting rings as specified

to center of pipe.
4' Dia. MH - 9" in from Back of Curb
5' Dia. MH - 3" in from Back of Curb
6' Dia. MH - 3" behind Back of Curb

6" precast reinforced concrete slab.

24"x36" slab opening for casting

Top of barrel section below top slab

7' Dia. MH - 9" behind Back of Curb
8' Dia. MH - 15" behind Back of Curb

the outside and inside.

No drain holes
and reinforce with 6"x6" 10/10 mesh.
each 4' of depth greater than 14',
depth.  Increase thickness 1" for
Minimum slab thickness, 6" for 14'

Doghouses shall be grouted on both

No block structures are allowed.

Precast concrete section

PLAN

Varies

6"

Varies

3" Radius

6"

Pi
pe

Di
a.

SECTION

Va
rie

s
4'

-0
"

5"

8'
 M

ax

MOUNDS VIEW, MINNESOTA

CATCHBASIN MANHOLE WITH SUMP
STANDARD DETAILS

City Plate No.

STO-21

Manhole steps, 16" o.c.

slope3"/ft.

grout to direct all sediment to center of
Bottom of sump shall be formed with

structure (i.e. cone shaped at bottom)

Mar. 2001
Last Revision:

Each Way

Each way

Flow

3' - 0
"

NOTE

ISOMETRIC

10' Min. Transitio
n

below design gutter line grade
A. Catchbasin to be depressed 1"

Expansion joint

10' Min. Transition

Frame & Casting

No Scale

Ex
pa

ns
io

n 
Jo

in
t

2 - #4 Rebars

Flow

Expansion joint

10' Min. Transitio
n

A

A

as specified
Catchbasin Frame & Cover

1"

Ex
pa

ns
io

n 
Jo

in
t

Curb
Top of

No Scale
SECTION A-A

10' Min. Transition

2 - #4 Rebars

Design Gutter Line Grade

B618 Conc. Curb & Gutter

B. 4" opening max.

STANDARD DETAILS
B618 CURB & GUTTER

CONSTRUCTION AT CATCH BASIN

MOUNDS VIEW, MINNESOTA STR-4
City Plate No.

Mar. 2001
Last Revision:

NEENAH R1642B MANHOLE FRAME
AND COVER.

HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE
(HDPE) ADJUSTMENT RINGS.

MANHOLE STRUCTURE WITH
TOP SLAB OR CONE SECTION.

STANDARD DETAILS
MANHOLE ADJUSTMENT

MOUNDS VIEW, MINNESOTAFeb. 2011 STR-18b
City Plate No.

HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE RINGS

INSTALL INFI-SHIELD UNIBAND
EXTERNAL RUBBER SEAL
PER MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENDATION

Last Revision:

ST
A

N
D

A
RD

 D
ET

A
IL

S

C8.01
SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S 
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 B
Y 

M
E 

O
R 

UN
D

ER
 M

Y 
D

IR
EC

T 
SU

PE
RV

IS
IO

N
I H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TIF

Y 
TH

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
, S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TIO

N
, O

R 
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
 T

HA
T 

I A
M

 A
 D

UL
Y 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
UN

D
ER

 T
HE

 L
A

W
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
   

   
   

 

PR
IN

T 
N

A
M

E:
 

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

. N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4 
- 3

:5
8p

m
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 U

:\
19

38
06

46
5\

C
A

D
\D

w
g\

Pl
an

se
t\

19
38

06
46

5_
C

80
1.

d
w

g
Xr

ef
s:,

 1
93

80
64

65
_B

O
RD

ER
, B

or
d

er
Te

st

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

SI
LV

ER
 V

IE
W

 P
O

N
D

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS

193806465

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

XWM//JDP

XWM

KAS

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

KE
LL

IE
 S

C
HL

EG
EL

9/
30

/2
02

4
46

20
0

64



2'

DEAD STOUT
STAKES THROUGH
STRAW LOG 2' O.C.

ADJACENT LOGS SHALL
TIGHLTLY ABUT

STRAW LOGS PLACED
ACROSS CHANNEL,
PERPENDICULAR TO SLOPE

FLAP

STRAP CONNECTOR

END OVERLAP
INTERLOCK

END OVERLAP
INTERLOCK

SECTION A - A' SECTION B - B'

PLAN VIEW

FLAP

8' (TYP.)

15' (TYP.)

MUD MAT

MUD MAT

A A'

B

B'

2
C-802

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE - MUD MAT
NOT TO SCALE

NOTE:
PROVIDE PROTECTIVE MATS ON
EXISTING PAVEMENT AND CURB
THAT MAY BE IMPACTED BY
CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS TO
PRESERVE THE PAVEMENT/CURB.
CONTRACTOR SHALL SELECT,
PROVIDE, INSTALL, AND MAINTAIN
MATS FOR ACTIVITIES INCLUDING
BUT NOT LIMITED TO, EQUIPMENT
TYPES, EQUIPMENT LOADS AND
HAULING ACTIVITIES NECESSARY
TO COMPLETE THE WORK.
CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE
MATS UPON COMPLETION AND
RESTORE DAMAGED PAVEMENT.

NWL=897

EL 892.0

3:1 (TYP)

EL 894.5

10:1 BENCH
EL 896.0

EL 895.0

EL 896.0

6" HDPE
CORRUGATED
PERFORATED
DRAINTILE
WITHOUT SOCK @
0.0% GRADE

3
C-802

FOREBAY WITH BENCH

4
C-802

OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE WITH CAST IN FIELD CONCRETE BAFFLE WALL

3'

NOTE:
WHEN BAFFLE WALL HEIGHT IS
GREATER THAN 3' ABOVE NWL THE
FOLLOWING SHALL BE REQUIRED:
1. STEPS
2. 6' DIAMETER MH

SECTION A-A
CONCRETE BAFFLE WALLSKIMMER GRATE

A

A

2"X8" KEYWAY
CAST INTO WALL

BY SUPPLIER
BAFFLE WALL

CAST IN PLACE
IN FIELD BY

CONTRACTOR

BAFFLE WALL

HOLE FOR
XX" RCP

HOLE FOR
XX" RCP

RIP RAP TO SUROUND
ENTIRE CIRCUMFERENCE
OF STRUCTURE.
24" MINIMUM WIDTH.

UNIT IS MADE FROM A36 STEEL AND
IS HOT DIP GALVANIZED AFTER

FABRICATION PER ASTM A123

HEAVY DUTY HINGES SO
THAT GRATE CAN BE
SPLIT INTO 2 PIECES

SLOTS FOR MOUNTING
TO CONCRETE

2" TALL FLATS (3/8" THICK)

TOP OF WALL, NWL
ELEV.=897.0

ELEV.=898.50

6" MIN.
6" MIN. SLAB
THICKNESS6"

5' DIA. TYP.
MANHOLE6" AGGREGATE BACKFILL

(MNDOT SPEC. 3149H MOD.)

BAFLE WALL WITH CONTINUOUS
WATER STOP

15" DIA. OUTLET PIPE

24" MIN. DIA. INLET PIPE

#4 @ 12"
HORIZONTAL

#4 @ 12"
VERTICAL

ADDITIONAL
#4'S X 4'-0"
LONG

ELEV.= XXX.X

ELEV.= XXX.X

ELEV.= XXX.X
2.5' 2.5'

CONTINUOUS
WATER STOP
AROUND SIDES &
BOTTOM OF
BAFFLE WALL

1'

ELEV.=894.5

1:3

 ELEV.=894.0

6" DRAINTILE, ELEV. = 894.5

FILTRATION BENCH: SEE SHEET
C3.01 FOR TYPICAL SECTION

1
C-802

BIOLOG DETAIL

ST
A

N
D

A
RD

 D
ET

A
IL

S

C8.02
SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S 
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 B
Y 

M
E 

O
R 

UN
D

ER
 M

Y 
D

IR
EC

T 
SU

PE
RV

IS
IO

N
I H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TIF

Y 
TH

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
, S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TIO

N
, O

R 
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
 T

HA
T 

I A
M

 A
 D

UL
Y 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
UN

D
ER

 T
HE

 L
A

W
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
   

   
   

 

PR
IN

T 
N

A
M

E:
 

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

. N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4 
- 3

:5
8p

m
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 U

:\
19

38
06

46
5\

C
A

D
\D

w
g\

Pl
an

se
t\

19
38

06
46

5_
C

80
1.

d
w

g
Xr

ef
s:,

 1
93

80
64

65
_B

O
RD

ER
, B

or
d

er
Te

st

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

SI
LV

ER
 V

IE
W

 P
O

N
D

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS

193806465

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

XWM//JDP

XWM

KAS

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

KE
LL

IE
 S

C
HL

EG
EL

9/
30

/2
02

4
46

20
0

65



1'-6"

1 12" CLEAR COVER

1 
1 2"

18" WIDE CONCRETE SKIMMER BEAM WITH 8
-#7 BARS CONT w/ #4 CLOSED STIRRUPS AND

TIES AT 16" oc TYP
F'c = 5000 psi

PROVIDE 34"
CHAMFER STRIPS AT ALL CORNERS

TOP OF BEAM ELEVATION = 894.9'

BOTTOM OF BEAM ELEVATION = 892.0'

60" CLASS B SPLICE

0'-8"1'-4" 0'-10"

EXISTING
CONCRETE
ABUTMENT

EMBED REBAR INTO
EXISTING

ABUTMENT WITH
HILTI RE-500 v3

ROUGHEN SURFACE
AND APPLY BONDING
AGENT

6
C-803

WEIR WALL CONCRETE BEAM SECTION

6
C-803

WEIR WALL CONCRETE BEAM ELEVATION

WATER LEVEL

12
" M

IN
IM

UM

EXISTING
ABUTMENT

WALL
NEW WEIR WALL

7
C-803

WEIR WALL CONCRETE BEAM CONNECTION

5
C-802

PRETREATMENT CHAMBER (RAIN GUARDIAN TURRET) PLAN AND SECTION

ST
A

N
D

A
RD

 D
ET

A
IL

S

C8.03
SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S 
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 B
Y 

M
E 

O
R 

UN
D

ER
 M

Y 
D

IR
EC

T 
SU

PE
RV

IS
IO

N
I H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TIF

Y 
TH

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
, S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TIO

N
, O

R 
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
 T

HA
T 

I A
M

 A
 D

UL
Y 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
UN

D
ER

 T
HE

 L
A

W
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
   

   
   

 

PR
IN

T 
N

A
M

E:
 

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

. N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4 
- 3

:5
8p

m
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 U

:\
19

38
06

46
5\

C
A

D
\D

w
g\

Pl
an

se
t\

19
38

06
46

5_
C

80
1.

d
w

g
Xr

ef
s:,

 1
93

80
64

65
_B

O
RD

ER
, B

or
d

er
Te

st

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

SI
LV

ER
 V

IE
W

 P
O

N
D

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS

193806465

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

XWM//JDP

XWM

KAS

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

KE
LL

IE
 S

C
HL

EG
EL

9/
30

/2
02

4
46

20
0

RAIN GUARDIAN TURRET PLAN VIEW
U.S. PATENT 8,501,016

3'
-8

"

3'-10"

4'
-1

"

4'
-2

"

INSURMOUNTABLE
CURB FACE

3'-10"

8.5'

BACK OF
CURB

RAIN GUARDIAN TURRET
(CONCRETE BASE
INCLUDED)

POSITION RAIN GUARDIAN
TURRET SO PRIMARY OUTLET
ALIGNS WITH TOE OF BASIN SIDE
SLOPE TO AVOID SOIL
INTERFERENCE WITH FILTER

INSURMOUNTABLE
CURB FACE

RAIN GUARDIAN TURRET CROSS-SECTION VIEW
U.S. PATENT 8,501,016

6"

4"

5.5"

5"

5"
6"

1'-1.75"1'-3.5"
10.5" 1'

INLET
CURB

GUTTERLINE

RAIN GUARDIAN
TURRET INLET

HIGH VOLUME OVERFLOW

TOP FIBERGLASS GRATE

RAIN GUARDIAN TURRET (CONCRETE BASE INCLUDED)

GUTTERLINE

PRIMARY
OUTLET

REMOVABLE
FILTER WALL

BASIN
BOTTOM

CLASS 5 AGGREGATE

SUBSOILS

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC, TYPE V

52°52
° EXTENDED

CONCRETE GUTTER
AT ENTRANCE TO
STRUCTURE
INCIDENTAL TO
PRETREATMENT
STRUCTURE BID ITEM

66



BS

?

CLVT
CLVT

CLVTCLVT
CLVTCLVT

ETRAN E EE E E CLVT

CLVT

BS

BENCHBENCHBENCHBENCH

CLVT

BENCHBENCHBENCHBENCH
CLVT

BS

E
ROCK

CLVT

E

CLVT

SS

CLVT

CLVTTRANECHE

CLVT

CLVT

CLVT

CLVTCLVT
CLVT

CLVTCLVTCLVT
CLVTCLVT

CLVT

CLVT

CLVT

CLVT
CLVT

CLVT

CLVT

CLVTS

S
HCLVT

CLVTCLVT

CLVT

BS

>>
>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> >>

>> >>>>>>

>>
>>

>>

>
>

>
>

>> >>

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S 
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 B
Y 

M
E 

O
R 

UN
D

ER
 M

Y 
D

IR
EC

T 
SU

PE
RV

IS
IO

N
I H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TIF

Y 
TH

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
, S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TIO

N
, O

R 
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
 T

HA
T 

I A
M

 A
 D

UL
Y 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
UN

D
ER

 T
HE

 L
A

W
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
   

   
   

 

PR
IN

T 
N

A
M

E:
 

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

. N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4 
- 3

:5
9p

m
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 U

:\
19

38
06

46
5\

C
A

D
\D

w
g\

Pl
an

se
t\

19
38

06
46

5_
L1

00
 O

V
ER

V
IE

W
.d

w
g

Xr
ef

s:,
 1

93
80

64
65

_B
O

RD
ER

, 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SX
T-

To
po

, 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SN
Z,

 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SS
T,

 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SP
L

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

SI
LV

ER
 V

IE
W

 P
O

N
D

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS

193806465

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

JRP

XWM

KAS

SEH

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

SA
RA

H 
HA

RD
IN

G

09
/3

0/
20

24
45

59
2

SILVER VIEW POND

LA
N

D
SC

A
PI

N
G

 P
LA

N
 O

V
ER

V
IE

W

L-100

LEGEND

BUR OAK - PIN OAK WOODLAND

LOWLAND HARDWOODS

NATIVE GROUND COVER

MOWED NONNATIVE GRASSES &
SCATTERED LANDSCAPE TREES

WET MEADOW/CARR &
HARDWOOD SWAMP

LANDSCAPING NOTES:

1. BUR OAK - PIN OAK WOODLAND
1.1. REMOVE AND TREAT INVASIVE AND NONNATIVE TREES

(MAINLY BLACK LOCUST).
1.2. REMOVE DISEASED NATIVE TREES (SUCH AS CHERRY, ASH

INFECTED WITH EMERALD ASH BORER AND OAKS INFECTED
WITH OAK WILT.

1.3. REMOVE ELM AND BOXELDER TREES.
1.4. REMOVE DOWNED TREES.
1.5. REMOVE AND TREAT INVASIVE SHRUBS (MAINLY

BUCKTHORN, NATIVE PRICKLY ASH, AND TARTARIAN
HONEYSUCKLE).

1.6. CONDUCT HERBACEOUS WEED SPOT TREATMENTS FOR
INVASIVE PLANTS (CANADA THISTLE, CREEPING CHARLIE,
GARLIC MUSTARD, BURDOCK, MOTHERWORT, CREEPING
BELLFLOWER, REED CANARY GRASS, AND SMOOTH BROME).

1.7. SEED WITH OAK WOODLAND CUSTOM NATIVE SEED MIX
(GRASS/SEDGE COMPONENT OF MIX IN SPRING, FORB
COMPONENT AFTER NOVEMBER 1).

2. LOWLAND HARDWOODS
2.1. REMOVE AND TREAT INVASIVE AND NONNATIVE TREES.
2.2. REMOVE DISEASED NATIVE TREES (SUCH AS CHERRY, ASH

INFECTED WITH EMERALD ASH BORER AND OAKS INFECTED
WITH OAK WILT.

2.3. REMOVE DOWNED TREES.
2.4. REMOVE AND TREAT INVASIVE SHRUBS (MAINLY

BUCKTHORN AND TARTARIAN HONEYSUCKLE).
2.5. CONDUCT HERBACEOUS WEED SPOT TREATMENTS FOR

INVASIVE PLANTS (CANADA THISTLE, PURPLE
LOOSESTRIFE, CREEPING CHARLIE, GARLIC MUSTARD,
BURDOCK, MOTHERWORT, NONNATIVE CATTAIL, VIRGINIA
STICKWEED, REED CANARY GRASS, AND SMOOTH BROME).

2.6. SEED WITH LOWLAND HARDWOODS CUSTOM NATIVE SEED
MIX (GRASS/SEDGE COMPONENT OF MIX IN SPRING, FORB
COMPONENT AFTER NOVEMBER 1) AND MULCH.

3. MOWED NONNATIVE TURF
3.1. SEED ALL DISTURBED TURF AREAS NOT CALLED FOR

NATIVE GROUND COVER SEED, WITH MNDOT 25-131 LOW
MAINTENANCE TURF.

4. NATIVE GROUND COVER
4.1. PREP AND APPLY TWO ROUNDS OF WEED SPRAY

TREATMENT PER SPECIFICATIONS.
4.2. SCARIFY SOILS TO PREP FOR SEED APPLICATION.
4.3. SEED BASIN BOTTOMS AND SIDESLOPES WITH MESIC

PRAIRIE SOUTHEAST 35-642 NATIVE SEED MIX, COVER
CROP AND EROSION CONTROL BLANKET (SEE SHEETS L-102
THROUGH L-104).

4.4. INSTALL NATIVE PLUGS WITHIN BOTTOM OF BASINS
EW-04.10 AND EW-04.11.

4.5. SEED FOREBAY AREA (L-101) WITH THE FOLLOWING SEED
MIXES, COVER CROP AND MULCH: IMPOUNDMENT GENERAL
33-161 NATIVE SEED MIX FROM NWL 897 TO 899
CONTOURS, MESIC PRAIRIE SOUTHEAST 35-642 UPLAND OF
899 CONTOUR IN FULL TO PARTIAL SUN AREAS, AND
WOODLAND EDGE SOUTH & WEST 36-211 MODIFIED IN
SHADE AREAS.

4.6. SEED ALL OTHER AREAS WITH POLLINATOR PLOT URBAN SE
38-631 NATIVE SEED MIX, COVER CROP AND MULCH.

5. WET MEADOW/CARR AND HARDWOOD SWAMP
5.1. REMOVE INVASIVE SHRUBS (MAINLY BUCKTHORN).
5.2. CONDUCT HERBACEOUS WEED SPOT TREATMENTS FOR

INVASIVE PLANTS (CANADA THISTLE, PURPLE
LOOSESTRIFE, CREEPING CHARLIE, GARLIC MUSTARD,
BURDOCK, MOTHERWORT, NONNATIVE CATTAIL, REED
CANARY GRASS, AND SMOOTH BROME).

5.3. SEED WITH RIPARIAN SOUTH AND WEST 34-265, MODIFIED
NATIVE SEED MIX, COVER CROP AND MULCH.

N

0 100' 200'

L-101

L-104 L-104

L-102

L-103

COUNTY ROAD H2

SI
LV

ER
 L

AK
E 

RO
AD

LO
NG

 L
AK

E 
RO

AD

MOUNDSVIEW DRIVE

LAKE COURT DRIVE

EXISTING BASIN EW-04.P1

EXISTING BASIN EW-04.P2

BASIN EW-04.10

BASIN EW-04.11

EXISTING FOREBAY

PROPOSED
FILTRATION BENCH

LOW MAINTENANCE
TURF 25-131

67



CL
VT

CL
VT

CL
VT

CL
VT

CL
VT

CL
VT

CL
VT

CL
VT

CL
VT

CL
VT

>>
>> >>

>>

>>

>>

895

892

896
896

896

896

897
898 899

89
9

899

899

898897896

896

896

900
901
902

89
5

89
9

89
7

899

89
5

89
5

89
5

896
897

900

905

896

898

900

89
689
789

8

900

905
904

897
898

900

903

896

900

901

90
0

89
9

89
8

900

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S 
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 B
Y 

M
E 

O
R 

UN
D

ER
 M

Y 
D

IR
EC

T 
SU

PE
RV

IS
IO

N
I H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TIF

Y 
TH

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
, S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TIO

N
, O

R 
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
 T

HA
T 

I A
M

 A
 D

UL
Y 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
UN

D
ER

 T
HE

 L
A

W
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
   

   
   

 

PR
IN

T 
N

A
M

E:
 

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

. N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4 
- 4

:0
0p

m
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 U

:\
19

38
06

46
5\

C
A

D
\D

w
g\

Pl
an

se
t\

19
38

06
46

5_
L1

01
.d

w
g

Xr
ef

s:,
 1

93
80

64
65

_B
O

RD
ER

, 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SX
T-

To
po

, 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SN
Z,

 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SS
T,

 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SP
L

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

SI
LV

ER
 V

IE
W

 P
O

N
D

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS

193806465

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

JRP

XWM

KAS

SEH

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

SA
RA

H 
HA

RD
IN

G

09
/3

0/
20

24
45

59
2

LA
N

D
SC

A
PI

N
G

 P
LA

N
 (1

 O
F 

4)

L-101

LEGEND

0 10' 20'

N

EXISTING FOREBAY
NWL = 897.00

BUR OAK - PIN OAK WOODLAND

LOWLAND HARDWOODS

NATIVE GROUND COVER

PROPOSED FILTRATION BENCH

LANDSCAPING NOTES:

1. BUR OAK - PIN OAK WOODLAND
1.1. REMOVE AND TREAT INVASIVE AND NONNATIVE TREES

(MAINLY BLACK LOCUST).
1.2. REMOVE DISEASED NATIVE TREES (SUCH AS CHERRY, ASH

INFECTED WITH EMERALD ASH BORER AND OAKS INFECTED
WITH OAK WILT.

1.3. REMOVE ELM AND BOXELDER TREES.
1.4. REMOVE DOWNED TREES.
1.5. REMOVE AND TREAT INVASIVE SHRUBS (MAINLY

BUCKTHORN, NATIVE PRICKLY ASH, AND TARTARIAN
HONEYSUCKLE).

1.6. CONDUCT HERBACEOUS WEED SPOT TREATMENTS FOR
INVASIVE PLANTS (CANADA THISTLE, CREEPING CHARLIE,
GARLIC MUSTARD, BURDOCK, MOTHERWORT, CREEPING
BELLFLOWER, REED CANARY GRASS, AND SMOOTH BROME).

1.7. SEED WITH OAK WOODLAND CUSTOM NATIVE SEED MIX
(GRASS/SEDGE COMPONENT OF MIX IN SPRING, FORB
COMPONENT AFTER NOVEMBER 1).

2. LOWLAND HARDWOODS
2.1. REMOVE AND TREAT INVASIVE AND NONNATIVE TREES.
2.2. REMOVE DISEASED NATIVE TREES (SUCH AS CHERRY, ASH

INFECTED WITH EMERALD ASH BORER AND OAKS INFECTED
WITH OAK WILT.

2.3. REMOVE DOWNED TREES.
2.4. REMOVE AND TREAT INVASIVE SHRUBS (MAINLY

BUCKTHORN AND TARTARIAN HONEYSUCKLE).

2.5. CONDUCT HERBACEOUS WEED SPOT TREATMENTS FOR
INVASIVE PLANTS (CANADA THISTLE, PURPLE
LOOSESTRIFE, CREEPING CHARLIE, GARLIC MUSTARD,
BURDOCK, MOTHERWORT, NONNATIVE CATTAIL, VIRGINIA
STICKWEED, REED CANARY GRASS, AND SMOOTH BROME).

2.6. SEED WITH LOWLAND HARDWOODS CUSTOM NATIVE SEED
MIX (GRASS/SEDGE COMPONENT OF MIX IN SPRING, FORB
COMPONENT AFTER NOVEMBER 1) AND MULCH.

3. NATIVE GROUND COVER
3.1. PREP AND APPLY TWO ROUNDS OF WEED SPRAY

TREATMENT PER SPECIFICATIONS.
3.2. SCARIFY SOILS TO PREP FOR SEED APPLICATION.
3.3. SEED BASIN BOTTOMS AND SIDESLOPES WITH MESIC

PRAIRIE SOUTHEAST 35-642 NATIVE SEED MIX, COVER
CROP AND EROSION CONTROL BLANKET (SEE SHEETS L-102
THROUGH L-104).

3.4. INSTALL NATIVE PLUGS WITHIN BOTTOM OF BASINS
EW-04.10 AND EW-04.11.

3.5. SEED FOREBAY AREA (L-101) WITH THE FOLLOWING SEED
MIXES, COVER CROP AND MULCH: IMPOUNDMENT GENERAL
33-161 NATIVE SEED MIX FROM NWL 897 TO 899
CONTOURS, MESIC PRAIRIE SOUTHEAST 35-642 UPLAND OF
899 CONTOUR IN FULL TO PARTIAL SUN AREAS, AND
WOODLAND EDGE SOUTH & WEST 36-211 MODIFIED IN
SHADE AREAS.

3.6. SEED ALL OTHER AREAS WITH POLLINATOR PLOT URBAN SE
38-631 NATIVE SEED MIX, COVER CROP AND MULCH.

68



CLVT

CLVT

CLVT
CLVT

CLVT
CLVT

CLVT

CLVT

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>
>>

895

896

897

897

896

895

896896

894

89
5

89
6

897

898

898

89
6

897

89
8

898

898

898

894

895

89
7

89
6

897

897

89
6

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S 
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 B
Y 

M
E 

O
R 

UN
D

ER
 M

Y 
D

IR
EC

T 
SU

PE
RV

IS
IO

N
I H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TIF

Y 
TH

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
, S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TIO

N
, O

R 
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
 T

HA
T 

I A
M

 A
 D

UL
Y 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
UN

D
ER

 T
HE

 L
A

W
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
   

   
   

 

PR
IN

T 
N

A
M

E:
 

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

. N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4 
- 4

:0
0p

m
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 U

:\
19

38
06

46
5\

C
A

D
\D

w
g\

Pl
an

se
t\

19
38

06
46

5_
L1

01
.d

w
g

Xr
ef

s:,
 1

93
80

64
65

_B
O

RD
ER

, 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SX
T-

To
po

, 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SN
Z,

 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SS
T,

 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SP
L

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

SI
LV

ER
 V

IE
W

 P
O

N
D

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS

193806465

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

JRP

XWM

KAS

SEH

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

SA
RA

H 
HA

RD
IN

G

09
/3

0/
20

24
45

59
2

BASIN EW-04.10

LA
N

D
SC

A
PI

N
G

 P
LA

N
 (2

 O
F 

4)

L-102

LEGEND

N

0 10' 20'

2677 SCOTLAND COURT

NATIVE GROUND COVER

MOWED NONNATIVE GRASSES &
SCATTERED LANDSCAPE TREES

WET MEADOW/CARR &
HARDWOOD SWAMP

INSTALL NATIVE PLUGS AT 2-FT ON
CENTER SPACING THROUGHOUT

BOTTOM OF BASIN (895 CONTOUR).
REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS.

LANDSCAPING NOTES:

1. MOWED NONNATIVE TURF
1.1. SEED ALL DISTURBED TURF AREAS NOT CALLED FOR

NATIVE GROUND COVER SEED, WITH MNDOT 25-131 LOW
MAINTENANCE TURF.

2. NATIVE GROUND COVER
2.1. PREP AND APPLY TWO ROUNDS OF WEED SPRAY

TREATMENT PER SPECIFICATIONS.
2.2. SCARIFY SOILS TO PREP FOR SEED APPLICATION.
2.3. SEED BASIN BOTTOMS AND SIDESLOPES WITH MESIC

PRAIRIE SOUTHEAST 35-642 NATIVE SEED MIX, COVER
CROP AND EROSION CONTROL BLANKET (SEE SHEETS L-102
THROUGH L-104).

2.4. INSTALL NATIVE PLUGS WITHIN BOTTOM OF BASINS
EW-04.10 AND EW-04.11.

2.5. SEED FOREBAY AREA (L-101) WITH THE FOLLOWING SEED
MIXES, COVER CROP AND MULCH: IMPOUNDMENT GENERAL
33-161 NATIVE SEED MIX FROM NWL 897 TO 899
CONTOURS, MESIC PRAIRIE SOUTHEAST 35-642 UPLAND OF
899 CONTOUR IN FULL TO PARTIAL SUN AREAS, AND
WOODLAND EDGE SOUTH & WEST 36-211 MODIFIED IN
SHADE AREAS.

2.6. SEED ALL OTHER AREAS WITH POLLINATOR PLOT URBAN SE
38-631 NATIVE SEED MIX, COVER CROP AND MULCH.

3. WET MEADOW/CARR AND HARDWOOD SWAMP
3.1. REMOVE INVASIVE SHRUBS (MAINLY BUCKTHORN).
3.2. CONDUCT HERBACEOUS WEED SPOT TREATMENTS FOR

INVASIVE PLANTS (CANADA THISTLE, PURPLE
LOOSESTRIFE, CREEPING CHARLIE, GARLIC MUSTARD,
BURDOCK, MOTHERWORT, NONNATIVE CATTAIL, REED
CANARY GRASS, AND SMOOTH BROME).

3.3. SEED WITH RIPARIAN SOUTH AND WEST 34-265, MODIFIED
NATIVE SEED MIX, COVER CROP AND MULCH. 69



E

E
E

E

CLVT

BENCH

BENCH

BENCH

BENCH

>>
>>

>>

897

895

894

895

896

896

897
897

896 895

900

899

898

897

896

897

898

899

90
0

896

896

897

897

898897

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S 
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 B
Y 

M
E 

O
R 

UN
D

ER
 M

Y 
D

IR
EC

T 
SU

PE
RV

IS
IO

N
I H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TIF

Y 
TH

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
, S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TIO

N
, O

R 
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
 T

HA
T 

I A
M

 A
 D

UL
Y 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
UN

D
ER

 T
HE

 L
A

W
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
   

   
   

 

PR
IN

T 
N

A
M

E:
 

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

. N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4 
- 4

:0
0p

m
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 U

:\
19

38
06

46
5\

C
A

D
\D

w
g\

Pl
an

se
t\

19
38

06
46

5_
L1

01
.d

w
g

Xr
ef

s:,
 1

93
80

64
65

_B
O

RD
ER

, 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SX
T-

To
po

, 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SN
Z,

 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SS
T,

 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SP
L

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

SI
LV

ER
 V

IE
W

 P
O

N
D

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS

193806465

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

JRP

XWM

KAS

SEH

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

SA
RA

H 
HA

RD
IN

G

09
/3

0/
20

24
45

59
2

SILVER VIEW POND

BASIN EW-04.11

LA
N

D
SC

A
PI

N
G

 P
LA

N
 (3

 O
F 

4)

L-103

LEGEND

N

0 15' 30'

2655 SCOTLAND COURT

2651 SCOTLAND COURT

LOWLAND HARDWOODS

NATIVE GROUND COVER

INSTALL NATIVE PLUGS AT 2-FT ON
CENTER SPACING THROUGHOUT
BOTTOM OF BASIN (895 CONTOUR).
REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS.

LANDSCAPING NOTES:

1. LOWLAND HARDWOODS
1.1. REMOVE AND TREAT INVASIVE AND NONNATIVE TREES.
1.2. REMOVE DISEASED NATIVE TREES (SUCH AS CHERRY, ASH

INFECTED WITH EMERALD ASH BORER AND OAKS INFECTED
WITH OAK WILT.

1.3. REMOVE DOWNED TREES.
1.4. REMOVE AND TREAT INVASIVE SHRUBS (MAINLY

BUCKTHORN AND TARTARIAN HONEYSUCKLE).
1.5. CONDUCT HERBACEOUS WEED SPOT TREATMENTS FOR

INVASIVE PLANTS (CANADA THISTLE, PURPLE
LOOSESTRIFE, CREEPING CHARLIE, GARLIC MUSTARD,
BURDOCK, MOTHERWORT, NONNATIVE CATTAIL, VIRGINIA
STICKWEED, REED CANARY GRASS, AND SMOOTH BROME).

1.6. SEED WITH LOWLAND HARDWOODS CUSTOM NATIVE SEED
MIX (GRASS/SEDGE COMPONENT OF MIX IN SPRING, FORB
COMPONENT AFTER NOVEMBER 1) AND MULCH.

2. NATIVE GROUND COVER
2.1. PREP AND APPLY TWO ROUNDS OF WEED SPRAY

TREATMENT PER SPECIFICATIONS.
2.2. SCARIFY SOILS TO PREP FOR SEED APPLICATION.
2.3. SEED BASIN BOTTOMS AND SIDESLOPES WITH MESIC

PRAIRIE SOUTHEAST 35-642 NATIVE SEED MIX, COVER
CROP AND EROSION CONTROL BLANKET (SEE SHEETS L-102
THROUGH L-104).

2.4. INSTALL NATIVE PLUGS WITHIN BOTTOM OF BASINS
EW-04.10 AND EW-04.11.

2.5. SEED FOREBAY AREA (L-101) WITH THE FOLLOWING SEED
MIXES, COVER CROP AND MULCH: IMPOUNDMENT GENERAL
33-161 NATIVE SEED MIX FROM NWL 897 TO 899
CONTOURS, MESIC PRAIRIE SOUTHEAST 35-642 UPLAND OF
899 CONTOUR IN FULL TO PARTIAL SUN AREAS, AND
WOODLAND EDGE SOUTH & WEST 36-211 MODIFIED IN
SHADE AREAS.

2.6. SEED ALL OTHER AREAS WITH POLLINATOR PLOT URBAN SE
38-631 NATIVE SEED MIX, COVER CROP AND MULCH. 70



CLVT

SS

CLVT

CLVT

TRAN

EC

H

E

>> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>
>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>>>>>>>

901
900

899

898

89
7

899

900

899

898

897

896

894

900

899

CLVT

>
>

>
>

>
>

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>901

901

900
899

898

898

899

89
9

900900

90
2

901
894

895

898

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S 
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 B
Y 

M
E 

O
R 

UN
D

ER
 M

Y 
D

IR
EC

T 
SU

PE
RV

IS
IO

N
I H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TIF

Y 
TH

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
, S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TIO

N
, O

R 
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
 T

HA
T 

I A
M

 A
 D

UL
Y 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
UN

D
ER

 T
HE

 L
A

W
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
   

   
   

 

PR
IN

T 
N

A
M

E:
 

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

. N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4 
- 4

:0
0p

m
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 U

:\
19

38
06

46
5\

C
A

D
\D

w
g\

Pl
an

se
t\

19
38

06
46

5_
L1

01
.d

w
g

Xr
ef

s:,
 1

93
80

64
65

_B
O

RD
ER

, 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SX
T-

To
po

, 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SN
Z,

 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SS
T,

 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SP
L

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

SI
LV

ER
 V

IE
W

 P
O

N
D

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS

193806465

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

JRP

XWM

KAS

SEH

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

SA
RA

H 
HA

RD
IN

G

09
/3

0/
20

24
45

59
2

SILVER VIEW POND

EXISTING BASIN EW-04.P1

SILVER VIEW POND

EXISTING BASIN EW-04.P2

LA
N

D
SC

A
PI

N
G

 P
LA

N
  (

4 
O

F 
4)

L-104

LEGEND

N

0 10' 20'

N

0 10' 20'

COUNTY ROAD H2

COUNTY ROAD H2

SU
NN

YS
ID

E 
RO

AD

LOWLAND HARDWOODS

NATIVE GROUND COVER

WET MEADOW/CARR &
HARDWOOD SWAMP

LANDSCAPING NOTES:

1. LOWLAND HARDWOODS
1.1. REMOVE AND TREAT INVASIVE AND NONNATIVE TREES.
1.2. REMOVE DISEASED NATIVE TREES (SUCH AS CHERRY, ASH

INFECTED WITH EMERALD ASH BORER AND OAKS INFECTED
WITH OAK WILT.

1.3. REMOVE DOWNED TREES.
1.4. REMOVE AND TREAT INVASIVE SHRUBS (MAINLY

BUCKTHORN AND TARTARIAN HONEYSUCKLE).
1.5. CONDUCT HERBACEOUS WEED SPOT TREATMENTS FOR

INVASIVE PLANTS (CANADA THISTLE, PURPLE
LOOSESTRIFE, CREEPING CHARLIE, GARLIC MUSTARD,
BURDOCK, MOTHERWORT, NONNATIVE CATTAIL, VIRGINIA
STICKWEED, REED CANARY GRASS, AND SMOOTH BROME).

1.6. SEED WITH LOWLAND HARDWOODS CUSTOM NATIVE SEED
MIX (GRASS/SEDGE COMPONENT OF MIX IN SPRING, FORB
COMPONENT AFTER NOVEMBER 1) AND MULCH.

2. NATIVE GROUND COVER
2.1. PREP AND APPLY TWO ROUNDS OF WEED SPRAY

TREATMENT PER SPECIFICATIONS.
2.2. SCARIFY SOILS TO PREP FOR SEED APPLICATION.

2.3. SEED BASIN BOTTOMS AND SIDESLOPES WITH MESIC
PRAIRIE SOUTHEAST 35-642 NATIVE SEED MIX, COVER
CROP AND EROSION CONTROL BLANKET (SEE SHEETS L-102
THROUGH L-104).

2.4. INSTALL NATIVE PLUGS WITHIN BOTTOM OF BASINS
EW-04.10 AND EW-04.11.

2.5. SEED FOREBAY AREA (L-101) WITH THE FOLLOWING SEED
MIXES, COVER CROP AND MULCH: IMPOUNDMENT GENERAL
33-161 NATIVE SEED MIX FROM NWL 897 TO 899
CONTOURS, MESIC PRAIRIE SOUTHEAST 35-642 UPLAND OF
899 CONTOUR IN FULL TO PARTIAL SUN AREAS, AND
WOODLAND EDGE SOUTH & WEST 36-211 MODIFIED IN
SHADE AREAS.

2.6. SEED ALL OTHER AREAS WITH POLLINATOR PLOT URBAN SE
38-631 NATIVE SEED MIX, COVER CROP AND MULCH.

3. WET MEADOW/CARR AND HARDWOOD SWAMP
3.1. REMOVE INVASIVE SHRUBS (MAINLY BUCKTHORN).
3.2. CONDUCT HERBACEOUS WEED SPOT TREATMENTS FOR

INVASIVE PLANTS (CANADA THISTLE, PURPLE
LOOSESTRIFE, CREEPING CHARLIE, GARLIC MUSTARD,
BURDOCK, MOTHERWORT, NONNATIVE CATTAIL, REED
CANARY GRASS, AND SMOOTH BROME).

3.3. SEED WITH RIPARIAN SOUTH AND WEST 34-265, MODIFIED
NATIVE SEED MIX, COVER CROP AND MULCH. 71



EROSION CONTROL BLANKET, AS SPECIFIED

SLICE SMALL HOLE IN EROSION CONTROL BLANKET AND
SPADE PLANTING HOLE. INSTALL PLUG ROOTS AT THE SAME
ELEVATION AS FINISH GRADE. BACKFILL AND TAMP SOIL
AROUND INSTALLED PLUG ROOTS. WATER THOROUGHLY
WITHIN 2 HOURS.
IF PLANT IS SHIPPED WITH A CONTAINER AROUND THE ROOTBALL, SLICE
SIDES OF CONTAINER AND REMOVE COMPLETELY. USE FINGERS OR
SMALL HAND TOOLS TO PULL APART ANY POT BOUND OR ENCIRCLING
ROOTS.

SPACE PLANTS ACCORDING TO PLAN.

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S 
PR

EP
A

RE
D

 B
Y 

M
E 

O
R 

UN
D

ER
 M

Y 
D

IR
EC

T 
SU

PE
RV

IS
IO

N
I H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TIF

Y 
TH

A
T 

TH
IS

 P
LA

N
, S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TIO

N
, O

R 
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
 T

HA
T 

I A
M

 A
 D

UL
Y 

LI
C

EN
SE

D
UN

D
ER

 T
HE

 L
A

W
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
   

   
   

 

PR
IN

T 
N

A
M

E:
 

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

. N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 0

9/
30

/2
02

4 
- 4

:0
0p

m
D

ra
w

in
g 

na
m

e:
 U

:\
19

38
06

46
5\

C
A

D
\D

w
g\

Pl
an

se
t\

19
38

06
46

5_
L1

01
.d

w
g

Xr
ef

s:,
 1

93
80

64
65

_B
O

RD
ER

, 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SX
T-

To
po

, 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SN
Z,

 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SS
T,

 1
93

80
64

65
_X

SP
L

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R 

SH
A

LL
 V

ER
IF

Y 
A

N
D

 B
E 

RE
SP

O
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SC

A
LE

 T
HE

D
RA

W
IN

G
 - 

A
N

Y 
ER

RO
RS

 O
R 

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S 
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O

 S
TA

N
TE

C
 W

ITH
O

UT
 D

EL
A

Y.
TH

E 
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S 

TO
 A

LL
 D

ES
IG

N
S 

A
N

D
 D

RA
W

IN
G

S 
A

RE
 T

HE
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

ST
A

N
TE

C
. R

EP
RO

D
UC

TIO
N

O
R 

US
E 

FO
R 

A
N

Y 
PU

RP
O

SE
 O

TH
ER

 T
HA

N
 T

HA
T 

A
UT

HO
RI

ZE
D

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
TE

C
 IS

 F
O

RB
ID

D
EN

.

C
ITY

 O
F 

M
O

UN
D

S 
V

IE
W

, M
IN

N
ES

O
TA

SI
LV

ER
 V

IE
W

 P
O

N
D

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS

193806465

73
3 

M
ar

qu
et

te
 A

ve
nu

e,
 S

ui
te

 1
00

0
M

in
ne

ap
ol

is,
 M

N
 5

54
02

w
w

w
.st

an
te

c.
co

m

JRP

XWM

KAS

SEH

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

SA
RA

H 
HA

RD
IN

G

09
/3

0/
20

24
45

59
2

LA
N

D
SC

A
PI

N
G

 D
ET

A
IL

S

L-801

LOWLAND HARDWOODS CUSTOM SEED MIX OAK WOODLAND CUSTOM SEED MIX

1
C-801

PLUG PLANTING
NOT TO SCALE

MESIC PRAIRIE SOUTHEAST 35-642, MODIFIED
IN ADDITION TO STANDARD SEED MIX, ALSO INCLUDE

POLLINATOR PLOT URBAN SE 38-631, MODIFIED
IN ADDITION TO THE STANDARD SEED MIX, ALSO INCLUDE

RIPARIAN SOUTH AND WEST 34-265, MODIFIED
IN ADDITION TO THE STANDARD SEED MIX, ALSO INCLUDE

72



73



74



75



76



Structure 33-45A: 
 
15.6-acre drainage area, 32.7% impervious surface 
One 18-inch and one 12-inch inlet pipes 
0.95% inlet pipe slope 
1500-foot hydraulic length 
 

Structure Diameter 
(feet) 

Sump Depth 
(feet) 

Sediment (TSS) 
Removal 

(%) 
4 4 38.1 
5 5 44.6 
6 3 38.5 
6 6 50.1 
8 6 54.3 

10 6 57.6 
 
 
Structure 33-47A: 
 
5.0-acre drainage area, 28.0% impervious surface 
One 12-inch inlet pipe 
2.96% inlet pipe slope 
850-foot hydraulic length 
 

Structure Diameter 
(feet) 

Sump Depth 
(feet) 

Sediment (TSS) 
Removal 

(%) 
4 4 39.5 
5 5 47.5 
6 3 42.1 
6 6 53.3 
8 6 57.6 

10 6 60.7 
 
 
Structure 33-48A: 
 
2.2-acre drainage area, 22.7% impervious surface 
One 12-inch inlet pipe 
1.00% inlet pipe slope 
560-foot hydraulic length 
 

77



Structure Diameter 
(feet) 

Sump Depth 
(feet) 

Sediment (TSS) 
Removal 

(%) 
4 4 56.2 
5 5 63.0 
6 3 58.2 
6 6 68.0 
8 6 71.5 

10 6 74.1 
 

78



  

 
600 County Road D West, Suite 14 

New Brighton, Minnesota  55112 
www.upstreamtechnologies.us 

651-237-5123 
 

 

STORMWATER SEDIMENT SOLUTION 
 

The most cost-effective sediment capture & retention device 

20-Year Guarantee 
 

 

SAFL Baffle is a fraction of the cost of hydro-dynamic separators with 10 times the flow rate 
 

Typical comparison found on over 1,000 projects 

SAFL Baffle Hydrodynamic Separators 
Cost: $5,200 Cost: $24,000 

TSS Removal: 84% TSS Removal: 85% 
By-Pass Flow Rate: 80 CFS By-Pass Flow Rate: 8 CFS     

Materials: All Stainless Steel Materials: Plastic in Concrete 
Full Guarantee: 20 Years Guarantee:                      ?   

Operates by stopping the natural vortex 
 

The SAFL Baffle stops the natural vortex, dissipating 
hydro energy and causing sediment to drop to the 
bottom of the sump.   As sediment collects, the SAFL 
Baffle prevents scouring and resuspension, retaining 
all previously captured sediment, even during high-
flow storm events up to 80 cubic feet per second. 

Operates by creating a vortex 
 

Hydro Dynamic Separators operate with flows 
between 2 to 8 cubic feet per second.  At greater 
flows, stormwater bypasses the device and does 
not capture any sediment.  
 
Internal plastic parts often vibrate and break.    

 

SAFL Baffle installs in  
standard sump structures 

All parts fit through a standard 
manhole for new or retrofit projects 

 

 

 

 

79



 

Patent Protected 
 

8,715,507B2 
8,663,466B2 
9,506,237B2  
CA2742207 

 
600 County Road D West, Suite 14 

New Brighton, Minnesota  55112 
www.upstreamtechnologies.us 

651-237-5123 
 

 

The Problem: 
 

Standard sump structures alone can 
capture up to 30%* TSS  
 
The problem is “Washout”.  During high 
flow events, vortex action scours the 
sump clean, washing out previously 
captured sediment.   
 
Sediment devices must be tested for 
both Capture and Retention (Washout) 
or the overall performance of the device 
is unknown. 

 

* TSS (Total Suspended Solids) percentage is calculated based on sump size, pipe diameters, drainage area & rainfall 
 

Capture and Retention 
Both capture and retention, at high flow rates, are required to adequately manage sediment. 

What good is a sediment capture device, if the previously captured sediment washes out during a heavy storm? 

 

With the SAFL Baffle installed in a 
standard sump structure, sediment 
capture and ability to retain this captured 
sediment, exceeds 80%  
 
Vortex action is stopped, and washout 
does not occur.    
 
Both capture and retention are required.   
The SAFL Baffle provides both. 

 

 

Retrofittable – Can be installed in existing sump structures with a 24-inch minimum opening. 

 

View a video demonstration:  upstreamtechnologies.us/products/safl.shtml 
 

The SAFL Baffle is a patented device and may not be reproduced. 
US Patents: 8,715,507B2, 8,663,466B2 and US 9,506,237B2 and Canada:  # 2742207 

www.upstreamtechnologies.us 
April 3, 2019 

80



#*

#*

#*

#*

#*#*#*

#*#*#*

#*

")

")

")")

")

")

")

")
")")

")

")

")

")

")
")

")
")

")

")

") ")

")

")

")

")

")") ")

")

")
")

") ")")

")

")

")

!(
!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(

2111

2119

2115

1922

2130

1998

2415

2412

1999

2007

2407

2019

2401 2032

2034

2072

2288

2076

2092

2097

2100

2202

2201

2200

2423

2124

2190

2189

2183

2127

2132

2134

2168

2135

2162

2153

2139
2145

2142

2140

2151

2163

2174

2175

1921

2420

2177

2131

2199

2045

2431

2105

2236

2249

2250

2089

2088

2087

2080

2264

2075

2300

2068

2063

2061

2050

2046

1940

2043

2332

1941

2031

2402

2018

2016 2015

2409

2410

1942

1947

1994

1965

1964

2200

2401

1964

2153

2100

2201

2092

2202

2163

MOUNDS AVE

RICE CREEK ROAD

MISSISSIPPI STREET

VIOLET LANE TH
OR

ND
AL

E A
VE

CRT.

MISSISSIPPI CIR .

RA
IN

BO
W

 AV
E

20
TH

 AV
E 

NW

´
100 0 10050 Feet

!( Storm Manhole
") Catch Basin
#* Apron

Storm Sewer

!( Proposed Sump Catch Basin
w/ SAFL Baffle

Rice Creek

81



82



83



84



I. APPLICANT INFORMATION

Organization (to be named as Grantee):

Street Address:

City, State, Zip:

Tax Status:    Tax ID#:

(e.g., local government, non-profit 501(c)(3), private business, etc.)

II. PROJECT CONTACTS

Project Officer:   Financial Officer: 

Title:   Title:  

Telephone:   Telephone:  

Fax:   Fax:  

Email:   Email:  

III. PROJECT INFORMATION

Project Name:

Location(s) of Project:

City:   State:    County:  

Project Start Date:   Project Completion Date: 

Project Type (check only those that directly apply):

Water Quality Treatment Project   Stormwater Reuse Irrigation Project 

Peak Runoff Rate Control Project   Runoff Volume Control / Flood Storage Project 

 Other:  

Is a RCWD Rule C permit required for this project?  YES  NO  UNKNOWN 

IV. GRANT REQUEST

RCWD Grant Funding Requested:   $

Applicant Match Funding Committed: $

State/Other Funding Committed:   $   Source(s):

Total Estimated Project Cost: $

Would you be willing to accept grant funding in an amount less than requested? YES   NO 

V. SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT

I certify that the information contained within this application is true and accurate.

Signature of Project Officer Date 

Rice Creek Watershed District 
Stormwater Management Grant Program 

2025 Application Form 

White Bear Township

1281 Hammond Road

White Bear Township, MN  55110

Local Government 41-6005642

Patrick Christopherson Tom Kelly

Clerk/Treasurer Finance Officer

651.747.2768 651.747.2757

651.426.2258 651.426.2258

pat.christopherson@whitebeartownship.org tom.kelly@whitebeartownship.org

Bellaire Beach Underground Stormwater Storage System

Bellaire Beach Park

White Bear Township MN Ramsey

6/1/2025 10/30/2025

Prevent overtopping of pond, reducing maintenance and safety issues

237,000

237,000

0

474,000

✔

✔ ✔

✔

✔

12-16-2024



 

 

VI. Executive Summary / Abstract 

Include a brief Executive Summary (100 words or less) that summarizes the main goals and activities of 
the project and the expected environmental outcomes that will be achieved. Identification of the total 
amount of funds being requested along with the required match. The summaries will be used in the grant 
review process and on the RCWD website, for projects that are funded. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

VII. Description (10 points) 

The RCWD has established guidelines for prioritizing projects based on location. Water quality 
improvement projects should be located to benefit a RCWD lake classified as either “Protection” or 
“Restoration” (see Table 2-4 in the RCWD 2020 Watershed Management Plan), and/or a waterbody with 
an approved Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) study or other recognized diagnostic water quality study. 
Flood storage and runoff rate control projects should focus on reducing peak flood elevations in known 
regional flood hazard areas and/or documented local problem areas. Describe the specific watershed 
management, water quality or quantity need(s) that the project will address and its impact on the target 
water resource within the District. 

Name the target waterbody benefitting from this project:   

List and describe the Best Management Practices (BMPs) to be incorporated into this project 

 
 
 
 

 
If applicable, describe how the project impacts or protects RCWD groundwater resources, minimizes 
impervious surfaces, and/or maximizes infiltration. 

 
 
 

 
Provide drawings, maps and/or schematics which graphically illustrate the location and conceptual 
design of the project. (Attach separate sheets.) 

 
Describe how long-term operation and maintenance of the project will be accomplished and identify the 
individual(s) responsible for maintenance activities if different than the project officer listed in section 2.  

Page 2 of 4 

White Bear Lake

The goal of the improvements is to alleviate overflow of the existing stormwater pond in Bellaire Beach Park, which is 
undersized and frequently overtops and flows overland through the park directly into White Bear Lake, creating issues 
with maintenance, safety and lack of water quality. 
The scope of work includes constructing a new underground chamber for stormwater detention under the parking lot of 
Bellaire Park, to prevent overtopping during storm events. White Bear Township is requesting $237,000 out of a project 
total cost of $474,000.  See attached images taken from July 2024 showing the erosion and damage to the beach after a 
wet weather event.

White Bear Township is seeking funding to construct drainage improvements at Bellaire Park to eliminate overtopping of the park's 
existing stormwater pond directly into White Bear Lake.  The current condition creates maintenance and safety concerns, and contributes 
to the degradation of water quality of White Bear Lake.  The Township has previously received funding from the RCWD to support the 
Township's efforts to construct a water quality pond on property owned by the Township.  It is anticipated that the pond expansion will be 
constructed in 2025.  The application for year 2025 funding is to complete the drainage system improvements by constructing an 
underground stormwater storage facility which will retain stormwater and prevent overtopping up to the 100-year storm event and protect 
qater quality.  After construction of the underground stormwater storage facility, the Township will reconstruct the parking lot.  
As part of this project the existing undersized 15" pond outlet will be replaced with a 30" pipe.

There is no impervious area increase or modifications.

The Township will inspect the below-grade storage/settling device once per calendar year, per
the MS4 General Permit.

Based on inspection results, repair, replacement or maintenance needs will be identified to
restore the pond for proper operation and to prevent negative environmental impacts.



VIII. Prioritization (15 points)

How does the project support existing regional planning efforts such as the RCWD Watershed 
Management Plan, municipal surface water management plans, TMDLs, or other recognized diagnostic 
studies? Is the project included on the Member Community Project List (Appendix G) within the RCWD 
Watershed Management Plan? Please provide citations where possible. 

IX. Targeting (15 points)

Describe the critical pollution or flooding sources and risks addressed by this project. Explain why the 
proposed project is the most cost-effective and feasible means to attain the expected resource benefits. 
Has a formal analysis been conducted to substantiate this position? 

X. Measurable Outcomes (20 points)

Provide a detailed estimate and description of the anticipated pollutant reduction, stormwater 
rate/volume reduction, groundwater withdrawal reduction, and/or other environmental or natural 
resource benefits associated with the project. Describe the methods and cite the sources (i.e. P8 model, 
HydroCAD, XP-SWMM, MIDS, MN Stormwater Manual, etc.) used to calculate or estimate the pollutant 
reductions and/or hydrologic outcomes. (Mandatory for RCWD to consider your proposal!) 

Describe the strategy for monitoring and/or evaluating the results or effectiveness of the project, 
including how success will be defined and measured. This should include a timeline of when regular 
inspections will be made for at least the next 10 years following completion of the project. Applicants 
who receive grant funding will also be required to submit an annual written report that summarizes the 
maintenance and monitoring work undertaken to maintain functionality.   

Page 3 of 4 

The project is included under the RCWD Watershed Management Plan Appendix G, section 4.3.6.  The project also supports the District's 
policy of cost share (Plan Section 4.2.10) and Watershed Communication and Outreach (Section 3.2.9). 
 
The project supports goals in the White Bear Township Surface Water Management Plan: 
Section 4.0.1. Lakes Goal-Protect and preserve the quality of local lakes. 
Section 4.0.7. Water Quantity Goal-Control the rate of storm water runoff from development to reduce downstream flooding and erosion.

The existing stormwater pond at Bellaire Beach Park is undersized, frequently overtopping and flowing overland through the park into White Bear Lake. This creates
safety, water quality and maintenance issues. 
An analysis over two different underground detention basin designs was done to compare combinations of stormwater detention and pipe upsizing for the purpose of
preventing overtopping events. The StormTrap system produces lower discharge rates than the Triton one. 
Expanding the pond within the same park boundaries directly reduces the park area and is undesirable. Underground detention will allow for additional storage without
expanding the pond or increasing impervious surface, eliminating overtopping for 10-year storms and reducing it for 100-year storms in a cost effective and feasible
manner.

The proposed improvements were modeled in HydroCAD, showing that secondary overflow would be eliminated during 10-year
storms and significantly reduced during 100-year storms. Combined with the proposed pond at the SE corner of South Shore Blvd
and Bellaire Ave, incidents of overtopping of the Bellaire Beach Park would happen very rarely.

Existing Conditions                                                 10-year    100-year
Peak Secondary (Overflow) Discharges (cfs)          5.37           31.71
Total Peak Discharges (cfs)                                    14.25         43.30

Proposed Conditions                                              10-year   100-year
Peak Secondary (Overflow) Discharges (cfs)          0.00           22.19
Total Peak Discharges (cfs)                                    12.87         43.30

As a structural stormwater BMP, the system will be inspected a minimum of once per calendar
year. 
 
Instances of overtopping in the existing Bellaire Beach Park pond will be compared to rainfall
totals to determine if the results from the HydroCAD model are being met.

87



XI. Cost-Effectiveness (20 points)

Provide a detailed budget that lists each item for which funding is being requested. You must also list 
the sources of required local matching contributions. Why is this the most cost-effective approach to 
solving the problem? Have other alternatives been explored? (Attach separate sheets if needed.) 

XII. Project Readiness (10 points)

Please describe the anticipated timeline for implementing this project. What steps have been taken to 
ensure that the project can be implemented according to this timeline? Are any permits needed? (If 
permits are required please cite from what agency and where the project is in that process) 

XIII. Engagement Opportunities (10 points)

Demonstrate any potential for public engagement, education and demonstration and describe what 
methods will be used to ensure that the purpose and success of the project are made known to the 
public. Applicants must incorporate a public engagement component into the project. 

Page 4 of 4 

A cost estimate is attached. Township funds will be used to pay the remainder of the project. 
Two underground storage design scenarios were investigated including  the StormTrap and 
Triton S-29 systems. The StormTrap system was chosen because it produces lower 
discharges than the Triton system. The proposed system uses the maximum available area 
under the Bellaire Beach Park lot and cannot be made any larger. 
 
Expanding the pond within the same park boundaries directly reduces the park area and is not 
desirable. Underground detention will allow for additional storage without expanding the pond 
or increasing impervious surface, eliminating overtopping for 10-year storms and reducing it for 
100-year storms. 

The project is anticipated for Summer 2025 construction. The Township owns the parcel where
the system will be installed. A permit is required under Rule D (Erosion and Sediment Control
Plans), for which the Township will apply.

Neighboring residents will be contacted during planning and construction of the project. The 
Township is interested in installing a permanent signage that informs park users of the efforts 
made by RCWD and the Township to manage stormwater run off, and protect the water quality 
of White Bear Lake.  The Township will prepare mock-ups of the permanent signage for  review 
and input by the RCWD prior to finalization.

88



Proposed StormTrap Location

30"

89



P
P

V
W

P
P

T

S
N

S
T

P
P

16" ASH

17" ASH

24" ASH

P
P

W

W

18" ASH

P
P

19" ASH

17" ASH

13" ASH

42" ASH

36" CATALPA

24" LOCUST

19" LOCUST

24" LOCUST

22" CATALPA

23" ASH

S
N

31" WHITE OAK

27" BASSWOOD

S
N

S
N

24" HACKBERRY

22" WHITE OAK

22" WHITE OAK

S
N

19" WHITE OAK

30" BURR OAK

8" RED OAK

26" WHITE OAK

36" WHITE OAK

22" WHITE OAK

22" WHITE OAK

13"

26" BURR OAK

17" ASH

14" ASH

14" ASH

18" ASH

19" CEDAR

14" ASH

15" ASH

13" ASH

13" ASH

24" W OAK

14" SUGAR MAPLE

25" W OAK

24" W OAK

22" W OAK

18"W OAK

26" W OAK

13" RED PINE

X

X

X

X

X

X

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >>

>

>

>>

>>

9

2

5

9

3

0

9
3
5

9
4
0

9
2
5

9

3

0

9

3

0

930

9

3

5

>

>

>

>

>

>

S
T

S
T

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

S
T

S
T

>

>

> > >

UNDERGROUND

STORAGE SYSTEM

NEW MANHOLE TO INTERCEPT EXISTING FLOW

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

REMOVE EXISTING PIPING

EXTEND EXISTING PIPING

TO NEW MANHOLE

NEW MANHOLE TO COMBINE

RESIDENTIAL, UNDERGROUND AND

EXISTING DOWNSTREAM SYSTEM

EXTEND EXISTING PIPING

TO NEW MANHOLE

NEW CATCHBASIN TO

INTERCEPT SURFACE

FLOW FROM PARKING LOT,

MAY DIVERT TO VOLUME

REDUCTION FEATURE

SCALE IN FEET

0 10 20 40

>>

>

X

SANITARY MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

STORM APRON

POWER POLE

MONITORING WELL

WATER VALVE

SIGN

POST

DECIDUOUS TREE

EVERGREEN TREE

SANITARY PIPE

STORM PIPE

FENCE

W

MON

PP

SN

ST

VW

LEGEND

K
:
\
n
-
z
\
W

h
i
t
e
B

e
a
r
T

w
p
\
1
7
1
2
7
0
1
3
\
0
4
_
P

r
o
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
\
0
1
_
C

A
D

\
0
3
_
C

o
n
c
e
p
t
s
\
s
t
o
r
m

w
a
t
e
r
 
c
o
n
c
e
p
t
.
d
w

g

 
O

c
t
 
0
8
,
 
2
0
1
9
 
-
 
1
0
:
4
7
a
m

444 Cedar Street, Suite 1500

Saint Paul, MN 55101

651.292.4400

tkda.com

DESCRIPTION OF REVISIONSNO. DATE BY

DESIGNED

DRAWN

CHECKED

DRAWING NO.

PROJ. NO.

10

BAR IS ONE INCH ON ORIGINAL DRAWING.  IF NOT ONE INCH

ON THIS DRAWING ADJUST SCALES ACCORDINGLY.

ALL CONTRACTORS AND SUBCONTRACTORS

SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS BY

MEASUREMENT AT THE BUILDING AND/OR SITE

F
I
L
E

N
A

M
E

:

P
L
O

T
 
D

A
T

E
:

NAME:

SIGNATURE:

LIC. NO.:

DATE:

####

####

####

####

#### #### ####

####

#### #### #### ####

#### #### #### ####

#### #### #### ####

#### #### #### ####

#### #### #### ####

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR

REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT

SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED #### UNDER

THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF ####.

####

####

90



1 LS MOBILIZATION 30,000$           

1 LS SITE EROSION CONTROL 4,000$             

957 CY COMMON EXCAVATION 33,495$           

260 LF 18" RC PIPE SEWER 21,216$           

110 LF 30" RC PIPE SEWER 10,890$           

6 EA DRAINAGE STRUCTURE (60" DIA. MH) 48,000$           

15,030 CF STORMTRAP DETENTION SYSTEM 211,472$          

CONSTRUCTION COST 359,070$          

+10% CONTINGENCIES 35,907$           

SUBTOTAL WITH CONTINGENCIES 394,977$          

ENGINEERING, LEGAL, FISCAL, AND ADMINISTRATION (20%) 79,020$           

SUBTOTAL WITH ENGINEERING, LEGAL, FISCAL, AND ADMINISTRATION 473,997$          

TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST 474,000$   

RCWD COST-SHARE FUNDS REQUESTED 237,000$   

DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

The estimated costs are according to average prices received on similar projects in other areas. The actual

costs for this project will be determined through a bidding process and can vary with market conditions at the

time of the bid. 

BELLAIRE BEACH PARK STORMTRAP DETENTION SYSTEM

WHITE BEAR TOWNSHIP

ENGINEER'S PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE OF COST

91



Ill. RAMSEY COUNTY 
--,... Public Works 

December 6, 2024 

Rice Creek Watershed District 
4325 Pheasant Ridge Drive NE #611 
Blaine, MN 55449 

Dear District Staff: 

White Bear Township is seeking funding from the 2025 Rice Creek Watershed District 
Stormwater Management Grant Program. The Township wishes to secure funds to construct 
drainage improvements at Bellaire Beach Park to eliminate the overtopping of the park's 
existing stormwater pond directly into White Bear Lake. The current condition creates 
maintenance and safety concerns and contributes to the degradation of the water quality of 
White Bear Lake. 

The Township has previously received funding from Rice Creek Watershed District to support 
the Township's efforts to expand the existing pond and make other water quality improvements. 
It is anticipated that the pond expansion will be constructed in 2025. This application for year 
2025 funding is to complete the drainage system improvements by constructing an underground 
stormwater storage facility that will retain stormwater and , prevent overtopping up to the 100-
year storm event and protect water quality. After the construction of the underground 
stormwater storage facility , the Township will reconstruct the parking lot. 

Contributing drainage to this stormwater system includes County Road F East and Bellaire 
Avenue, both of which are currently under the jurisdictional authority of Ramsey County. As 
such , Ramsey County Public Works supports this application for funding to construct drainage 
improvements that will improve stormwater management and protect the water quality of White 
Bear Lake. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 651-266-7115 or 
brian.isaacson@co.ramsey.mn.us 

Brian saacson 
Director of Public Works 

C: Patrick Christopherson, White Bear Township 

1425 Paul Kirkwold Drive 
Arden Hills, MN 55112 
651-266-7100 
www.ramseycounty.us 

92



 

City of White Bear Lake 
 

4701 Highway 61 N. 

White Bear Lake, Minnesota 55110 

651-429-8531  |  www.whitebearlake.org 
 

  

 
 
December 13, 2024 
 
Rice Creek Watershed District 

4325 Pheasant Ridge Drive NE #611 

Blaine, MN  55449 

 

Dear District Staff:   

White Bear Township is seeking funding from the 2025 Rice Creek Watershed District Stormwater 

Management Grant Program. The Township wishes to secure funds to construct drainage improvements 

at Bellaire Park to eliminate the overtopping of the park’s existing stormwater pond directly into White 

Bear Lake. The current condition creates maintenance, and safety concerns and contributes to the 

degradation of water quality of White Bear Lake. 

 

The Township has previously received funding from Rice Creek Watershed District to support the 

Township’s efforts to expand the existing pond and make other water quality improvements. It is 

anticipated that the pond expansion will be constructed in 2025. This application for year 2025 funding 

is to complete the drainage system improvements by constructing an underground stormwater storage 

facility which will retain stormwater and prevent overtopping up to the 100-year storm event and 

protect water quality. After construction of the underground stormwater storage facility, the Township 

will reconstruct the parking lot.  

 

White Bear Lake is an important natural resource for the City of White Bear Lake and for the region. 
Protecting the water quality of this asset through proper stormwater management practices is critical. 
As such, the City of White Bear Lake supports this application for funding to construct drainage 
improvements that will improve stormwater management and protect the water quality of White Bear 
Lake. 
 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 651-429-8563 or pkauppi@whitebearlake.org. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Paul Kauppi, P.E. 

Director of Public Works/City Engineer 

93



94



95



96



97



98



VIII. Prioritization (15 points)

How does the project support existing regional planning efforts such as the RCWD Watershed 

Management Plan, municipal surface water management plans, TMDLs, or other recognized diagnostic 

studies? Is the project included on the Member Community Project List (Appendix G) within the RCWD 

Watershed Management Plan? Please provide citations where possible. 

Section 4.2.5 Water Quality Grant Program: Implement innovative water quality improvements to address sites with limited 
land area for conventional means to control the volume and rate runoff. 
Section 4.2.10 Municipal Capital Improvements: Collaborate with partners to provide funding water quality projects. 
Section 4.2.14 Watershed Communication and Outreach Program: Share information about infrastructure to inform the public. 
Section 5.3.1 Bald Eagle Lake Water Management District and TMDL supports projects that mange or improve the lake water 
quality including stormwater management and treatment. 

IX. Targeting (15 points)

Describe the critical pollution or flooding sources and risks addressed by this project. Explain why the 

proposed project is the most cost-effective and feasible means to attain the expected resource benefits. 

Has a formal analysis been conducted to substantiate this position? 

The Silver Fox Area is an established neighborhood with pavement condition ratings in poor 
condition. Underground storm water treatment structures such as SAFL baffles are the most 
cost effective and feasible solution for stormwater treatment due to the limited availability of 
right of way. 

X. Measurable Outcomes (20 points)

Provide a detailed estimate and description of the anticipated pollutant reduction, stormwater 

rate/volume reduction, groundwater withdrawal reduction, and/or other environmental or natural 

resource benefits associated with the project. Describe the methods and cite the sources (i.e. P8 model, 

HydroCAD, XP-SWMM, MIDS, MN Stormwater Manual, etc.) used to calculate or estimate the pollutant 

reductions and/or hydrologic outcomes. (Mandatory for RCWD to consider your proposal!) 

The University of Minnesota's St. Anthony Falls Laboratory has tested these facilities for 
effectiveness in removing total suspended solids and sediments during low flow conditions. No 
independent analysis has been completed. 

Page 3 of 4 

99



100



101



102



103



104



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION   
2. Treatment of Metro Shooting and Trost Settlements – 2024 

Financial Report (Nick Tomczik)  

  

105



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:  February 19, 2025 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Nick Tomczik, Administrator 
Subject: 2024 Financial Report - Metro Shooting / Trost Settlements 

 

 
Introduction 
The Board established an annual review in February of the level of liability associated with the Metro 
Shooting and Trost settlements.  This is the annual review for Board consideration and action. 
 
 
Background 
Rinke Noonan as District counsel has been provided materials and included in several meetings with 
previous counsel, staff, and district engineer regarding the current status of circumstances that are 
relevant to assessing District liability under the 2005 settlements. 
 
There has been little definitive change in the facts and circumstances relevant to the development of 
the subject parcels to make the contingency any more real.  The District has received Metro Shooting 
landowner inquiries regarding settlement administration and a wetland delineation has been approved 
for that parcel.  Yet, the District will not have any more specifics until a development plan is provided for 
review and regulatory approval. 
 
No specific development proposal has been put forth to the District or its consultants.  So, there is no 
substantial change in the information available from which to assess the District’s potential liability 
under development of the property and the related settlements. 
 
 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommend Board review of the current circumstance and discuss the District’s potential liability. 
In consultation with District legal counsel, the following are three potential Board Statements for 
consideration.  In 2024, the Board action was to proceed under the third of three options below. 

 
OPTION (liability remote): That the Board of Managers finds the triggering of the potential 
contingent future liability to be remote, and therefore not a matter to be disclosed in the 2024 
financial report. 
 
OPTION (liability remote): That the Board of Managers finds the triggering of the potential 
contingent future liability to be remote, but nevertheless concludes that it should be referenced 
in the 2024 financial report as follows, or as modified in the auditor’s judgment: 
 

In settlement agreements approved in 2005, the District committed that when 
development occurs on two tracts then owned by the Metro Shooting Center and Trost, 
the application of the District' s wetland rules will not have the result of affording the 
owner for the Metro Shooting parcel fewer than 100 contiguous non-wetland acres for  

106



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

2 | P a g e  
 

development, and the owner of the Trost parcel no fewer than 45 such acres. If 
additional wetland replacement is required to allow for consolidation of the stated 
acreage, the District will bear the cost of that replacement. The District is unable either 
to determine at this time the likelihood of this potential future contingent liability, or to 
estimate the District expense if and when the liability should arise. 

 
OPTION (liability not remote): That the Board of Managers finds that it is reasonably possible 
that one or more events will occur so as to cause the District to incur what is now a potential 
contingent future liability, and therefore that this liability should be referenced in the 2024 
financial report as follows, or as modified in the auditor’s judgment: 
 

In settlement agreements approved in 2005, the District committed that when 
development occurs on two tracts then owned by the Metro Shooting Center and Trost, 
the application of the District' s wetland rules will not have the result of affording the 
owner for the Metro Shooting parcel fewer than 100 contiguous non-wetland acres for 
development, and the owner of the Trost parcel no fewer than 45 such acres. If 
additional wetland replacement is required to allow for consolidation of the stated 
acreage, the District will bear the cost of that replacement. The District is unable at this 
time to estimate the District expense if and when the liability should arise. 
 

The Board should move and act on one of the three options or its own alternative. 
 
 
Attachment 

• Rinke Noonan Memorandum February 20, 2025  

107



1 
4897-6469-5326, v. 1 

 

1015 W. St. Germain St., Ste. 300, P.O. Box 1497 
St. Cloud, Minnesota 56302-1497 

Telephone 320-251-6700, Fax 320-656-3500 
 
 

Memorandum 

To: Rice Creek Watershed District Board of Managers 
From: John C. Kolb (320) 656-3503 
Re: 16266-0074: 2024 Financial Report; Metro Shooting Complex Corp./Trost 

Settlements 
Date: February 20, 2025 

 
 

In 2005, the District entered into settlements with Blaine landowners Metro Shooting Center 
Corp. (MSCC) and John Trost with respect to those parties’ claims concerning the District’s 
management of Anoka County Ditch 53-62. Under the settlements, the District made a payment 
to each landowner and also, subject to certain terms, committed to supply wetland 
replacement credits if needed for a landowner to create a specified, contiguous non-wetland 
area1. 
 
In late 2015, the District auditor and attorney advised you as to the circumstances under which 
this contingent liability should be identified in the District’s annual financial reports. The 
District’s prior general counsel, Smith Partners, supplied a memorandum dated December 2, 
2015. In the interest of public accountability, you waived the attorney-client privilege for the 
memo. 
 
In the memo, your attorney summarized its guidance as follows: 
 

If it is reasonably possible that the District's obligation will result in a liability in 
the future, then the liability should be disclosed in its financial reports. If the 
amount of the liability cannot be reasonably estimated, the disclosure should 

 
1 Though possibly a distinction without consequence, the settlements reference “non-wetland area” and 
not “upland area” as has been previously used by legal counsel. For purposes of our opinion and 
recommendations herein, we will use language consistent with the settlements. Similarly, prior legal 
counsel had articulated the obligation with reference to “100 contiguous upland acres for 
development.” As discussed below, the 100 acres contiguous non-wetland achieved under the 
settlements may or may not be developable. Again, to avoid confusion, we will not address the 
obligation in terms of developable acres. 

108



2 
4897-6469-5326, v. 1 

state that an estimate of the liability cannot be made. In making these 
determinations, the District may be guided by the advice of its engineer, counsel 
and auditor. When assumed in 2005, the MSCC and Trost liabilities were subject 
to a number of uncertainties, and that remains the case. It appears that the 
collective judgment to date has been that the various uncertainties render the 
triggering of this potential contingent future liability remote, and therefore not a 
matter that is required to be disclosed in the annual financial report. 

 
At your December 7, 2015, workshop, by majority vote, you concurred in the finding that this 
contingent liability is remote and therefore not to be disclosed in the annual financial report. At 
your February 8, 2016, workshop, again by majority vote, you affirmed this finding for the 
purpose of the 2015 financial report. At the March 9, 2016, workshop, you passed a motion 
unanimously “to annually review the liability of the MSCC/Trost contingent liability in February 
of every year and take a formal vote at the Board meeting as to the remoteness of the liability.” 
 
For the 2016 financial report, the Board of Managers adopted the following motion on February 
22, 2017: 

That the Board of Managers finds the triggering of the potential contingent 
future liability to be remote, but nevertheless concludes that it should be 
referenced in the 2016 financial report as follows, or as modified in the auditor’s 
judgment: 
 
In settlement agreements approved in 2005, the District committed that when 
development occurs on two tracts then owned by the Metro Shooting Center 
and Trost, the application of the District’s wetland rules will not have the result 
of affording the owner for the Metro Shooting parcel fewer than 100 
contiguous upland acres for development, and the owner of the Trost parcel no 
fewer than 45 such acres. If additional wetland replacement is required to 
allow for consolidation of the stated acreage, the District will bear the cost of 
that replacement. The District is unable either to determine as this time the 
likelihood of this potential future contingent liability, or to estimate the District 
expense if and when the liability should arise. 
 

For the 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020 and 2021 financial reports, the Board of Managers adopted the 
same motion on, respectively, February 28, 2018; February 27, 2019; February 12, 2020; 
February 10, 2021; and February 9, 2022. 
 
For the 2022 financial report, the Board of Managers adopted the following motion on February 
8, 2023, changing the Board’s assessment from “remote” to “reasonably possible” as follows: 

That the Board of Managers finds that it is reasonably possible that one or 
more events will occur so as to cause the District to incur what is now a 
potential contingent future liability, and therefore that this liability should be 
referenced in the 2022 financial report as follows, or as modified in the 

109



3 
4897-6469-5326, v. 1 

auditor’s judgment: 
 
In settlement agreements approved in 2005, the District committed that when 
development occurs on two tracts then owned by the Metro Shooting Center 
and Trost, the application of the District' s wetland rules will not have the result 
of affording the owner for the Metro Shooting parcel fewer than 100 
contiguous upland acres for development, and the owner of the Trost parcel no 
fewer than 45 such acres. If additional wetland replacement is required to 
allow for consolidation of the stated acreage, the District will bear the cost of 
that replacement. The District is unable at this time to estimate the District 
expense if and when the liability should arise. 
 

For the purpose of the 2024 financial report, pursuant to paragraph (5), American Bar 
Association Statement of Policy Regarding Lawyers' Responses to Auditors' Requests for 
Information (1999), the District Administrator has asked Rinke Noonan, as your new general 
counsel, to include in our audit opinion letter an opinion as to the remoteness of this potential 
contingent future liability. For that purpose, we have made inquiry of the District’s permit 
coordinator (Patrick Hughes) and engineer (Chris Otterness) as to any change in circumstances 
that may cause the liability to now be less remote so as to alter the District’s treatment of it in 
the financial report. Specifically, our inquiry included:  
 

1. Any facts (including permitting inquiries to the District or City of Blaine) or statements 
evidencing a specific intent to initiate development of either tract in the foreseeable future. 
 
2. Any change in District Rule F/Minnesota Wetland Conservation Act or U.S. Army Corps 
of Engineers Section 404 requirements as concerns wetland impact sequencing, calculation 
of replacement requirements, or replacement credit location. 
 
3. Any new information regarding the hydrology or soils on either tract as would be 
relevant to the geophysical suitability of a development footprint. 
 
4. Any new regulatory wetland boundary data for either tract, or new field information 
suggesting a change in the regulatory wetland boundary. 
 
5. Any new Federal Emergency Management Agency/regulatory floodplain affecting 
either tract. 

 
As of this date, Mr. Hughes has reported having several meetings with the landowner, an 
interested developer, the developer’s consultant, and the Anoka Technical Evaluation Panel and 
the Corps of Engineers.  
 
In late 2024, MSCC and its consultants engaged the District regarding the marketing of the 
property and potential development plans. In September, 2024, the District provided MSCC 
informal guidance regarding permit review and processing for proposed development and 
wetland impacts on the property. In December, 2024, SRF, on behalf of MSCC, filed a wetland 

110



4 
4897-6469-5326, v. 1 

delineation report seeking approval of an updated wetland delineation on the property. The 
wetland delineation has been approved. The approved wetland delineation allows the district 
to better estimate the mitigation needed to achieve the 100 acres of contiguous non-wetland 
on the MSCC property.  
 
As landowner, MSCC has not presented a proposed development plan. Neither has any 
potential buyer/developer provided such plans. To date, no application, concept plan or even 
the size or area of proposed development has been presented. While the recent activity 
regarding the property indicates a more sincere intent to pursue development of the site, there 
is no basis from which the District can conclude the contingent liability is any more possible 
than in the past (reasonably possible).  
 
However, with the recently approved delineation, the district’s engineers have been able to 
more accurately quantify the District’s potential mitigation obligations under a scenario most 
advantageous to MSCC. For the MSCC property, under both prior and current rules 
implemented by the District, the engineer opines the mitigation requirements to less than 17 
acres – a portion of which (6.7 acres) is the City of Blaine’s obligation. 
 
The Boad should consider all its potential wetland mitigation needs and how mitigation credits 
available either from the Brown's Preserve Wetland Bank or other sources may address those 
needs. If possible, credits available form the Brown’s Preserve Wetland Bank should be 
protected to meet settlement obligations related to the MSCC and Trost properties. 
 
As a reminder to the Board, the Settlement Agreement only obligates the District, applying its 
own wetland regulatory rules, to provide mitigation to achieve 100 contiguous non-wetland 
acres on the MSCC property. The Agreement does not obligate the District if some or all of the 
same mitigation is required by another entity under another law. It is possible, for example, 
that portions of the site are regulated under the Clean Water Act and impacts under that law 
will also require mitigation. Current and prior Jurisdictional Determinations under the Clean 
Water Act do not address the whole site and all wetland areas therein. 
 
Additionally, District’s obligations do not require that the 100 acres of non-wetland be 
developable. The “where” and “what” of any development proposal is still subject to setbacks, 
buffer, stormwater management and other potential restrictions of development applied by 
zoning or other regulatory authorities.  
 
Based on the foregoing, our opinion regarding a response to the auditor for the 2024 financial 
report is as follows:  
 
When assumed in 2005, the Metro Shooting Complex Corp. (MSCC) and Trost liabilities were 
subject to uncertainty in a number of respects; this remains the case. More recent activities 
related to the MSCC property make the likelihood that this potential contingent future liability 
“reasonably possible.” Our inquiry to the District staff and the District engineer confirm that 
while there is some exploration of potential development from the landowner and a potential 
developer, there is not yet enough information about a development proposal to change the 

111



5 
4897-6469-5326, v. 1 

assessment of this issue. We have not otherwise received and are not aware of any additional 
information that would alter this assessment or otherwise suggest a change in circumstances 
making the realization of the potential liability more likely. We note, however, that receipt of a 
specific development proposal could change this assessment. 
 
For the purpose of formalizing the Board’s position regarding the potential liability for its 
financial statements, I recommend the Board adopt the following position regarding its 2024 
audit: 
 

That the Board of Managers finds that it is reasonably possible that one or 
more events will occur so as to cause the District to incur what is now a 
potential contingent future liability, and therefore that this liability should be 
referenced in the 2024 financial report as follows, or as modified in the 
auditor’s judgment: 
 
In settlement agreements approved in 2005, the District committed that when 
development occurs on two tracts then owned by the Metro Shooting Center 
Corp. (MSCC) and Trost, the application of the District' s wetland rules will not 
have the result of affording the owner for the MSCC parcel fewer than 100 
contiguous non-wetland acres, and the owner of the Trost parcel no fewer than 
45 such acres. If additional wetland replacement/mitigation is required under 
regulatory programs administered by the District to attain the stated acreage, 
the District will bear the cost of that replacement/mitigation. Though the 
District is unable at this time to estimate its expense if and when the liability 
should arise, the District is reasonably confident that it will be able to meet its 
obligations for wetland mitigation from existing resources of the District. 

 
I am happy to answer any questions you may have regarding this matter.  

cc: Nick Tomczik, RCWD Administrator 

112



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION   
3. Check Register Dated February 26, 2025, in the Amount of 

$402,873.20 and February Interim Financial Statements Prepared 
by Redpath and Company 

  

113



9227.1 

February 19, 2025 

Nick Tomczik 
District Administrator 
Rice Creek Watershed District 
4325 Pheasant Ridge Drive, Suite 611 
Blaine, Minnesota   55449 

Dear Nick: 

Enclosed please find the checks, invoices, check register, the Administrative and Program 
Budget and Interim Financial Statements for Rice Creek Watershed District for the one 
month and two months and ending February 28, 2025. 

Please examine these statements and if you have any questions or need additional copies, 
please call me. 

Sincerely, 

REDPATH AND COMPANY, LLC. 

Mark C. Gibbs, CPA 

Enclosure 

114



Rice Creek Watershed District
Check Register
February 13, 2025 - February 26, 2025
To Be Approved at the February 26, 2025 Board Meeting

Check # Date Payee Description

New Admin Controlled Distribution account.
26400 02/26/25 Carp Solutions, LLC Professional Services $1,500.00 2024
26401 02/26/25 City of New Brighton Construction 8,283.00
26402 02/26/25 City of Mounds View Professional Services 300.00
26403 02/26/25 Dunaway Construction Contracted Services 40,719.50
26404 02/26/25 Houston Engineering, Inc. Engineering Expense 112,695.00
26405 02/26/25 NineNorth Professional Services 705.00
26406 02/26/25 Postmaster Legal Notices 947.70
26407 02/26/25 Premium Waters, Inc. Meeting Supplies 106.98
26408 02/26/25 Press Publications Legal Notices 220.62
26409 02/26/25 Ramsey County Construction 125,000.00
26410 02/26/25 Redpath & Company, LLC Audit & Accounting 9,145.00
26411 02/26/25 Smith Partners Legal Expense 1,696.90
26412 02/26/25 St. Paul Pioneer Press Legal Notices 1,595.30

11444 02/26/25 C.W. Houle, Inc. Surety Release - #97-108 1,000.00
11445 02/26/25 Northern Natural Gas Company Surety Release - #23-004 2,000.00

Payroll 02/28/25 February 28th Payroll (estimate) February 28th Payroll (estimate) 40,251.40
Payroll 02/28/25 Manager Per Diem/Expenses (estimate) Manager Per Diem/Expenses (estimate) 1,402.47

EFT 02/06/25 Health Equity Employee Benefits 39.00
EFT 02/12/25 Health Equity Employee Benefits 30.00
EFT 02/13/25 Health Equity Employee Benefits 319.00
EFT 02/18/25 Further Employee Benefits 595.00
EFT 02/26/25 First Unum Life Insurance Company Employee Benefits 1,123.08
EFT 02/26/25 Delta Dental Employee Benefits 1,116.29
EFT 02/26/25 Xcel Energy Telecommunications 9.42
EFT 02/22/25 Verizon Wireless Telecommunications 134.09
EFT 02/26/25 Verizon Wireless Telecommunications 645.97
EFT 02/26/25 Metronet Telecommunications 552.57
EFT 02/26/25 Blaine Shopping Center Rent 8,836.98
EFT 02/13/25 Rymark Professional Services 500.00
EFT 02/18/25 Rymark Computer Equipment 14,090.00
EFT 02/28/25 4M Bank Fee Bank Fee 17.50

EFT 02/28/25 Internal Revenue Service (estimate) 2/28 Federal Withholding  (estimate) 13,805.04
EFT 02/28/25 Minnesota Revenue (estimate) 2/28 State Withholding (estimate) 2,416.00
EFT 02/28/25 Empower Retirement 2/28 Deferred Compensation 895.00
EFT 02/28/25 Empower Retirement 2/28 Roth IRA 305.00
EFT 02/28/25 Health Equity 2/28 HSA 453.83
EFT 02/28/25 PERA (estimate) 2/28 PERA (estimate) 8,090.73
EFT 02/28/25 Empower Retirement (estimate) February Health Care Savings (estimate) 1,329.83

 
Total $402,873.20

Page 1 of 1 115



Rice Creek Watershed District Budget Status Report
Administrative & Program Budget
Fiscal Year 2025
2/28/2025

Current Current
Combined General Account Original Budget Month Year-to-Date Budget Percent
& Administrative Budget Item Number Budget Adjustment Expenses Expenses Balance of Budget

Manager Per diems 4000 $33,000.00 - $1,250.00 $2,250.00 $30,750.00 6.82%
Manager expenses 4010-4011 9,000.00 - 256.84 380.46 8,619.54 4.23%

Employees Staff salary/taxes/benefits 4100-4140 261,869.00 - 21,839.69 40,816.51 221,052.49 15.59%
District training & education 4265 9,000.00 - 150.00 150.00 8,850.00 1.67%
Employee expenses 4320 1,100.00 - 51.24 51.24 1,048.76 4.66%

Administration/ Office/Meeting/Software 4200-4205 5,750.00 - 156.92 174.42 5,575.58 3.03%
   Office Printing 4208 500.00 - - - 500.00 0.00%

Rent/Office 4210 25,000.00 - 1,767.40 3,534.80 21,465.20 14.14%
Telecommunications 4240 4,904.00 - 303.68 466.59 4,437.41 9.51%
Dues 4245 15,899.00 - - 14,858.00 1,041.00 93.45%
Publications 4250 200.00 - - - 200.00 0.00%
Insurance 4270 8,000.00 - - 5,517.64 2,482.36 68.97%
Postage 4280 1,100.00 - - - 1,100.00 0.00%
Legal Notices 4290 1,500.00 - - - 1,500.00 0.00%
Office Equipment/Lease 4635 4,450.00 - 133.86 366.65 4,083.35 8.24%

Sub-Total-Administration: 381,272.00 - 25,909.63 68,566.31 312,705.69 17.98%

Consultants Auditor/Accounting 4330 22,000.00 - 1,829.00 1,829.00 20,171.00 8.31%
Legal   4410 50,000.00 - 1,696.90 1,696.90 48,303.10 3.39%
Consultants/Professional Serv. 4420 26,000.00 - 1,186.75 1,236.75 24,763.25 4.76%
Engineering-General 4500 56,000.00 - 3,568.00 3,568.00 52,432.00 6.37%

Sub-Total-Consultants: 154,000.00 - 8,280.65 8,330.65 145,669.35 5.41%

TOTAL $535,272.00 - $34,190.28 $76,896.96 $458,375.04 14.37%

Page 1 of 2 116



Rice Creek Watershed District Budget Status Report
Administrative & Program Budget
Fiscal Year 2025  
2/28/2025  

2025 2025 2025  
Year to date Current Month Year to date Current Budget Percent of

Revenue/Expenditures By Project 2025 Budget Revenue Expense Expense Balance Budget
10 - General and Administrative $535,272.00 $10,006.27 $34,190.28 $76,896.96 $458,375.04 14.37%
30 - Environmental Education 305,389.00 1,807.56              23,770.78              37,475.90 267,913.10 12.27%
35 - Information Management 316,014.00 1,870.41              45,807.07              59,876.85 256,137.15 18.95%
60 - Restoration Projects 2,922,551.00 17,298.23            173,940.20            198,891.57 2,723,659.43 6.81%
70 - Regulatory 1,565,687.00 25,467.12            105,496.16            148,461.46 1,417,225.54 9.48%
80 - Ditch & Creek Maintenance 1,955,483.00 11,574.31            81,836.54              114,605.25 1,840,877.75 5.86%
90 - Lake & Stream Management 1,155,911.00 6,841.68              32,514.96              58,589.33 1,097,321.67 5.07%
95 - District Facilities 654,307.00 3,872.83              16,437.91              30,672.44 623,634.56 4.69%
Total District Revenue/Expenditures $9,410,614.00 $78,738.41 $513,993.90 $725,469.76 $8,685,144.24 7.71%

  
Current Fund Balances:  

 2025 2025 2025 2025
 Fund Balance @ Fund Balance Year to date Current Month Year to date Fund Balance @   

Fund:  12/31/2024 Transfers Revenue Expense Expense 1/31/2025
10 - General Fund $676,846.20 -                       $10,006.27 $34,190.28 $76,896.96 $609,955.51
30 - Environmental Education 286,712.92 -                       1,807.56                23,770.78 37,475.90 251,044.58
35 - Information Management 425,312.31 -                       1,870.41                45,807.07 59,848.78 367,333.94
60 - Restoration Projects 3,572,332.59 -                       17,298.23              173,940.20 198,891.57 3,390,739.25
70 - Regulatory 1,168,255.99 -                       25,467.12              105,496.16 148,461.46 1,045,261.65
80 - Ditch & Creek Maintenance 1,780,260.03 -                       11,574.31              81,836.54 114,605.25 1,677,229.09
90 - Lake & Stream Management 1,208,895.40 -                       6,841.68                32,514.96 58,589.33 1,157,147.75
95 - District Facilities 1,145,933.50 -                       3,872.83                16,437.91 30,672.44 1,119,133.89
99 - Project Anticipation 4,500,000.00 -                       -                         -                         -                       4,500,000.00

  
Total District Fund Balance:  $14,764,548.94 -                       $78,738.41 $513,993.90 $725,441.69 $14,117,845.66

 

Page 2 of 2 117



 

 

 
 

Rice Creek Watershed District 
 

Interim Financial Statements 
 
 

February 28, 2025 
 
 
 
 
 

118



Page: 1
Rice Creek Watershed District

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - General Fund - 10
For the One Month and Two Months Ending February 28, 2025

No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

GENERAL FUND - 10-00

Revenues
General Property Tax $ 0.00 $ 0.00 510,167.00 (510,167.00)
Interest Revenue 0.00 2,262.26 0.00 2,262.26
Investment Interest-Surety 0.00 6,838.02 25,105.00 (18,266.98)
Investment Income 0.00 905.99 0.00 905.99

Total Revenues 0.00 10,006.27 535,272.00 (525,265.73)

Expenses
Manager Per Diem 1,250.00 2,250.00 33,000.00 (30,750.00)
Manager Expense 200.00 236.40 4,000.00 (3,763.60)
Manager Travel 56.84 144.06 5,000.00 (4,855.94)
Wages 14,261.00 28,522.00 178,469.00 (149,947.00)
Benefits 3,717.53 4,281.35 35,086.00 (30,804.65)
PERA Expense 1,069.57 2,139.14 13,385.00 (11,245.86)
HCSA Contributions 1,329.83 2,662.23 16,275.00 (13,612.77)
Payroll Taxes 1,162.20 2,305.29 13,653.00 (11,347.71)
Payroll Taxes-Unemployment 299.56 906.50 5,000.00 (4,093.50)
Office Supplies 32.44 32.44 2,426.00 (2,393.56)
Field Supplies 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Computer Software 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Meeting Supplies 106.98 106.98 2,500.00 (2,393.02)
Printing 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Rent 1,767.40 3,534.80 25,000.00 (21,465.20)
Telecommunications 303.68 466.59 4,904.00 (4,437.41)
Dues 0.00 14,858.00 15,899.00 (1,041.00)
Publications 0.00 0.00 200.00 (200.00)
Training & Education 150.00 150.00 9,000.00 (8,850.00)
Insurance & Bonds 0.00 5,517.64 8,000.00 (2,482.36)
Postage 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 (1,100.00)
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00)
Staff Travel 51.24 51.24 1,100.00 (1,048.76)
Audit & Accounting 1,829.00 1,829.00 22,000.00 (20,171.00)
Professional Services 1,186.75 1,236.75 19,000.00 (17,763.25)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 (7,000.00)
Legal 1,696.90 1,696.90 50,000.00 (48,303.10)
Engineering 3,568.00 3,568.00 56,000.00 (52,432.00)
Computer Equipment 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Equipment 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)
Equipment Lease 133.86 366.65 2,200.00 (1,833.35)
Bank Charges 17.50 35.00 325.00 (290.00)

Total Expenses 34,190.28 76,896.96 535,272.00 (458,375.04)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - General Fund (34,190.28) (66,890.69) 0.00 (66,890.69)

Total Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditur $ (34,190.28) (66,890.69) 0.00 (66,890.69)

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 1 of 24

119



 Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Communication & Outreach - 30

For the One Month and Two Months Ending February 28, 2025
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

COMMUNICATION & OUTREACH - 30-00
Revenues
General Property Tax $ 0.00 $ 0.00 185,936.00 (185,936.00)
Interest Income 0.00 1,290.67 14,323.00 (13,032.33)
Investment Income 0.00 516.89 0.00 516.89

Total Revenues 0.00 1,807.56 200,259.00 (198,451.44)

Expenses
Wages 8,373.86 16,747.72 103,919.00 (87,171.28)
Interns 0.00 0.00 4,434.00 (4,434.00)
Benefits 1,558.96 1,797.76 10,988.00 (9,190.24)
PERA Expense 628.04 1,256.08 7,794.00 (6,537.92)
Payroll Taxes 624.04 1,248.09 8,289.00 (7,040.91)
Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 1,213.00 (1,213.00)
Field Supplies 112.14 112.14 250.00 (137.86)
Computer Software 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Meeting Supplies 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Printing 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Rent 883.70 1,767.40 12,500.00 (10,732.60)
Telecommunications 151.85 233.31 2,452.00 (2,218.69)
Publications 0.00 0.00 100.00 (100.00)
Training & Education 339.00 339.00 4,500.00 (4,161.00)
Insurance and Bonds 0.00 2,758.82 4,000.00 (1,241.18)
Postage 0.00 0.00 550.00 (550.00)
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Staff Travel 32.76 32.76 550.00 (517.24)
Audit & Accounting 914.50 914.50 11,000.00 (10,085.50)
Professional Services 15.24 15.24 3,000.00 (2,984.76)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 (7,000.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Computer Equipment 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Equipment 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Equipment-Lease 66.93 183.32 1,100.00 (916.68)

Total Expenses 13,701.02 27,406.14 190,389.00 (162,982.86)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Commmunication: (13,701.02) (25,598.58) 9,870.00 (35,468.58)

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 2 of 24

120



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Communication & Outreach - 30

For the One Month and Two Months Ending February 28, 2025
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

WATERSHED COMMUNICATION & OUTREACH - 30-02
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 (14,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 (14,000.00)

Expenses
Computer Software 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Printing 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Training & Education 344.76 344.76 8,500.00 (8,155.24)
Legal 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 (3,500.00)

Total expenses 344.76 344.76 14,000.00 (13,655.24)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Watershed Communicati (344.76) (344.76) 0.00 (344.76)

MASTER WATER STEWARD PROGRAM - 30-03
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 9,500.00 (9,500.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 9,500.00 (9,500.00)

Expenses
Training & Education 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Contracted Services 8,100.00 8,100.00 25,000.00 (16,900.00)

Total expenses 8,100.00 8,100.00 30,000.00 (21,900.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Master Water: (8,100.00) (8,100.00) (20,500.00) 12,400.00

OUTREACH PARTNERSHIPS - 30-04
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 28,000.00 (28,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 28,000.00 (28,000.00)

Expenses
Training & Education 350.00 350.00 10,000.00 (9,650.00)
Contracted Services 1,275.00 1,275.00 33,000.00 (31,725.00)

Total expenses 1,625.00 1,625.00 43,000.00 (41,375.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Outreach: (1,625.00) (1,625.00) (15,000.00) 13,375.00

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 3 of 24

121



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Communication & Outreach - 30

For the One Month and Two Months Ending February 28, 2025
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

MINI-GRANTS PROGRAM - 30-05
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 8,630.00 (8,630.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 8,630.00 (8,630.00)

Expenses
Construction 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Mini-Grants: 0.00 0.00 (11,370.00) 11,370.00

ENGINEERING & TECHNICAL SUPPORT - 30-06
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)

Expenses
Engineering 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Eng. & Technical: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

WATERSHED PLAN MAINTENANCE - 30-08
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00)

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 (4,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Watershed Plan: 0.00 0.00 (2,500.00) 2,500.00

Total Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditur $ (23,770.78) $ (35,668.34) (39,500.00) 3,831.66

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 4 of 24

122



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Information Management - 35

For the One Month and Two Months Ending February 28, 2025
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

INFORMATION MANAGEMENT - 35-00

Revenues
General Property Tax $ 0.00 $ 0.00 137,693.00 (137,693.00)
Interest Revenue 0.00 1,335.55 14,821.00 (13,485.45)
Investment Interest 0.00 534.86 0.00 534.86

Total Revenues 0.00 1,870.41 152,514.00 (150,643.59)

Expenses
Wages 2,496.47 4,992.94 31,856.00 (26,863.06)
Benefits 271.28 347.39 5,030.00 (4,682.61)
PERA Expense 187.24 374.48 2,389.00 (2,014.52)
Payroll Taxes 186.75 373.49 2,438.00 (2,064.51)
Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 606.00 (606.00)
Computer Software 739.04 739.04 15,204.00 (14,464.96)
Printing 0.00 0.00 125.00 (125.00)
Rent 441.85 883.70 6,250.00 (5,366.30)
Telecommunications 75.92 116.64 1,226.00 (1,109.36)
Publications 0.00 0.00 50.00 (50.00)
Training & Education 137.00 137.00 2,250.00 (2,113.00)
Insurance and Bonds 0.00 1,379.41 2,000.00 (620.59)
Postage 0.00 0.00 275.00 (275.00)
Staff Travel 0.00 0.00 275.00 (275.00)
Audit & Accounting 457.25 457.25 5,500.00 (5,042.75)
Professional Services 4,214.80 12,730.84 55,670.00 (42,939.16)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Computer Equipment 14,090.00 14,090.00 57,320.00 (43,230.00)
Equipment 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00)
Equipment Lease 33.47 91.67 550.00 (458.33)

Total Expenses 23,331.07 36,713.85 192,514.00 (155,800.15)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Information Management (23,331.07) (34,843.44) (40,000.00) 5,156.56

BOUNDARY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM - 35-03

Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 750.00 (750.00)

Total Expenses 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Boundary Mgmt: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Substantailly all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 5 of 24

123



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Information Management - 35

For the One Month and Two Months Ending February 28, 2025
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

DISTRICT-WIDE MODEL - 35-04

Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 (60,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 (60,000.00)

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 (7,500.00)
Engineering 9,354.25 9,354.25 52,500.00 (43,145.75)

Total Expenses 9,354.25 9,354.25 60,000.00 (50,645.75)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - District-Wide Model: (9,354.25) (9,354.25) 0.00 (9,354.25)

DATABASE & VIEWER MAINTENANCE - 35-05

Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 (60,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 (60,000.00)

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Engineering 13,121.75 13,121.75 55,000.00 (41,878.25)

Total expenses 13,121.75 13,121.75 60,000.00 (46,878.25)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Database & Viewer: (13,121.75) (13,121.75) 0.00 (13,121.75)

DISTRICT WEBSITE - 35-15

Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00)

Expenses
Professional Services 0.00 687.00 1,500.00 (813.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)

Total expenses 0.00 687.00 2,500.00 (1,813.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  District Website: 0.00 (687.00) 0.00 (687.00)

Total Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditur $ (45,807.07) $ (58,006.44) (40,000.00) (18,006.44)

Substantailly all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 6 of 24

124



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Restoration Projects - 60

For the One Month and Two Months Ending February 28, 2025
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

RESTORATION PROJECTS - 60-00
Revenues
General Property Tax $ 0.00 $ 0.00 200,393.00 (200,393.00)
Interest Revenue 0.00 12,351.62 137,070.00 (124,718.38)
Investment Interest 0.00 4,946.61 0.00 4,946.61

Total Revenues 0.00 17,298.23 337,463.00 (320,164.77)

Expenses
Wages 18,069.28 35,875.34 238,530.00 (202,654.66)
Interns 0.00 0.00 4,434.00 (4,434.00)
Benefits 3,838.43 4,470.57 43,415.00 (38,944.43)
PERA Expense 1,355.20 2,711.68 17,890.00 (15,178.32)
Payroll Taxes 1,314.99 2,631.31 18,587.00 (15,955.69)
Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 1,213.00 (1,213.00)
Field Supplies 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Printing 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Rent 883.70 1,767.40 12,500.00 (10,732.60)
Telecommunications 151.85 233.31 2,452.00 (2,218.69)
Publications 0.00 0.00 100.00 (100.00)
Training & Education 505.00 505.00 4,500.00 (3,995.00)
Insurance and Bonds 0.00 2,758.82 4,000.00 (1,241.18)
Postage 0.00 0.00 550.00 (550.00)
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Staff Travel 0.00 0.00 550.00 (550.00)
Vehicle 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 (12,000.00)
Audit & Accounting 914.50 914.50 11,000.00 (10,085.50)
Professional Services 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 (12,000.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 10,500.00 (10,500.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 (1,750.00)
Computer Equipment 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 (4,000.00)
Equipment Lease 66.93 183.32 1,250.00 (1,066.68)
Bank Charges 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 (1,100.00)

Total Expenses 27,099.88 52,051.25 403,821.00 (351,769.75)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Restoration Projects: (27,099.88) (34,753.02) (66,358.00) 31,604.98

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 7 of 24

125



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Restoration Projects - 60

For the One Month and Two Months Ending February 28, 2025
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

ANOKA CHAIN OF LAKES WATER MGMT. PROJECT - 60-01
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 160,000.00 (160,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 160,000.00 (160,000.00)

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 130,000.00 (130,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 160,000.00 (160,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Anoka Chain: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

LOWER RC WATER MGMT. PROJECT - 60-03
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 54,750.00 (54,750.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 54,750.00 (54,750.00)

Expenses
Engineering 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 (40,000.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 145,000.00 (145,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 185,000.00 (185,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Lower RC: 0.00 0.00 (130,250.00) 130,250.00

MIDDLE RC WATER MGMT. PROJECT - 60-04
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Engineering 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 (75,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 (100,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Middle RC Water Mgmt. 0.00 0.00 (100,000.00) 100,000.00

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 8 of 24

126



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Restoration Projects - 60

For the One Month and Two Months Ending February 28, 2025
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

BALD EAGLE LAKE (BEL) WMD - 60-05
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Engineering 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 (4,000.00)
Construction Expense 0.00 0.00 24,272.00 (24,272.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 28,272.00 (28,272.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Bald Eagle Lake WMD: 0.00 0.00 (28,272.00) 28,272.00

BALD EAGLE LAKE WATER MGMT. PROJECT - 60-06
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 62,050.00 (62,050.00)
Grants 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 (30,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 92,050.00 (92,050.00)

Expenses
Engineering 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)
Construction 25,000.00 25,000.00 50,000.00 (25,000.00)

Total expenses 25,000.00 25,000.00 100,000.00 (75,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Bald Eagle Lake: (25,000.00) (25,000.00) (7,950.00) (17,050.00)

RCD 2, 3 & 5 BASIC WATER MGMT. PROJECT - 60-08
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 73,000.00 (73,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 73,000.00 (73,000.00)

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 (15,000.00)
Engineering 1,871.25 1,871.25 335,000.00 (333,128.75)
Construction Services 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00)

Total expenses 1,871.25 1,871.25 500,000.00 (498,128.75)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Basic Water Mgmt. Proje (1,871.25) (1,871.25) (427,000.00) 425,128.75

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 9 of 24

127



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Restoration Projects - 60

For the One Month and Two Months Ending February 28, 2025
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

REGIONAL WATER MGMT.PARTNERSHIP PROJECTS - 60-11
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 32,500.00 (32,500.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 54,000.00 (54,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Regional Water Mgmt. 0.00 0.00 (54,000.00) 54,000.00

STORMWATER MGMT. COST SHARE - 60-15
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 226,824.00 (226,824.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 226,824.00 (226,824.00)

Expenses
Legal Notices 954.82 954.82 3,000.00 (2,045.18)
Legal 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Engineering 5,557.50 5,557.50 18,000.00 (12,442.50)
Construction 108,283.00 108,283.00 1,084,933.00 (976,650.00)

Total expenses 114,795.32 114,795.32 1,106,433.00 (991,637.68)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Stormwater Mgmt.: (114,795.32) (114,795.32) (879,609.00) 764,813.68

SW URBAN LAKES IMPLEMENTATION - 60-24
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 19,000.00 (19,000.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 79,500.00 (79,500.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 (100,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Southwest Urban Lake 0.00 0.00 (100,000.00) 100,000.00

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 10 of 24

128



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Restoration Projects - 60

For the One Month and Two Months Ending February 28, 2025
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

CLEAR LAKE WATER MGMT.PROJECT - 60-29
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 47,158.00 (47,158.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 47,158.00 (47,158.00)

Expenses
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 (75,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 (85,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Clear Lake Water Mgmt. 0.00 0.00 (37,842.00) 37,842.00

STORMWATER MASTER PLANNING - 60-35
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 18,250.00 (18,250.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 18,250.00 (18,250.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 (7,000.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)
Engineering 5,173.75 5,173.75 25,000.00 (19,826.25)

Total expenses 5,173.75 5,173.75 35,000.00 (29,826.25)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Stormwater Master: (5,173.75) (5,173.75) (16,750.00) 11,576.25

MUNICIPAL CIP EARLY COORDINATION - 60-36
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 1,350.00 (1,350.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 1,350.00 (1,350.00)

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 (8,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Municipal CIP: 0.00 0.00 (8,650.00) 8,650.00

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 11 of 24

129



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Restoration Projects - 60

For the One Month and Two Months Ending February 28, 2025
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

GROUNDWATER MGMT. & STORMWATER REUSE - 60-37
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 (42,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 (42,000.00)

Expenses
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 49,000.00 (49,000.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 (55,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures -  Groundwater Mgmt.: 0.00 0.00 (13,000.00) 13,000.00

Total Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditur $ (173,940.20) $ (181,593.34) (1,869,681.00) 1,688,087.66

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 12 of 24

130



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Regulatory - 70

For the One Month and Two Months Ending February 28, 2025
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

REGULATORY - 70-00
Revenues
General Property Tax $ 0.00 $ 0.00 141,055.00 (141,055.00)
Interest Revenue 0.00 6,617.09 73,432.00 (66,814.91)
Investment Interest 0.00 2,650.03 0.00 2,650.03

Total Revenues 0.00 9,267.12 214,487.00 (205,219.88)

Expenses
Wages 28,936.23 57,742.66 348,652.00 (290,909.34)
Interns 0.00 0.00 4,434.00 (4,434.00)
Benefits 8,342.95 8,477.06 49,729.00 (41,251.94)
PERA Expense 2,170.22 4,352.64 26,149.00 (21,796.36)
Payroll Taxes 2,138.93 4,290.35 27,011.00 (22,720.65)
Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 3,032.00 (3,032.00)
Field Supplies 155.92 155.92 500.00 (344.08)
Meeting Supplies 0.00 0.00 125.00 (125.00)
Printing 0.00 0.00 625.00 (625.00)
Rent 2,209.25 4,418.50 31,250.00 (26,831.50)
Telecommunications 379.60 583.25 6,130.00 (5,546.75)
Publications 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Training & Education 0.00 90.00 11,250.00 (11,160.00)
Insurance and Bonds 0.00 6,897.04 10,000.00 (3,102.96)
Postage 0.00 0.00 1,375.00 (1,375.00)
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 300.00 (300.00)
Staff Travel 30.80 30.80 1,375.00 (1,344.20)
Vehicle 94.43 94.43 12,000.00 (11,905.57)
Audit & Accounting 2,286.25 2,286.25 27,500.00 (25,213.75)
Professional Services 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 (17,500.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00)
Computer Equipment 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 (1,250.00)
Equipment Lease 167.33 458.31 2,000.00 (1,541.69)
Bank Charges 0.00 0.00 2,750.00 (2,750.00)

Total Expenses 46,911.91 89,877.21 590,687.00 (500,809.79)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Regulatory Management (46,911.91) (80,610.09) (376,200.00) 295,589.91

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 13 of 24

131



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Regulatory - 70

For the One Month and Two Months Ending February 28, 2025
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

RULE REVISION & PERMIT GUIDANCE - 70-01
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 (40,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 (40,000.00)

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 (30,000.00)

Total Expenses 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Rule/Permit: 0.00 0.00 (10,000.00) 10,000.00

PERMIT REVIEW, INSPECT & COOR. - 70-03
Revenues
Permit Fees 15,600.00 16,200.00 61,200.00 (45,000.00)

Total Revenues 15,600.00 16,200.00 61,200.00 (45,000.00)

Expenses
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 (60,000.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 (45,000.00)
Legal-Audit 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Engineering 53,218.50 53,218.50 775,000.00 (721,781.50)
Engineering-Reporting 5,365.75 5,365.75 20,000.00 (14,634.25)
Engineering-Audit 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00)

Total expenses 58,584.25 58,584.25 925,000.00 (866,415.75)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Permit Review (42,984.25) (42,384.25) (863,800.00) 821,415.75

Total Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditur $ (89,896.16) $ (122,994.34) (1,250,000.00) 1,127,005.66

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 14 of 24

132



 Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Ditch & Creek Maintenance - 80

For the One Month and Two Months Ending February 28, 2025
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

DITCH & CREEK MAINTENANCE - 80-00
Revenues
General Property Tax $ 0.00 $ 0.00 252,484.00 (252,484.00)
Interest Revenue 0.00 8,264.52 91,714.00 (83,449.48)
Investment Interest 0.00 3,309.79 0.00 3,309.79

Total Revenues 0.00 11,574.31 344,198.00 (332,623.69)

Expenses
Wages 13,941.56 27,502.53 182,803.00 (155,300.47)
Benefits 3,057.07 3,676.93 27,363.00 (23,686.07)
PERA Expense 1,045.61 2,091.04 13,710.00 (11,618.96)
Payroll Taxes 1,046.39 2,092.60 13,984.00 (11,891.40)
Office Supplies 30.00 30.00 1,819.00 (1,789.00)
Field Supplies 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Computer Software 0.00 0.00 400.00 (400.00)
Meeting Supplies 0.00 0.00 125.00 (125.00)
Printing 0.00 0.00 375.00 (375.00)
Rent 1,325.55 2,651.10 18,750.00 (16,098.90)
Telecommunications 262.78 384.96 3,679.00 (3,294.04)
Publications 0.00 0.00 150.00 (150.00)
Training & Education 115.33 115.33 6,750.00 (6,634.67)
Insurance and Bonds 0.00 4,138.23 6,000.00 (1,861.77)
Postage 0.00 0.00 825.00 (825.00)
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00)
Staff Travel 9.31 9.31 825.00 (815.69)
Vehicle 81.74 207.43 12,000.00 (11,792.57)
Audit & Accounting 1,371.75 1,371.75 16,500.00 (15,128.25)
Professional Services 235.00 235.00 13,740.00 (13,505.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 (7,500.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Engineering 168.00 168.00 6,500.00 (6,332.00)
Equipment 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)
Equipment Lease 100.40 274.99 1,650.00 (1,375.01)

Total Expenses 22,790.49 44,949.20 344,198.00 (299,248.80)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Ditch & Creek: (22,790.49) (33,374.89) 0.00 (33,374.89)

NATURAL WATERWAY MGMT. - 80-01
Revenues
General Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 8,612.00 (8,612.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 8,612.00 (8,612.00)

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 (9,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Natural Waterway: 0.00 0.00 (1,388.00) 1,388.00

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 15 of 24

133



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Ditch & Creek Maintenance - 80

For the One Month and Two Months Ending February 28, 2025
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

DITCHES - MAINTENANCE - 80-02
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 288,502.00 (288,502.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 288,502.00 (288,502.00)

Expenses
Field Supplies 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 (6,000.00)
Vehicle 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 (8,000.00)
Professional Services 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)
Contracted Services 43,169.50 52,639.50 260,000.00 (207,360.50)
Legal 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 (8,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 28,000.00 (28,000.00)
Equipment 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 (12,000.00)

Total expenses 43,169.50 52,639.50 345,000.00 (292,360.50)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Ditches - Maintenance: (43,169.50) (52,639.50) (56,498.00) 3,858.50

REPAIR REPORTS & STUDIES - 80-03
Revenues
General Propety Tax 0.00 0.00 130,000.00 (130,000.00)
Grant Income 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 (30,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 160,000.00 (160,000.00)

Expenses
Legal Notices 1,808.80 1,808.80 10,000.00 (8,191.20)
Legal 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 (40,000.00)
Engineering 14,067.75 14,067.75 105,000.00 (90,932.25)
Wetland Credits 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)

Total expenses 15,876.55 15,876.55 160,000.00 (144,123.45)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Repair Reports (15,876.55) (15,876.55) 0.00 (15,876.55)

ACD 10-22-32 WMD - 80-04
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 14,361.00 (14,361.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 14,361.00 (14,361.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - ACD 10-22-32 0.00 0.00 (14,361.00) 14,361.00

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 16 of 24

134



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Ditch & Creek Maintenance - 80

For the One Month and Two Months Ending February 28, 2025
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

ACD 31 WMD - 80-05
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - ACD 31:WMD: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ACD 46 WMD - 80-06
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses
Contracted Services 0.00 1,140.00 41,016.00 (39,876.00)

Total expenses 0.00 1,140.00 41,016.00 (39,876.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - ACD 46 WMD: 0.00 (1,140.00) (41,016.00) 39,876.00

RCD 4 WMD - 80-07
Revenues
Special Assessments 0.00 0.00 85,038.00 (85,038.00)
ROW Charges 0.00 0.00 9,500.00 (9,500.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 94,538.00 (94,538.00)

Expenses
Construction 0.00 0.00 94,358.00 (94,358.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 94,358.00 (94,358.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - RCD 4 WMD: 0.00 0.00 180.00 (180.00)

RCD 4 REPAIR - 80-08
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 48,000.00 (48,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 48,000.00 (48,000.00)

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 38,000.00 (38,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 48,000.00 (48,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - RCD 4 Repair: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 17 of 24

135



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Ditch & Creek Maintenance - 80

For the One Month and Two Months Ending February 28, 2025
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

MUNICIPAL PDS MAINTENANCE - 80-15
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 43,060.00 (43,060.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 43,060.00 (43,060.00)

Expenses
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Municipal PDS 0.00 0.00 (6,940.00) 6,940.00

WJD BRANCH 1/2 REPAIR - 80-20
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - WJD Branch 1/2: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

AWJD 3 REPAIR - 80-21
Revenues

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - AWJD 3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ACD 15 & AWJD 4 WMD - 80-22
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 18,370.00 (18,370.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 18,370.00 (18,370.00)

Expenses
Professional Services 0.00 0.00 8,370.00 (8,370.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 18,370.00 (18,370.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - AWCD 15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 18 of 24

136



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Ditch & Creek Maintenance - 80

For the One Month and Two Months Ending February 28, 2025
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

ACD 15 & AWJD 4 - 80-23
Revenues
General Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 198,076.00 (198,076.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 198,076.00 (198,076.00)

Expenses
Professional Services 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 (30,000.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 (200,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 230,000.00 (230,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - ACD 15 & AWJD 4: 0.00 0.00 (31,924.00) 31,924.00

ACD 53-62 WMD - 80-24
Revenues
General Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 227,340.00 (227,340.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 227,340.00 (227,340.00)

Expenses
Professional Services 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 342,000.00 (342,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 354,000.00 (354,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - ACD 53-62 WMD: 0.00 0.00 (126,660.00) 126,660.00

ACD 53-62 REPAIR - 80-25
Revenues
General Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 189,410.00 (189,410.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 189,410.00 (189,410.00)

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 (15,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 77,000.00 (77,000.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 154,000.00 (154,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 246,000.00 (246,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - ACD 53-62 Repair: 0.00 0.00 (56,590.00) 56,590.00

Total Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditur $ (81,836.54) $ (103,030.94) (335,197.00) 232,166.06

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 19 of 24

137



 Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Lake & Stream Management - 90

For the One Month and Two Months Ending February 28, 2025
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

LAKE & STREAM MANAGEMENT - 90-00

Revenues
General Property Tax $ 0.00 $ 0.00 254,906.00 (254,906.00)
Interest Income 0.00 4,885.23 54,213.00 (49,327.77)
Investment Income 0.00 1,956.45 0.00 1,956.45

Total Revenues 0.00 6,841.68 309,119.00 (302,277.32)

Expenses
Wages 19,036.94 38,099.39 240,435.00 (202,335.61)
Interns 0.00 0.00 4,434.00 (4,434.00)
Benefits 4,528.21 4,727.55 35,916.00 (31,188.45)
PERA Expense 1,427.78 2,857.47 18,033.00 (15,175.53)
Payroll Taxes 1,382.40 2,766.73 18,733.00 (15,966.27)
Office Supplies 0.00 32.46 1,213.00 (1,180.54)
Field Supplies 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Printing 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Rent 883.70 1,767.40 12,500.00 (10,732.60)
Telecommunications 151.85 233.31 2,452.00 (2,218.69)
Publications 0.00 0.00 100.00 (100.00)
Training & Education 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 (4,500.00)
Insurance and Bonds 0.00 2,758.82 4,000.00 (1,241.18)
Postage 0.00 0.00 550.00 (550.00)
Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Staff Travel 0.00 0.00 550.00 (550.00)
Vehicle 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 (12,000.00)
Audit & Accounting 914.50 914.50 11,000.00 (10,085.50)
Professional Services 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 10,500.00 (10,500.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 (1,250.00)
Equipment 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 (1,250.00)
Equipment Lease 66.93 183.32 1,100.00 (916.68)

Total Expenses 28,392.31 54,340.95 384,266.00 (329,925.05)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Lake & Stream Mgmt. (28,392.31) (47,499.27) (75,147.00) 27,647.73

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 20 of 24

138



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Lake & Stream Management - 90

For the One Month and Two Months Ending February 28, 2025
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

WATER QUALITY GRANT PROGRAM - 90-01
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 281,646.00 (281,646.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 281,646.00 (281,646.00)

Expenses
Professional Services 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 (9,000.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 60,500.00 (60,500.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 210,146.00 (210,146.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 281,646.00 (281,646.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Water Quality: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SURFACE WATER MONITORING & MGMT. PROGRAM - 90-04
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 240,000.00 (240,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 240,000.00 (240,000.00)

Expenses
Field Supplies 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00)
Computer Software 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
Telecommunications 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Publications 0.00 112.00 200.00 (88.00)
Training & Education 105.00 105.00 1,800.00 (1,695.00)
Contracted Services 3,569.50 3,569.50 115,000.00 (111,430.50)
Legal 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 29,000.00 (29,000.00)
Computer Equipment 0.00 0.00 14,700.00 (14,700.00)
Equipment 375.54 375.54 5,000.00 (4,624.46)
Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 0.00 300.00 (300.00)
Lab Expense 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 (65,000.00)

Total expenses 4,050.04 4,162.04 240,000.00 (235,837.96)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Surface Water: (4,050.04) (4,162.04) 0.00 (4,162.04)

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 21 of 24

139



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Lake & Stream Management - 90

For the One Month and Two Months Ending February 28, 2025
No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

COMMON CARP MANAGEMENT - 90-26
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 (200,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 (200,000.00)

Expenses
Telecommunications 72.61 86.34 1,000.00 (913.66)
Staff Travel 0.00 0.00 100.00 (100.00)
Professional Services 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 (4,200.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 (30,000.00)
Equipment 0.00 0.00 10,700.00 (10,700.00)

Total expenses 72.61 86.34 200,000.00 (199,913.66)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Common Carp: (72.61) (86.34) 0.00 (86.34)

CURLY LEAF PONDWEED MGMT. - 90-27
Revenues
General Property Tax 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Expenses
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Common Carp: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditur $ (32,514.96) $ (51,747.65) (75,147.00) 23,399.35

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 22 of 24

140



 Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - District Facilities - 95
For the One Month and Two Months Ending February 28, 2025

No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

DISTRICT FACILITIES - 95-00
Revenues
General Property Tax $ 0.00 $ 0.00 201,620.00 (201,620.00)
Interest Revenue 0.00 2,765.35 30,688.00 (27,922.65)
Investment Interest 0.00 1,107.48 0.00 1,107.48

Total Revenues 0.00 3,872.83 232,308.00 (228,435.17)

Expenses
Wages 10,419.50 20,819.52 139,831.00 (119,011.48)
Interns 0.00 0.00 4,434.00 (4,434.00)
Benefits 1,793.33 2,067.91 21,536.00 (19,468.09)
PERA Expense 781.47 1,561.49 10,487.00 (8,925.51)
Payroll Taxes 793.54 1,585.59 11,036.00 (9,450.41)
Office Supplies 55.00 110.00 606.00 (496.00)
Field Supplies 0.00 0.00 250.00 (250.00)
Meeting Supplies 0.00 0.00 125.00 (125.00)
Printing 0.00 0.00 125.00 (125.00)
Rent 441.83 883.68 6,250.00 (5,366.32)
Telecommunications 75.91 116.63 1,226.00 (1,109.37)
Publications 0.00 0.00 50.00 (50.00)
Training & Education 115.33 115.33 2,250.00 (2,134.67)
Insurance & Bonds 0.00 1,379.41 2,000.00 (620.59)
Postage 0.00 0.00 275.00 (275.00)
Staff Travel 0.00 0.00 275.00 (275.00)
Vehicle Expense 99.10 99.10 12,000.00 (11,900.90)
Audit & Accounting 457.25 457.25 5,500.00 (5,042.75)
Professional Services 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 (7,000.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)
Equipment 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00)
Equipment Lease 33.47 91.67 550.00 (458.33)

Total Expenses 15,065.73 29,287.58 232,306.00 (203,018.42)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - District Facilities: (15,065.73) (25,414.75) 2.00 (25,416.75)

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 23 of 24

141



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - District Facilities - 95
For the One Month and Two Months Ending February 28, 2025

No Assurance Is Provided On These Financial Statements

Current Month Year to Date Annual Budget Over/(Under)
Budget

DISTRICT FACILITIES REPAIR - 95-03
Revenues
General Propety Tax 0.00 0.00 310,000.00 (310,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 310,000.00 (310,000.00)

Expenses
Legal 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 (17,000.00)
Engineering 0.00 0.00 43,000.00 (43,000.00)
Construction 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 (250,000.00)

Total expenses 0.00 0.00 310,000.00 (310,000.00)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - District Facilities Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

INSPECTION OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - 95-04
Revenues
General Propety Tax 0.00 0.00 112,000.00 (112,000.00)

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 112,000.00 (112,000.00)

Expenses
Field Supplies 50.37 50.37 5,000.00 (4,949.63)
Telecommunications 54.32 67.00 0.00 67.00
Vehicle 38.99 38.99 0.00 38.99
Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 (40,000.00)
Legal 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)
Engineering 1,228.50 1,228.50 40,000.00 (38,771.50)
Construction 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 (21,000.00)
Equipment 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)

Total expenses 1,372.18 1,384.86 112,000.00 (110,615.14)

Total Revenues Over/(Under)
Expenditures - Wall Wetland Restoration (1,372.18) (1,384.86) 0.00 (1,384.86)

Total Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditur $ (16,437.91) $ (26,799.61) 2.00 (26,801.61)

Substantially all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are not included.
Page 24 of 24

142



ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION 
1. Staff Reports 

  

143



 
 

Date: February 19, 2025 
To: RCWD Board of Managers 
From: Nick Tomczik, Administrator 
Subject: Staff Report – February 2025 

 

Highlights for Month 
 

 Administrative 
o Records Management Discussions 
o Staff SMART Goal Meetings 
o RCWD Audit  
o MnPCA’s RCWD MS4 Designation 
o Office Building (Pine Tree) options 
o Wetland Professionals Training 
o Staff Meeting 
o Accounts Payable Review 
o Personnel Leave Requests 
o Board Meetings 
o Program Coordination Leadership 

Meetings 
 Communication & Outreach 

o RCD235 materials 
o Stating Funding Outreach 
o Blue Thumb Trademark Transfer 

 Information Management 
o RCWD Local Server Admin 

Discussion 
o LaserFiche Update Discussions 
o District Wide Model updates – 

Anoka Emergency Management, 
Lino Lakes AUAR efforts 

 Restoration Projects 
o Anoka County Mississippi St/Projects 

and Discussion 
o Hansen Park Future  
o SW Reuse Study - WSB 
o SW Grant Facilitation 

 Regulatory 
o Hwy 96 Corridor Study - Watershed 

Review 
o Metro Shooting and Trost 

Settlements 
o Lino Lakes AUAR Discussions 
o SW Reuse Study – WSB 
o Regulatory Program’s Standard 

Comparison 
o Inspector Areas Coordination 

Discussions 
o Permit Closures 
o Open Permit Management 

Discussions 
 Drainage & Facilities Program 

o RCD 1 Public Hearing 
o Lino Lakes AUAR 

Discussions 
o PLOP Discussions and 

Agreement 
o Maintenance Cost/Budget 

Discussions 
o Biweekly Program Discussions with 

Consultants 
o PDA Request 

 Lake & Stream Management 
o Water Quality Grant Administration 

Discussion 
o Annual Program Contracts 
o  

 
 

1 | P a g e 

 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District 

144



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:  February 18, 2025 

To:  RCWD Board of Managers 

From:  Abel Green, Operations and Maintenance Inspector 

Subject: Staff Report 
 

 Following the districts public drainage inspection schedule inspecting and reporting of ditches 

and crossings as well as inspecting after rain events areas identified as potential problem sites, 

ensuring the system is still functioning as intended; continuously inspecting for and managing 

nuisance beaver 

 Working with contractor on JD3 repairing damaged infrastructure by high water and reassessing 

back side drainage issues not known before high precipitation year; final section will be 

completed once conditions are dry or frozen enough to get large equipment on site 

 Hansen park Iron Enhanced Sand is in the process of receiving quotes from contractors to 

replace current pump control box and raise the box 

 Bald Eagle IESF will receive a control unit retro-fit which upgrades to a new and more reliable 

control unit which should resolve all issues at this site. New unit is scheduled to be installed in 

the spring during installation and de-winterization of the facility 

 Continuously working through various beaver activities to maintain drainage system and 

removing obstructions and blockages throughout the district. Scheduling and working with 

contractors to mow and mulch district ROW’s that have had repair projects done, with continual 

mowing and spraying we will avoid woody vegetation establishment we hope to reduce beaver 

impact and downed trees in the ditch 

 Created a vegetation maintenance plan for ditch ROW and district facilities including Iron 

Enhanced Sand Filters and in the process of contracting 

 Going through the process to get licensed for herbicide applications to help knock down woody 

vegetation on ditch banks that grows in between mowing 

145



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date: February 18th, 2025 
To: RCWD Board of Managers 
From: Sara Belden, Project Technician 
Subject: Staff Report 1/15/2025 – 2/18/2025 
 

• Met with the Project Team to discuss relevant updates to project planning, stormwater 
management grant, and other grant opportunities.  

• Reviewed draft enhanced street sweeping report. Met with District staff to discuss the findings 
and request edits to the report.  

• Attended the Washington County Water Consortium meeting. Speakers included 
representatives from NRCS and UMN Soil Lab to discuss their project around updating soil 
survey maps in the metro area.  

• Reviewed and scored Stormwater Grant Applications. Scored applications were compiled with 
CAC and HEI assessments of the projects.   

• District Facility delisting discussions to establish a sound protocol with guidance from HEI and 
Rinke Noonan. 

• Attended Anoka CWMP meeting hosted by ACD to learn and coordinate invasive species 
management efforts throughout Anoka County.   

• Met with District staff to learn about upcoming Anoka County projects. Discussed how we can 
align district projects to enhance water quality benefits with their construction timeline.  

  
 
 
 

 

146



 

 

MEMORANDUM 

Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  

 

 

Date:  February 18, 2025 

To:  RCWD Board of Managers 

From:  Ali Chalberg, Watershed Technician & Inspector 

Subject: Staff Report 1/14/2025 – 2/18/2025 
 

 

Highlights from Preceding Month 

 

Inspections 

❖ Historic Permits Discussions 

 

Lakes/Streams 

❖ Equipment Maintenance 

❖ Analyze Summer Data 

❖ Work on Project Technical Memos 

 

GIS 

❖ Inspectors switching to mobile app 

❖ Updating staff License 

❖ Arc Pro for Staff use 

 

 

Meetings 

❖ Ramsey County GIS User Group 

❖ Lake and Stream team meetings 

❖ Inspection team meetings 

❖ Staff meetings  

 

 

147



 

 

MEMORANDUM 

Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  

 

 

Date:  February 14th, 2025 

To:  RCWD Board of Managers 

From:  Emmet Hurley, Program Support Technician 

Subject: Staff Report 1/15/2025 –2/14/2025 
 

• Assembled and distributed Agenda Packets for RCWD Board Workshops/Meetings/Public 

Hearings, as well as CAC meetings 

o Updated RCWD website through WordPress to reflect upcoming Board 

Meetings/Workshops/Public Hearings 

o Notified RCWD mailing list through MailChimp; notified Managers Weinandt and 

Robertson of Packet availability at RCWD office  

• Developed an Excel Spreadsheet for recording employee training expenses 

o Used macros (programmable functions which allow automation of repetitive tasks) 

to create executable buttons: 

▪ New Row button inserts a row to the bottom of the fund table; details of 

the line item are manually entered into the columns  

▪ Delete Row button deletes the bottom row of the fund table 

▪ Update Staff Tables button automatically updates the separate staff table 

(associated by employee name) with any newly added rows 

o Developed to create a seamless, efficient, and highly organized method of recording 

training expenses 

• Monitored the District’s cybersecurity awareness and training program, along with 

simulated phishing attempts 

• Administered Zoom Meetings for Board Workshops and Regular Meetings 

o Edited Zoom recordings and posted on the RCWD YouTube channel; sent Zoom 

recording to local cable channels 

• Obtained the CompTIA Network+ certification. This is the first of two certifications I plan to 

obtain as a part of my IT upskilling 

o Certification is obtained by passing the official Network+ examination; self-studied 

using online materials 

o Purchased the exam voucher with support from RCWD (50% of exam voucher cost) 

• Coordinated with Ryan Chester and Administrator Tomczik to pursue a server replacement 

• Attended various meetings 

o Monthly staff meeting 

o Meetings with various IT contractors/vendors (Rymark, Bluum, DocuSign, etc.) 

o Virtually attended Board Workshop, Board Meeting, etc. 

o Quarterly SMART Goals meeting 

• Troubleshooting various IT issues 

o Firmware update on conference room mixer/amp device; Inaccessible DNR website 

links; etc. 

148



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:  February 19, 2025 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Matt Kocian, Lake and Stream Manager 
Subject: Staff Report 1/14 – 2/19/2025 
 

Highlights for Preceding Month 
Bold items required significant time & attention 
• Monitoring 

o Data entry, analysis, and reporting 
o Lake chloride monitoring 
o Tech Sales meeting – monitoring equipment update and planning 
o Lab transition – changing commercial lab services 
 

• BWSR Clean Water Fund grant reporting (w/ David Petry) 
 

• Centerville Lake Alum project  
o 2025 sediment collection planning 

 
• Long Lake Carp Management 

o Develop 2025 professional services tasks and budget 
o Develop agreements – Board meeting 

 
• Hwy 61 Ponds Project 

o Data analysis and reporting to project engineer 
 
• Program Manager Development & Team Leader Meeting 

o L&S Team Meeting: Rating curve development & surveying training 
o RCWD Leadership Team meeting – project development 

 
• Silver Lake management plan development with WSB / St. Anothony 

o Major partner meeting 
o Develop carp management outline 

 
• Peltier Lake Management 

o Meeting with Association, Anoka County Parks, and County Commissioners 
o Develop internal phosphorus load mitigation options 

 
• Chloride issues 

o Attend and present at CAC meeting 
o Meet with Northwestern U. on salt storage issues (for Johanna Lake, impaired for chloride) 

 
• Minnesota Lake Management Society – Annual Winter Symposium 

149



 

 

MEMORANDUM 

Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  

 

 

Date:  February 18, 2025 

To:  RCWD Board of Managers 

From:  Erik Larson, Watershed Inspector 

Subject: Staff Report 1/14/2025 – 2/18/2025 
 -  

• Completed routine inspections for 16 active/open permits, along with drive-by inspections to 

observe site conditions without sending reports. 

• Completed closure of 3 permits, including one from 1997 with successful surety payment return 

to the original provider. 

• Performed follow-up inspections for non-compliant sites.  

• I participated in two online WCA training courses.  

• Phone and email correspondence with city staff and contractors.   

• Attended scheduled meetings. 

o Attended RCWD staff meetings. 

o Meetings within the regulatory team.  

• Assisted permit review staff with NOI correspondence. 

• Further research into unresolved/historic permits in multiple municipalities.  

• Participated in the Forest Lake/RCWD coordination meeting.  

 

 

 

 

150



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  

 

 

Date:  February 18th, 2025 

To:  RCWD Board of Managers 

From:  Molly Nelson, Grants and Outreach Technician 

Subject: Staff Report 1/15/25 to 2/18/25 
 

Introduction 
The highlights of my work from January 14th to February 18th are as follows: (Note that these are 
highlights and not the full extent of all work that I have done). 
 

• Processed and approved 11 Mini Grant Applications. 

• Continued work on 2025 Pollinator Pathway Grant with Anoka County and conducted 
contract/work plan review. Presented the contract to the Board on 2/12 for approval and 
facilitated implementation of grant approvals for applications.  

• Conducted a site visit for a shoreline restoration grant project on Turtle Lake. 

• Inspected past Water Quality Grant project at Lions Park on White Bear Lake to determine 
feasibility for a shoreline workshop. 

• Continued planning for 2025 work and potential projects for the Water Quality and Mini Grants. 

• Planned and coordinated with staff for the February CAC meeting. 

• Met with Coon Creek Watershed District Communications and Outreach Coordinator to plan a 
collaborative event between both CACs for the 2025 year and also discussed ways to expand 
CAC engagement. 

• Met with HEI and RCWD staff for final data analysis discussion for the Enhanced Street Sweeping 
Prioritization Study. Provided edits to HEI for the final report. 

• Set up and led a collaboration meeting between WCD staff and RCWD staff for 2025 slated 
projects and outreach work. 

• Continued work with the Communications and Outreach Coordinator to review the design of 
educational materials for water quality projects. 

• Drafted a newsletter outreach spreadsheet and planned newsletter submission dates for all 
cities for the 2025 year to promote grant programs. 

• Attended an internal meeting with staff to plan and prioritize targeted projects for 2025 on 
2/14/25. 

• Completed writing and editing for the Water Quality and Mini grants programs in the 2024 
annual report. 

• Completed a Raingarden planning and design course on 1/28/25 and received certification for 
completing the course. 

• Attended the Chloride Management Policy Solutions Panel meeting on 1/30/25. 

• Attended a webinar for resilient yards for stormwater management on 2/13/25. 
 

   

151



 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:  February 18th, 2025 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Patrick Hughes, Regulatory Manager 
Subject: Staff Report for 01/14/25 to 02/18/25 

Summary 
 Created new permit and review files for MS4Front 
 Sent notice of replacement plan application – 24-061 
 Sent WCA determination notice – 25-008  
 Sent notice of replacement plan decision – 24-040 
 Assisted in the drafting of engineer’s reports – 25-002, 25-004 
 Attended the 01/22/2025 and 02/12/2025 Board Meetings 
 Attended Wetlands Advisory Committee meeting for WCA rulemaking 
 Met with University of Northwestern regarding salt storage 
 Met with potential developer for property NW corner of Main Street/Sunset Ave 
 Participated in regular RCWD leadership meeting 
 Met internally to discuss Hansen Park signage/story outreach materials 
 Hosted pre-application meeting for TH 120/Century Ave upcoming project 
 Met internally to discuss shoreline regulation/project opportunities 
 Met with regulatory staff to discuss approach of open, unresolved permit administration 
 Furthered discussion on 10601 Naples Street ahead of any development proposal 
 Provided regulatory/wetland annual report updates to Kendra Sommerfeld 
 Completed annual WCA report for BWSR 
 Attended BWSR Successful Outreach Strategies Effective Presentations online training 
 Attended Anoka County CR 19 pre-application meeting 
 Attended Anoka TEP meeting – 9901 Xylite Street, Metro Shooting 
 Attended Mounds View WCA TEP meeting – Ardan Park, Silver View Pond 
 Attended pre-application meeting for Lexington Center 3rd Addition 
 Attended City of Shoreview County Road I boardwalk pre-application meeting 
 Met with Anoka County Highway Department to discuss upcoming project opportunities 
 Hosted pre-application meeting for Saint Andrews Lutheran Church 
 Attended quarterly Forest Lake – RCWD coordination meeting 
 Represented RCWD at Lino Lakes Master Plan Community Meeting #2 
 Attended CR 19 (Potomac Street) regular PMT meeting 
 Hosted pre-application meeting for 9070 West 35W Service Drive NE 
 Met internally to discuss White Bear Lake Area Comprehensive Plan 
 Attended pre-application meeting for 3854 Lexington Ave N in Shoreview 
 Attended February PMT meeting for Sunset Ave (CR 53) 

152



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:  February 18, 2025 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  David Petry, Project Manager 
Subject: Staff Report 
 

 
General  

• Met with Eagle Brook Church (Lino Lakes Campus) property manager to reengage about a 
possible treatment pond on their property for ACD 72 

• Hansen Park project history research to inform outreach project 
• Completed annual grant reporting for BWSR CWF grants 
• Enhanced Street Sweeping report review 
• Stormwater Management Grant review/scoring 
• MPCA Planning and Design Grants, Sewer Overflow and Stormwater Reuse Municipal Grants 

(OSG) tentative grant award – “Moore Lake Stormwater Resilience Analysis” - $71K 
 
Meetings and Workshops 

• RCWD Leadership Team/Statt/Project Team/PDS Project meetings 
• BWSR Successful Outreach Strategies: Designing Effective Presentations workshop 
• District Facility abandonment planning meetings 
• Stormwater Management Grant review meetings (including CAC) 
• Minnesota Lake Management Symposium, Chaska 
• Anoka County Highways upcoming projects coordination meetings 
• RCWD/Forest Lake quarterly coordination meeting 
• Six-month performance review with Nick 
• P8 Modeling workshop, Arden Hills 

 
Upcoming 

• SAFL Stormwater Seminar Series – Assessment of urban stormwater chloride and its impact on 
surface water trends 

• Washington County Cooperative Weed Management Area (CWMA) Meeting, Oakdale 
• All Staff Training Day in Office 
• Anoka County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update planning team meeting – Feb. 20, 2025 
• MPCA Implementation Grants for Stormwater Resilience – applications due Feb. 27, 2025 

153



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:  February 18, 2024 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Connor Price, Technical Field Assistant 
Subject: Staff Report 
 

 
• Completed several ditch inspections and will continue to monitor the district ditch network and 

crossings to ensure that the system is still flowing unobstructed so they may function as 

intended 

• Wrote and sent out letters for 3 10-22-32 Branch 2 landowners about vegetation maintenance 

• Attended the 1/22/2025 board meeting  

• Attended the RCD1 Records correction Public hearing and took meeting minutes  

• Completed Pesticide applicator license training 

• Registered to take pesticide applicator license exam on 2/19/2025 

• Oversaw mowing project taking place on JD2 Main Trunk 

• Met with landowners on JD2 to discuss project details and inform them before the project 

reached their property 

• Checked in on a tree removal project referenced in a landowner email. Replied to the landowner 

and let them know that it was not a RCWD affiliated project. 

• Did oil changes on generators. 

154



 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 
 

Date:  February 18, 2025 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Tom Schmidt, Drainage and District Facilities Manager 
Subject: Staff Report February 2025 

 
Highlights for this period 
Responded to and addressed constituent concerns/questions about the public 
drainage system and district facilities. 
Contracted with Dunaway Construction for R-O-W mowing/ditch bank Mulching 
on sections of WJD#2 In Hugo. 
Completed the Public Drainage System Annual Inspection Report and 
presentation for submittal/ presentation to the Board at the March Workshop. 
Continued 2025 Maintenance project planning. 
Attended, along with Patrick and Chris Otterness, the Lino Lakes Master Plan 
community meeting, Engaging the Public and City officials on the potential 
implications of the District Rules and the Public Drainage systems on municipal 
land use planning. 
Attended the RCD #1Records Correction Public Hearing. 
Developed re-noticing materials for the continued RCD #1 Records Correction 
Public Hearing. 

155



 
Date: 
To: 
From: 
Subject:

February 17, 2025 

RCWD Board of Managers 
Kendra Sommerfeld, Communications & Outreach Manager 
Staff Report 1/13/2025-2/17/2023

 
 

MN Water Stewards 
• Capstone project approved Forest Lake High School and WCD 

o Project starts spring 2025 
• Working with Fridley for the Water Steward art project 

o Project being constructed, install occurs late spring/early summer 
Partnerships/Collaborations 

• Planning workshops with Blue Thumb for 2025- 2 rain garden, 2 shoreline workshops 
• Planning AIS Detector Workshop with U of M 
• Planning ISEF Workshops with Freshwater  
• Joined Freshwater event planning- 100 Year Mississippi Restoration/Protection Celebration  
• Partnership with Growing Green Hearts 

o Workshops have started 
• Working on targeted outreach initiatives and planning for 2024 

o Planning with program managers for next year goals 
• Planning outreach events and workshops with White Bear Art Center  
• Supporting and promoting Comfort Lake Forest Lake WD educational classes and workshop in Forest 

Lake/Hugo/White Bear Lake area  
• New partnership with Anoka SWCD and Mini Grant/Pollinator Pathway Grant 

o Contract signed, outreach starting 
• Partnering with Anoka County on MS4 education and outreach 
• Planning native aquatic plant workshops 
• Planning outreach events with Friends of Mississippi River  

Project/Program Outreach  
• Promotional work for Water Quality Grant 
• Fridley project outreach and meetings with City and Anoka County  
• Planning educational signage and GIS outreach items at Hansen Park 

Other 
• 2024 Annual report started 
• Various presentations for organizations  
• CAC appointments 

 
1 | P a ge 

 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District 

156



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:  2/14/25 

To:  RCWD Board of Managers 

From:  Catherine Nester, District Technician/Inspector 

Subject: Staff Report 1/14/25 – 2/13/25 
 

Highlights from Preceding Month 

• Ongoing coordination and communication with staff, HEI, BWSR, and affected 

cities/watersheds regarding proposed legal boundary updates in Ramsey, Anoka, and 

Hennepin counties (public notice is underway, BWSR currently accepting comments). 

• Continued setting up the new monitoring data management platform (WISKI), including 

building system components and developing new workflows & standard operating 

procedures.  Began using the new database to store 2025 monitoring data.   

• Established new forms and procedures with new lab (RMB) for water quality sampling in 

2025.   

• Troubleshooting issues with new monitoring field computer. 

• Performed routine maintenance and calibration on lake and stream monitoring 

equipment and restocked supplies. 

• Collected chloride samples from Golden, Centerville and Clear lakes. 

• Attended steering team meetings for the Twin Cities Water Monitoring and Data 

Assessment Group (TC-WaMoDaG) and began planning a spring event focused on 

monitoring equipment demonstration. 

• Attended the Minnesota Lake Management Society (MLMS) Annual Symposium on 

February 4. 

• Finalized and submitted 2023-2024 field data to the MPCA.   

• Met with a monitoring equipment sales representative to address current needs and 

hear about new products.   

• Installed new GIS software and set up my user account.  

• Addressed staff PPE needs. 

157



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:  February 18th, 2025  
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Anna Grace, Regulatory Technician  
Subject: Staff Report 1/15/25 – 2/14/25 
 

• Created new permit files for online database and Laserfiche.  
• Created new review files for online database and Laserfiche.  
• Reviewed new permit applications and Initial Completeness Review Checklists were completed. 
• Sent incomplete notice emails and continued working with applicants in tandem with RCWD 

staff and HEI consultants to receive all the required application materials. 
• Continued coordinating with RCWD staff and inspectors with violations. 
• Sent eight permit applications to HEI for review. 
• Sent four permit applications to RCWD for review. 
• Received 12 new review file inquiries for permit/past file/landowner/consultant/violation/City. 
• Assisted in Administrative/Board Notices, CAPROC Notices, CAPROC Review, Permit Review, and 

Permit Issuance. 
• Phone and email correspondence.  
• Attended 15 scheduled meetings: 

o Scheduled and attended a virtual pre-application meeting with the project’s consultants, 
HEI, and RCWD to discuss a potential retail re-development project in Lexington. 

o Scheduled and attended virtual pre-application meetings with project’s consultants, 
RCWD, HEI regarding site re-development in Shoreview. 

o Scheduled and attended a virtual pre-application meeting with private landowner to 
discuss RCWD regulations for a home addition and potential recent wetland fill. 

o Attended pre-application meeting with RCWD and the Bolton and Menk regarding the 
road project along TH-120 Century Ave. 

o Attended the Wetland Professionals Association (WPA) Online Forum.  
o Attended various webinars for the Winter 2025 Winter Salt Week hosted by Wisconsin 

Salt Wise. 
o Joined for an internal Historic Permit processing discussion. 

158



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:  February 18, 2025 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Sarah Struntz, Watershed Inspector 
Subject: Staff Report 1/15/2025-2/18/2025 

• Continuing to conduct routine inspections on active sites. 
• Attended virtual WCA 101 training. 
• Attended various scheduled meetings: 

o Staff Meeting on 1/23, and 2/13 
o Historic permit meeting on 1/24, and 1/30 

• Looking into unresolved permits and reaching out to respective applicants or contacts to obtain 
any needed information. 

159



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:  February 18, 2025 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Theresa Stasica, Office Manager 
Subject: Staff Report 1/15/2024 to 2/18/2025 
 

 Coded invoices for payment this month which were reviewed by Administrator Nick Tomczik and 
Treasurer Marcie Weinandt and sent to our accountant Bonnie Burns via an excel spreadsheet. 

 Initiated approved ACH’s from vendor portal and released through US Bank SinglePoint portal. 
 Gathered all timesheets and reviewed select employee timesheets for administrator’s final review. 
 Updated payroll template with ESST hours for employee earning statements. 
 Provided worksheets to payroll and to several employees for earning statement information. 
 Provide bi-monthly payroll template to Redpath and updated information as needed. 
 Continued to provided administrative/HR support to new employees. 
 Provided administrator with 2025 salary and benefit summary for specified employees. 
 Monitor Medica and HealthEquity. 
  Setting up contributions twice monthly for HealthEquity FSA plans. 
 Track accounts receivable and deposit checks as needed. 
 Review and track monthly financial reports. 
 Tracking grant expenses for FY2023 WBIF grant & 2024 BWSR CWF grant. 
 Handled HR/Benefit issues and entered updated employee info as needed on vendor portals.  
 Uploading requested documents from auditor to Suralink.  Audit fieldwork begins 2/17/25. 
 Provide minute templates to TimeSavers for meetings.  Reviewed and edited regular Board minutes.   
 Reviewed draft minutes for the Board workshop. 
 Review monthly check register and interim financial statements. 
 Retrieved, reviewed, and coded statements for district 6 bank accounts. 
 Monitor District financial accounts and investments, US Bank and 4M. 
 Attending on-line cyber security courses 
 Provide requested information to Board members and Administrator as needed. 
 Assisted Board and Staff as needed. 
 Attended board meetings and staff meetings. 
 Placed orders for supplies as needed. 
 Maintain Laserfiche filing system and scanned documents District receives into Laserfiche. 
 Received final file boxes from Iron Mountain and closed account. 

160



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Date:  February 18th, 2025 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Kelsey White, Permit Technician 
Subject: Staff Report 1/14/2025 – 02/14/2025 
 

 
 
Reviews 

• Reviewed 4 administrative permit applications. 
• Provided comments on permit application 25-011. 
• Coordinated submittal and review of CAPROC items for 2 permit applications.  
• Reviewed 1 wetland replacement plan. 
• Drafted and sent 2 WCA application notices. 
• Drafted and sent 4 WCA decisions. 

 
Communications 

• Sent notice of permit issuance for 1 permit application. 
• Sent 11 CAPROC notices. 
• Sent 8 administrative action notices to the Board.  
• Coordinated 2 requests for MN Statute 15.99 decision timeframe waiver. 
• Sent 1 permit review cost notice. 

 
Meetings 

• Coordinated and attended 2 TEP meetings. 
• Attended historic permit discussion. 
• Participated in weekly permit coordination meetings and monthly permit triage. 
• Attended regular staff meetings.  
• Attended BWSR webinars on basic hydrology concepts. 
• Attended webinar on best practices for long-term management of mitigation sites. 
• Attended DNR floodplain and watershed higher standards webinar. 

 
Other Duties 

• Completed monthly Security Awareness Training. 
• Responded to email and telephone inquiries about RCWD permitting requirements. 
• Responded to landowners about general WCA questions and questions regarding wetlands 

on or near their properties. 

161



 

 

MEMORANDUM 

Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  

 

 

Date:  February 18th, 2025 

To:  RCWD Board of Managers 

From:  Will Roach, District Technician/Inspector 

Subject: Staff Update – January 23rd to February 25th 
 

 
Inspections & Regulatory  
 

- Participated in a meeting with fellow regulatory staff to discuss with how to best proceed with 
the processing and closing of ‘Historic Permits’.  

- Reached out to MPCA staff in a follow up email regarding the previous MS4 system discussion and 
received petition document from MPCA staff to complete and return.  

- Began draft work of MS4 petition and supplied draft to District Engineer and appropriate RCWD 
staff for review and input.  

- Closed out several permits that had provided all necessary information.  
 
Project Management 
 

- Gave a presentation to the CAC about the five received applications for the 2025 Stormwater 
Management Grant Program.  

- Prepared and submitted materials to the Board for a public information meeting regarding the 
2025 SMG program and the received applications.  

- Drafting materials to present to the Board at the February 26th Board meeting.  
- Submitted Stormwater grant payment materials to the District Administrator for review and 

signature for several previously approved grant projects.  
- Reached out to all 2025 applicants to confirm minimum amount of grant funding applicants would 

be willing to except.  
 
 
Meetings & Misc.  
 

- Participated in several internal meetings such as staff meetings to discuss current goings with staff 
and District initiatives. 

- Participated in the quarterly meeting with RCWD Regulatory and Project staff and the City of 
Forest Lake to provide updates on key items and projects between the city and the District.   

- Scheduling meeting with Centerville Interim Public Works Director.  

162



ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION 
2. March Calendar 
 

163



FEBRUARY  MARCH 
S M T W T F S  S M T W T F S 

      1        11 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8  2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15  9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22  16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28   23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

        30 31      

MEMORANDUM 

1 | P a g e  
* remotely=by alternative means (teleconference or video-teleconference) from remote locations 

Rice Creek Watershed District 
 

Date: February 13, 2025 
To: RCWD Board of Managers 
From: Theresa Stasica, Office Manager 
Subject: March Calendar 
 

Wednesday, March 5, 5:30 p.m. Citizen Advisory Committee Meeting 
Board Liaison Manager Robertson 
RCWD District Conference Room and remotely* 

Monday, March 10, 9 a.m. Board Workshop  
RCWD District Conference Room and remotely* 

Wednesday, March 12, 9:00 a.m. Regular Board of Managers Meeting 
at Mounds View City Hall Council Chambers,  
2401 County Road 10, Mounds View, MN and remotely* 

Thursday, March 13, 4:30 p.m. Deadline for Per Diem & Milage Claim Forms 

Friday, March 21, 10:30 a.m.  MN Watersheds Special Meeting-Legislative & Resolutions 
at Park Event Center, 500 Division Street, Waite Park, MN  

Wednesday, March 26, 9:00 a.m. Regular Board of Managers Meeting 
at Mounds View City Hall Council Chambers,  
2401 County Road 10, Mounds View, MN and remotely* 

 

164


	02-26-2025 Agenda
	divers
	02-12-2025.BD minutes
	divers
	consent agenda
	PERMIT_Reviews_Map_02-26-25_25-009
	divers
	SMG memo 2-18-25
	1 Draft resolution 2025-01
	2 Draft 2025 Grant Agreement Template
	3 HEI Reviews Combined document
	4 2025 SMG Applications combined
	divers
	STAFF MEMO 2024 Financial Report Metro Shooting Trost Settlements
	RN Memo - 2024 Audit Response Metro Shooting-Trost (Rev 2 Clean) 02-20-2025 1
	Memorandum

	divers
	WORKPAPERS_FEB FINAL REPORT_2025-02-20
	divers
	staff reports
	Kocian_staffreport_Feb2025.pdf
	Highlights for Preceding Month


	divers
	Memo_March_Schedule



